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This report is mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a), 304 and 309,
and 18 CFR 141.1. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and other
sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not
consider this report to be of a confidential nature.
Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) ‘ Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company

Dec. 31, 2003
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Deloitte

Certified Public Accountants
Suite 900

1645 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd.
W. Palm Beach, FL 33401-2221
USA

Tel: +1 561 687 4000
Fax: +1 561 687 4061
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Florida Power & Light Company
Juno Beach, Florida

We have audited the balance sheet—regulatory basis of Florida Power & Light Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2003, and the related statements of income—
regulatory basis, retained earnings—regulatory basis, cash flows—regulatory basis, and
accumulated other comprehensive income, comprehensive income and hedging activities—
regulatory basis for the year then ended, included on pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in the Introduction to the Notes to Financial Statements, these financial statements
were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the assets,
liabilities, and proprietary capital of the Company as of December 31, 2003, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of the Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Delstio ¢ Vouvthe LLP
April 26, 2004

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public use

form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the
Energy Information Administration.

II. Who Must Submit

Each major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject to the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101), must
submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds
one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses).

III. What and Where to Submit
(a) Submit this form electronically through the Form 1 Submission Software and an original and six (6)
conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.
Room 1A
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by 18
C.F.R. 385.2011(c) (5). Paragraph (c)(5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as the electronic
filing, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic filing, and that the contents as
stated in the copies and electronic filing are true to the best knowledge and belief of the signer.

(b) Submit, immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the Latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or
industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the appropriate box on

Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders
is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.

Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for
this form, a Letter or report (riot applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1,
1984):

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief
Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(ii) signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent Licensed public accountant

certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of a State oxr other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 CFR
41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)
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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

III. What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(c) Continued

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121

Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When submitting
after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the address
indicated at III {(a).

Use the following format for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in
the Letter or report, demand that it be varied . Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on
which we have reported separately under date of . We have also reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as
noted below} conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.
(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet
their requirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE. Room 2A ES-1
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

IV. When to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining
the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street N.E., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller,
CI-1); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC
20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to any
penalty if this collection of information does not display a valid control number. (44 U.S.C. 3512(a)).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U. S. of A.

ITI. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts
entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for
statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

III. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

IvV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in
the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the resubmissgion
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing.

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses.

VII. For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the Form 1 Submission Software and an original and
six (6) conformed paper copies of the entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription
statement indicated at instruction III (a). Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially on the cover page of the
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each pPaper copy must indicate that the filing is a
resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction ITI (a).

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of regquired entries, except
as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

II. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in
whose behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 79la-825r)

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
-..{3) "Corporation" means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of
the foregoing. It shalt not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

(4) "Person" means an individual or a corporation;

(5) "Licensee" means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) "Municipality" means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision
or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting,
unitizing, or distributing power;..."

(11) "Project" means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said
unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or Lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected
primary transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part
thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and
occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered:

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or
foreign commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites;

to the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other
periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or
appropriate to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the
manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among other things, full information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and
reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and
other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and
replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution,
delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision
for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission
otherwise specifies."

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind
such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act.
Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act;
and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarationms, applications, and reports to be filed with the
Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be filed..."

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of
the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course of an
investigation conducted under this Act ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be
fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing..."

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page iv




FERC FORM NO. 1:

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company Dec. 31, 2003
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
/1

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
700 Universe Boulevard, P.O. Box 14000, Juno Beach, Florida 33408

05 Name of Contact Person
K. Michael Davis

06 Title of Contact Person
V.P. and Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
9250 West Flagler Street, P.O. Box 029100, Miami, Florida 33102

08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding
Area Code

(305) 552-4327

09 This Report Is
(1) X] An Original (2) [ A Resubmission

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

/1

ATTESTATION

and including December 31 of the year of the report.

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and
affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to

01 Name
K. Michael Davis

02 Title

Vice President and Controller

03 Signature

Signed K. Michael Davis

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Y1)
4/30/04

/1

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willin
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

gly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
. . 1) An Original
Florida Power & Light Company ) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(l\//k;, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2003

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(@ 0) (c)
1| General Information . 101
2| Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 | Officers 104
5| Directors 105
6 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
7 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
8 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
91 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
10 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
11| Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
12| Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203
15 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 Not Applicable
17 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
20 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 Not Applicable
21 | Materials and Supplies 227
22| Allowances 228-229
23 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 Not Applicable
24| Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 Not Applicable
25 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
26 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
27 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes _ 234
28| Capital Stock 250-251
29 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
30| Capital Stock Expense 254
31| Long-Term Debit 256-257
32| Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
33 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
34 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
35| Other Defetred Credits ' 269
36| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 Not Applicable

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2




Name of Respondent N T1his Re %rt 18 nal Iﬁte Bf Rsport Year of Report
n Original 0, Ua, YT
Florida Power & Light Company 52; Ha Resfbmission ( e ) Dec.31, 2003

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
37 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property . 274-275
38| Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
39 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
40 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
41 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
42| Sales for Resale 310-311
43| Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
44 | Purchased Power 326-327
45 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
46 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
47 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
48| Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
49 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
50 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
51 { Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
52| Common Utility Plant and Expenses : 356 Not Applicable
53 | Electric Energy Account 401
54 1 Monthly Peaks and Output 401
55 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403
56 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 Not Applicable
57 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 Not Applicable
58 | Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410411 Not Applicable
591 Transmission Line Statistics 422-423
60 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425
61| Substations 426-427
62 | Footnote Data 450
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[] Four copies will be submitted
No annual report to stockholders is prepared
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Florida Power & Light Company (1) X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, _2003

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

K. M. Davis, Vice President, Accounting, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
9250 West Flagler Street :
Miami, Florida 33174

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Florida - December 28, 1925

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric Utility Service is provided in Florida only.
The respondent owns 76.36% of Scherer Unit No. 4, a coal-fired generating unit located in central
Georgia.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [0 Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission /] Dec. 31, 2003

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

FPL Group, Inc., a holding company, is the sole holder of the common stock of the respondent.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent T1his Re oArt |8 inal ?\fl“e Sf Rsport Year of Report
n na '
Florida Power & Light Company EZ; A Re:t.?:)mission ( / (;' 2, Yn) Dec. 31, 2003
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent

at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming

any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. B}
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct contro!.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of

control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
@ () {©) @
1| FPL Enersys, Inc. Investigates and pursues 100 N/A
2 opportunities for the devel-
3 opment or acquisition of
4 energy systems.
5
6 | FPL Energy Services II, Inc. Provides marketing services 100
7 for energy conservation
8 measures.
9
10 | FPL Services Marketing, development, .
1 design, installation,
12 construction, financing and
13 servicing of energy
14 conservation projects.
15
16 | FPL Services, LLC Marketing, development, 100
17 design, installation,
18 construction, financing and
19 servicing of energy
20 conservation projects.
21
22 | KPB Financial Corp. Maintenance and manage- 100 N/A
23 ment of intangible assets.
24
25
26
27

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da, Y
Florida Power & Light Company éZ; 'gin ( 2, Yr) Dec. 31, 2003

A Resubmission !/

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. -

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(@ b) {c) C)]
1] FPL Historical Museum, Inc. A non-profit corporation 100 N/A
2 formed to permanently care
3 for and display FPL histori-
4 cal objects and information.
5
6| GridFlorida, LLC LLC formed to assist 33 1/3
7 in the formation of a Region-
8 al Transmission Organization
9 in peninsular Florida.
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) — A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA
\Schedule Page: 103 LineNo.: 6 Column: d
Wholly owned subsidiary of FPL Enersys, Inc.
\Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 10  Column: d )
General Partnership between FPL Enersys, Inc. and FPL Energy Services II, Inc.
\Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 16 Column: d ]

A limited liability corporation wholly owned by FPL Enersys, Inc.

Schedule Page: 103.1 Line No.: 6 Column: d

A limited liability corporation organized by FPL, Florida Power Corporation and Tampa

Electric Company.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Florida Power & Light Company

Name of Respondent ;ﬁ'tis Report Ig:

An Original

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
("I"‘;’ Da, Y} Dec.31, 2003

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose s
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of an
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

alary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a

y position, show name and total remuneration of the previous

Line Title
No. (a)

xchange

Name of Officer
{b)

Sala
for Yerall/r
{c)

Commission in the Company's 2003 Form 10-K.
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FOOTNOTE DATA
\Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 1 Column: a ]

FPL - The following table sets forth FPL's portion of the compensation paid during the past three years to FPL'’s chief executive officer
and the other four most highly-compensated persons who served as executive officers of FPL at December 31, 2003.

Summary Compensation Table

Annual Compensation Long-Term Compensation
Other Securities
Annual Restricted  Underlying All Other
Compen- Stock Options LTIP Compen-
Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus sation Awards(a) [¢5] Payouts(b) sation(C)
Lewis Hay Iif (d) 2003 $794600 $1,009937 § 13,900 $2,782,371 50595 $ 436928 § 7,549
Chairman of the Board and Chief 2002 781,176 991,312 17,945 525,696 66,578 805,584 19,615
Executive Officer of FPL and 2001 254,264 522,806 6,435 1,116,930 180,500 - 7,069
Chairman of the Board, President
and Chief Executive Officer of
FPL Group
Moray P. Dewhurst (e) 2003 389,354 359,795 7,176 218,992 39,730 281,037 8,016
Senior Vice President, Finance 2002 401,240 377,983 14,730 233,643 44,385 362,229 8,624
and Chief Financial Officer of 2001 163,443 366,780 22,672 999,068 90,250 - - 2,306
FPL and Vice President, Finance
and Chief Financial Officer of
FPL Group
Armando J. Olivera (f) 2003 387,171 316,800 22,697 914,960 25,000 246,696 47,000
President of FPL 2002 285,100 172,200 14,726 421,120 25,000 330,003 12,014
2001 272,000 378,708 11,575 987,520 50,000 - 11,463
Dennis P. Coyle 2003 398,540 255,543 12,375 328,488 39,730 462,567 7,549
General Counsel and 2002 430,179 271,015 13,952 350,464 44,385 888,765 8,922
Secretary of FPL 2001 418,489 772,302 11,268 835,535 90,250 - 8,372
and FPL Group
Lawrence J. Kelleher 2003 312,373 218,674 10,316 547,479 39,730 378,327 7.549
Senior Vice President, 2002 332,355 240,922 13,225 584,107 44,385 702,635 10,724
Human Resources and 2001 323,366 600,855 10,169 1,392,568 90,250 - 10,511
Corporate Services of
FPL and Vice President,
Human Resources of
FPL Group

(a) AtDecember 31, 2003, Mr. Hay held 72,083 shares of restricted common stock with a value of $4,715,670, of which 61,250 shares were granted in 2003, 7,500
shares were granted in 2002 and 3,333 were granted in 2001 and vest as to 20,833 shares in 2004, 17,500 shares in 2005, 13,750 shares in 2006, and 10,000
shares in each of years 2007 and 2008; Mr. Dewhurst held 18,334 shares of restricted common stock with a value of $1,199,410, of which 5,000 shares were
granted in 2003, 3,334 shares were granted in 2002 and 10,000 shares were granted in 2001 and vest as to 8,333 shares in 2004, 8,334 shares in 2005 and
1,667 shares in 2006; Mr. Olivera held 20,834 shares of restricted common stock with a value of $1,362,960, of which 15,500 shares were granted in 2003 and
6,334 shares were granted in 2002 and vest as to 7,833 shares in 2004, 7,834 shares in 2005 and 5,167 shares in 2006; Mr. Coyle held 12,500 shares of
restricted common stock with a value of $817,750, of which 7,500 shares were granted in 2003 and 5,000 shares were granted in 2002 and vest as to 5,000
shares in each of years 2004 and 2005 and 2,500 shares in 2006; Mr. Kelleher held 20,834 shares of restricted common stock with a value of $1,362,960, of
which 12,500 shares were granted in 2003 and 8,334 shares were granted in 2002 and vest as to 8,333 in 2004, 8,334 in 2005 and 4,167 in 2006. Dividends at
nomal rates are paid on restricted common stock.

(b) For 2002 and 2003, payouts of vested performance share awards were made in a combination of cash (for payment of income taxes) and shares of FPL Group
common stock, valued at the closing price on the date payouts were approved. Mr. Hay deferred his 2003 performance share award payout under FPL Group's
Deferred Compensation Plan. Mr. Dewhurst deferred his 2002 and 2003 performance share award payouts under FPL Group's Deferred Compensation
Plan. For 2002, payouts of vested shareholder value awards were made in cash, based on the closing price of FPL Group common stock on the date payouts
were approved. For 2001, payouts were based on a performance period of one fiscal year and, in accordance with SEC rules, are reported for 2001 under the
"Bonus™ column of this table.

(c) For 2008, represents employer matching contributions to thrift plans of $9,500 for Mr. Olivera and $7.549 for each of the other named officers. For Mr.
Dewhurst, also includes employer contributions for life insurance of $467. For Mr. Olivera, also includes $37,500 moving expense incentive.

(d) Mr. Hay joined FPL Group in July 1999 as vice president, finance and chief financial officer of FPL Group and senior vice president, finance and chief financial
officer of FPL. He served as president of FPL Energy from March 2000 to December 2001 and was elected president and chief executive officer of FPL Group
on June 11, 2001. He was slected chairman of the board of FPL Group and FPL and chief executive officer of FPL on January 1, 2002.

(e) Mr. Dewhurst was appointed vice president, finance and chief financial officer of FPL Group and senior vice president, finance and chief financial officer of FPL
in July 2001. .

() Mr. Olivera served as senior vice president, power systems of FPL from July 1999 to June 2003 and was appointed president of FPL on June 24, 2003.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent T1his Re oArt IS inal Rite Bf R\gport Year of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company §2; [JARe ssbmi ssion / ) Dec. 31, ﬂ
DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

[ing Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address
No. (2) (b)
1 | Lewis Hay llI P.O. Box 14000
2| Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer Juno Beach, Florida 33408
3 .
4 | Dennis P, Coyle P.O. Box 14000
5] General Counsel and Secretary Juno Beach, Florida 33408
6
7 | Paul J. Evanson P.O. Box 14000
8| President (until 06/16/03) Juno Beach, Florida 33408
9
10 { Moray P. Dewhurst P.O. Box 14000
11 Senior Vice President, Finance and Juno Beach, Florida 33408
12| Chief Financial Officer
13
14 | Lawrence J. Kelleher P. O. Box 14000
15| Senior Vice President, Human Resources Juno Beach, Florida 33408
16| and Corporate Services
17
18 | Armando J. Olivera P.O. Box 14000
19| President (as of 06/24/03) Juno Beach, Florida 33408
20 | Senior Vice President, Power Systems (until 06/24/03)
21
22 | Antonio Rodriguez P.O. Box 14000
23| Senior Vice President, Power Generation Division Juno Beach, Florida 33408
24
25 | John A. Stall P.O. Box 14000
26| Senior Vice President, Nuclear Division Juno Beach, Florida 33408
27
28
29
30
31 | Note: There was no FPL Executive Committee in 2003.
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
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Florida Power & Light Company (1) [X] An Original /) Dec. 31, 2003
(2) [] A Resubmission _—

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization. .

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission. »

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. :

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 108




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003

—

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

10.

11.

12.

None.

None.

None.

None.

None.

For information on Long-Term Debt, see pages 256 and 257. During 2003, FPL issued
commercial paper from time to time, with maximum outstanding amounts at any one time
of $722 million. FPL's commercial paper balance at December 31, 2003 was $612
million. FPL also has a promissory note with a bank under which it may borrow up to
$500 million. During 2003, the maximum FPL had outstanding at any one time under this
note was $200 million. FPL had no amounts outstanding under this promissory note at
December 31, 2003.

None.

None.

See Item 3. Legal Proceedings in FPL's 2003 Form 10-K which is filed with this report.
Also see Note 17 - Commitments and Contingencies - Litigation to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

None.

Not applicable.

Not applicable.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 1 Dec. 31, _2003
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

. . Ref. Balance at Balance at

h':e Title of(;\)ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

) (b) (c) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 19,856,200,183 21,361,345,390
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 756,589,191 740,606,133
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 20,612,789,374 22,101,951,523
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 11,841,572,265| 10,902,997,151
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 8,771,217,109 11,198,954,372
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 139,753,953 144,183,057
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 139,753,953 144,183,057
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 8,910,971,062 11,343,137,429
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 7,839,120 6,926,608
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 0 0
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0
18 |(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
20 | Other Investments (124) 5,510,464, 5,201,439
21 | Special Funds (125-128) 1,696,792,213 1,977,716,417
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,19-21) 1,710,141,797 1,989,844 464
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS R
24 | Cash (131) 4,627 5,655
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) 32,538 20,632
26 | Working Fund (135) 241,750 258,800
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 140,298] 116,438
28 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 372,239,834 513,571,196
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 130,117,827, 147,194,932
31 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 9,841,717 12,364,770
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 9,566,484 9,602,720
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 187,701,520 184,675,203
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 161,218,764 169,846,803
38 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
40 [ Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0
42 | {Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
44 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
45 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
46 | Prepayments (165) 36,368,324 41,685,543
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 237,177 23,471
49 | Rents Receivable (172) 16,736,199 17,824,791
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 139,581,235 133,148,755
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 3,801,016 8,492,778
52 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 1,416,882 1,363,146
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS{Continued)

. ] Ref. Balance at Balance at
h'ge Title of(:)ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
) (b) (c) (d)

53 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 15,266,314 129,053,663
54 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets {Enter Total of lines 24 thru 53) 1,064,829,072 1,344,519,756
55 DEFERRED DEBITS I N
56 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 8,796,778 11,145,610
57 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
58 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
59 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 397,348,943 564,095,167
60 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 20,331,415 23,009,710
61 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 0 0
62 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
63 | Temporary Facilities (185) -1,403,231 -1,655,678
64 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 621,976,300, 717,392,123
65 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 441,116 296,527
66 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
67 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 40,819,515] 48,347,150
68 { Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 879,138,451 920,061,441
69 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
70 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 69) 1,967,449,287 2,282,692,050
71 | TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12,22,54,70) 13,653,391,218 16,960,193,699
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
. . Ref. Balance at Balance at
lr:;ge Title of(:)oeount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 1,373,068,515] 1,373,068,515
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 226,250,000 5,000,000
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 118,450 112,500
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 3,722,000,000 4,322,000,000
8 |Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 [(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 6,181,229 3,864,423
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) , 118-119 294,917,646 313,019,831
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive income (219) 122(a)(b) -2,162,922 -308,513
15 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 14) 5,608,010,460, 6,009,027,910
16 LONG-TERM DEBT R
17 |Bonds (221) 256-257 2,444,989,000 2,958,270,000
18 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
20 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0
21 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
22 |(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 11,314,398} 19,677,707
23 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 2,433,674,602 2,938,592,293
24 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
25 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 139,753,953 144,183,057
26 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 297,546,260 326,541,883
27 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 30,097,791 45,231,135
28 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 283,536,143 294,585,508
29 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 67,860,249 79,300,994
30 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
31 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 0 1,908,452,663
32 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) 818,794,396 2,798,295,240
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES R
34 | Notes Payable (231) 722,200,000 611,800,000
35 | Accounts Payable (232) 251,505,345 319,114,061
36 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
37 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 10,394,060, 24,629,906
38 | Customer Deposits (235) 316,061,153 346,133,186
39 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 179,948,163 139,692,920
40 | Interest Accrued (237) 25,086,438 42,526,860
41 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
42 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
43 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
44 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 66,663,218 68,849,249
45 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 336,502,002 390,572,375
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)Continued)

. . Ref. Balance at Balance at
ng Title of(:)coount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
) (b) (c) (d)

46 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0
47 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 19,018
48 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 1,165,786 278,344
49 | TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 48) 1,909,526,165 1,943,615,919
50 DEFERRED CREDITS

51 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 0
52 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 120,131,545 100,444,429
53 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 260,888 4,857,324
54 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 245,583,849 249,295,502
55 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 418,150,712 576,689,967
56 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 4,884,835 4,658,755
57 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 2,094,373,766 2,334,716,360
58 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 51 thru 57) 2,883,385,595) 3,270,662,337
59 0| 0
60 0 0
61 0 0
62 0 0
63 0 0
64 0 0
65 0 0
66 0 0
67 0 0
68 0 0
69 0 0
70 0 0
71 0 0
72 | TOTAL Liab and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 15,23,32,49,58) 13,653,391,218 16,960,193,699
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column (i,
k, m, o) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals.
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
3. Report data for lines 8, 10, and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.
4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount
may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas
purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to
power and gas purchases.
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL
No. Page No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1{UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2|Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 8,251,040,442 7,378,327,246
3| Operating Expenses
4] Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 4,827,527,236 4,111,269,702
5|Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 437,076,162 419,321,525
6| Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 700,308,561 802,583,691
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 7,903,339
8| Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 112,019,856 109,498,200
9| Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 4,445,652 4,445,652
10| Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12| Regulatory Debits (407.3) 44,673,381 44,500,000
13|(Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 89,803,166 129,636,936
14| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 772,165,694 690,621,348
15| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 214,801,542 91,421,553
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 37,553,653 11,641,846
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 756,797,123 929,436,870
18] (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 572,402,944 587,964,024
19} Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -19,687,116 -19,846,698
20| (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 299,876 168,794
21 {Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 144,589 250,235
22 |(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 482,204 568,939
23| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 ) Accretion Expense (411.10) 100,617,945
25]TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 7,333,359,427 6,476,805,231
26| Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 line 27 917,681,015 901,522,015
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Florida Power & Light Company 2 AR esSbmission Iy ) Dec. 31, 2003

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a
summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be included on
pages 122-123.

8. Enter on page 123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on
net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate
dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 26, and
report the information in the blank space on page 123 or in a footnote.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY I;\ilne
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year °-
(e) (f) () (h) (i) ]

1

I ) . N I A S
4,827,527,236 4,111,269,702 4
437,076,162 419,321,525 5
700,308,561 802,583,691 6
7,903,339 7
112,019,856 109,498,200 8
4,445,652 4,445 652 9

10

1

44,673,381 44,500,000 12
89,803,166 129,636,936 13
772,165,694 690,621,348 14
214,801,542 91,421,553 15
37,553,653 11,641,846 16
756,797,123 929,436,870 17
572,402,944 587,964,024 18
-19,687,116 -19,846,698 19
299,876 168,794 20
144,589 250,235 21
482,204 568,939 22

23

100,617,945 24
7,333,359,427 6,476,805,231 25
917,681,015 901,522,015 26
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57

Interest Charges

58

Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission I, Dec.31, _ 2003
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Line Account (Ref)) TOTAL
No. Page No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)

27 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 917,681,015 901,522,015
28| Other Income and Deductions
29| Other Income
30| Nonutilty Operating Income
31| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
32| (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)
33| Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
34| (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
35| Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 400
36} Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119
37| Interest and Dividend Income (419) -10,699,687 -9,378,317
38| Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 13,959,516
39| Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) -103,981
40| Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) -1,000 1,642,781
41| TOTAL Other income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 3,155,248 -7,735,536
42| Other Income Deductions
43| Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 161,280
44| Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340
45| Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 7,376,880, 5,986,757
46| TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 45) 7,376,880 6,148,037
47| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
48| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 472,333 427,259
49| Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 -1,068,793 180,083
50{ Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 -409,414 16,309
51| Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 2,136,325 1,531,040
52| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 14,242,255 12,924,610
53| Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
54| (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
55} TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 48 thru 54) -13,111,804 -10,769,919
56| Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total lines 41, 46, 55) 8,890,172 -3,113,654

139,911,348

135,400,450

59| Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 3,062,741 2,992,778
60| Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 3,016,782 1,585,382
61| (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)

62 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 226,080 236,305
63| Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340

64| Other Interest Expense (431) 340 28,792,347 26,649,066
65| (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 3,863,979

66| Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 58 thru 65) 170,693,159 166,391,371
67| Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 56 and 66) 755,878,028 732,016,990
68] Extraordinary items

69| Extraordinary Income (434)

70| (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)

71} Net Extraordinary ltems (Enter Tota! of line 69 less line 70)

72] Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263

73| Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 71 less line 72)

74] Net Income (Enter Total of lines 67 and 73) 755,878,028 732,016,990
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Name of Respondent This Reportlg:. Date of Report Year of Report

1 An Original . Mo, Da, Yr,
Florida Power & Light Company 52; AResSbmiSsion ' . /7 ) Dec. 31, _“,299?_

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded {(Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. if such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the fotals eventually fo be accumulated.

8. if any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line Confra Primary
No. item Account Affected
@) (b)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 218)

1| Balance-Beginning of Year

2| Changes

3] Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

4

5

6

7

8

9] TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 439) 5,050
10 131 -7,346,180
11 214 2,316,806
12
13
14
15] TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings {Acct. 439) -9,662,986
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 755,878,028
171 Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436) ' R o
18 1,211,437
19
20
21

221 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings {Acct. 436)
23} Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

24
25

26

27

28

291 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) -14,277,675
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock {(Account 438) . ! S
31 715,052,569

32

33

35
36] TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -715,052,569

37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings

38| Balance - End of Year (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 313,019,831
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) '
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1 An Original . -~ {Mo, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company 8 AR esgbmission ( hy ) Dec. 31, 2003

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. )

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

e Contra Primary Amount
No. item Account Affected
(@) {b) {c}

39
40
41
42
43

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

48] TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

471 TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) 313,019,831
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Rosouri 2161) P ————taaan

49] Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50} Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) {Account 418.1)

51} (Less) Dividends Received {Debit)

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Dag, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 118 Line No.: 24 Column: ¢

Detail of Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock

.50% Series 3
.50% Series
.50% Series
.50% Series
.32% Series
.35% Series
.98% Series
.05% Series 3,
.75% Series 4,

Total $ 14,

5,

N R
CHunBpUOQm

435,000
225,000
217,500
271,875
208,800
210,250
060,500
407,500
241,250
277,675
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Name of Respondent This Repoartlg: Date of Report Year of Report
) M An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2003
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission /) Dec. 31,
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. if the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, suich notes should be included
in page 122-123. Information about non-cash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year® with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.
3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining fo investing and financing
activities should be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized} and income taxes paid.

Line tiescription (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanafion of Codes) Amounts
No. (@) (b)

1| Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2} Net Income 755,878,028
3| Nongcash Charges (Credits) to Income: e
4 | Depreciation and Depletion 708,211,800
5 | Amortization of Utility Plant 112,019,856
6 | Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment 4,445,652
7| Amortization of Regulatory Credit -89,803,166
8] Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 172,288,250
S| Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -19,687,116

10| Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables ~150,327,820

11| Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory -5,601,722

12 | Net {increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

13 | Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 68,460,158

14 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Reguiatory Assets 5,411,442

15 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 116,976,530

16 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 13,959,616

17 | (Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies

18 | Other (provide details in footnote):

19 | Accretion Expense - Asset Refirement Obliglation 100,617,945

20 | Cost Recovery Clauses -185,940,839

21{Other 63,533,3

22| Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21)

23

24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25 I Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):

26 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -1,397,101,234

27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

28 | Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

29 | Gross Additions 1o Nonutility Plant

30 | {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -13,959,516

31 | Other {provide details in footnote):

32

33

34| Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)

35

36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrént Assets (d)

38

39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

41 | Disposition of Investments in {(and Advances to)

42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies

43

44 { Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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n Origina , Da, Yr,
Florida Power & Light Company 2 Eia Resgbmission /3 ) Dec. 31, 2003
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

4. Investing Activities include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other ébmpanies. Provide a recongciliation of assets acquired with liabilities
assumed on pages 122-123. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of Leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of Leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.
5. Codes used:
(a) Net proceads or payments. {¢) Include cornmercial paper.
{b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.  (d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.
Line Description {See Insfruction No. 5 Tor Explanation of Coades) j Amounts
No. () )
48 | Loans Made or Purchased
47 | Collections on Loans
48
49 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 | Net (increase } Decrease in Inventory
51 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 | Netncrease (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 | Other (provide details in footnote):
54
55
56 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities o ‘ .. ‘
57 | Total of lines 34 thru 55) ~1,538,605,137
59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities;
60 | Procaeds from Issuance of:
611 Long-Term Debt (b)
62 | Preferred Stock
63 | Common Stock
64 | Other {provide details in footnote):
65
66 | Net increase in Shorl-Term Debt (¢}
67 | Other {provide detalls in footnote):

877,339,000

68 | Capital Contribution from FPL Group, Inc. 600,000,000
69
70 | Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 1,477,339,000
71

72 | Payments for Retirement of: e 5
73 | Long-term Debt (b) ‘ -387,258,000
74 | Preferred Stock -228,431,000

75 ] Common Stock
76 | Other {provide details in footnote):

77

78 | Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (¢) ~110,400,000
79

80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock -13,066,238
81| Dividends.on Common Stock 715,062,5
82 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities : 'y

83 | (Total of ines 70 thru 81) ‘ 23,131,193
84

85 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 | (Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

87
88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
89
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) - A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
' FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 120 _ Line No.: 22 Column: b ]

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

CASH PAID DURING THE PERIOD FOR:

Interest $151,263,273

Federal Income Taxes $222,812, 036

State Income Taxes $ 68,375,406
Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 36 Column: b ]
Additions to Nuclear Decommissioning and Storm Funds.
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 53 Column: b ]
Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Investments.
Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 90 Column: b ]

Reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on
the Balance Sheet:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year S 401,525

BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS:

Cash (131) $ 5,655
Special Deposits (132-134) 20,632
Working Fund (135) 258,800
Temporary Cash Investments (136) 116,438
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS S 401,525

Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing activities:

Additions to capital lease obligations $67,234,985
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“Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Florida Power & Light Company (1) [X] An Original . /) Dec. 31, 2003
(2) 0 A Resubmission

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount,-debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Introduction

The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). This
basis of accounting differs from GAAP in that the Company accounts for nuclear fuel as a capital lease rather than consolidating the
lessor as in the audited financial statements included in the Form 10-K. In addition, the classification of certain balance sheet and
income statement accounts is different than the GAAP presentation in the Form 10-K.

FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies

Basis of Presentation — FPL Group, Inc.'s (FPL Group) operations are conducted primarily through its wholly-owned subsidiary Florida
Power & Light Company (FPL) and its wholly-owned indirect subsidiary FPL Energy, LLC (FPL Energy). FPL, a rate-regulated public
utility, supplies electric service to approximately 4.1 million customer accounts throughout most of the east and lower west coasts of
Florida. FPL Energy invests in independent power projects through both controlled and consolidated entities and non-controlling
ownership interests in joint ventures essentially all of which are accounted for under the equity method.

The consolidated financial statements of FPL Group and FPL include the accounts of their respective majority-owned and controlled
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain amounts included
in prior years' consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation. The preparation
of financial statements requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Regulation — FPL is subject to regulation by the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC). lts rates are designed to recover the cost of providing electric service to its customers including a reasonable
rate of return on invested capital. As a result of this cost-based regulation, FPL follows the accounting practices set forth in Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. (FAS) 71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation." FAS 71 indicates that
regulators can create assets and impose liabilities that would not be recorded by non-rate regulated entities. Regulatory assets and
liabilities represent probable future revenues that will be recovered from or refunded to customers through the ratemaking process.

FPL's regulatory assets and liabilities are as follows:

December 31,
2003 2002
{millions)
Assets (current and noncurrent):
Deferred clause expenses $ 348 $ 131
Litigation settlement (noncurrent portion) $ 8 § 134
Unamortized debt reacquisition costs $ 48 $ M
Deferred Department of Energy assessment $ 19 $ 24
Losses deferred and amortized $ 1 2

Liabilities (current and noncurrent):
Accrued asset removal costs (see Note 16) $ 1,902
Storm and property insurance reserve (see Note 17 - Insurance) $
Asset retirement obligation regulatory expense difference $
Unamortized investment tax credits $
Derivative liability (see Note 3) $ 93
Special depreciation and nuclear amortization $
Deferred clause revenues $
Deferred regulatory credit — income taxes $
Gains deferred and amortized $

PPRPPRANPRLPLH
-
N

Cost recovery clauses, which are designed to permit full recovery of certain costs and provide a return on certain assets allowed to be
recovered through the various clauses, include substantially all fuel, purchased power and interchange expenses, conservation and
certain environmental-related expenses, certain revenue taxes and franchise fees. Revenues from cost recovery clauses are recorded
when billed; FPL achieves matching of costs and related revenues by deferring the net under- or over-recovery. Any under-recovered
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Florida Power & Light Company (2) — A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

costs or over-recovered revenues are collected from or retumed to customers in subsequent periods. Although deferred clause
revenues and expenses do not significantly affect net income, the under- or over-recoveries can significantly affect FPL Group's and
FPL's operating cash flows.

In 2000, a bankruptcy court approved a $222.5 million settlement of a contract dispute between FPL and two qualifying facilities. As
approved by the FPSC, FPL is recovering the cost of the settlement through the fuel and purchased power costs recovery clause (fuel
clause) and capacity cost recovery clause (capacity clause) over a five-year period which began January 1, 2002. The settlement cost
is included in deferred clause expenses and litigation settlement in the table above.

During 2002, FPL reclassified certain amounts that were previously classified within accumulated depreciation to a regulatory
liability. The reclassifications were made as a result of the terms of the 2002-2005 rate agreement, as well as other FPSC actions with
regard to accumulated nuclear amortization. The amounts reclassified included $170 million of special depreciation and $99 million of
nuclear amortization. During 2003 and 2002, FPL credited depreciation expense for $125 million as permitted under the rate
agreement. The $125 million annual credit to depreciation went first to offset the $170 million of special depreciation and the
remainder to accumulated depreciation. The $99 million of nuclear amortization is being credited to depreciation expense ratably over
the remaining life of the plants, based on the term of the existing operating licenses of the plants, at a rate of $7 million per year. The
regulatory liability balances at December 31, 2003 and 2002 are included in other liabilities on FPL Group's and FPL’s consolidated
balance sheets. See special depreciation and nuclear amortization in table above. ‘

If FPL were no longer subject to cost-based rate regulation, the regulatory assets and liabilities would be written off unless regulators
specify an alternative means of recovery or refund. In addition, the FPSC has the authority to disallow recovery of costs that it
considers excessive or imprudently incurred. The continued applicability of FAS 71 is assessed at each reporting period.

Various states, other than Florida, have enacted legistation or have state commissions that have issued orders designed to allow retail
customers to choose their electricity supplier. This regulatory restructuring is expected to result in a shift from cost-based rates to
market-based rates for energy production and other services provided to retail customers. Although the legislation and initiatives vary
substantially, common areas of focus include when market-based pricing will be available for wholesale and retail customers, what
existing prudently incurred costs in excess of the market-based price will be recoverable and whether generating assets should be
separated from transmission, distribution and other assets. It is generally believed transmission and distribution activities would
remain regulated. Recently, these state restructuring efforts have diminished and several states have delayed the implementation or
reversed previously approved restructuring legislation and rules. Management believes it is unlikely there will be any state actions to
restructure the electric industry in Florida in the near future.

The FPSC promotes competition for building major new steam generating capacity by requiring investor-owned electric utilities, such
as FPL, to issue a request for proposal (RFP). The RFP process allows independent power producers and others to bid to supply the
needed generating capacity. If a bidder has the most cost-effective alternative, meets other criteria such as financial viability and
demonstrates adequate expertise and experience in building and/or operating generation capacity of the type proposed, the
investor-owned electric utility would seek to negotiate a power purchase agreement with the selected bidder and request that the
FPSC authorize the construction of the bidder's generation capacity under the terms of the power purchase agreement. In 2003, FPL
issued an RFP for additional power resources of approximately 1,100 mw beginning in June 2007. In January 2004, after evaluating
alternative proposals, FPL. concluded that its plan to build a new natural gas-fired plant at its Turkey Point site was the best and most
cost-effective option to provide the 1,100 mw. in March 2004, FPL plans to file a petition for approval of this alternative with the FPSC.
A decision is expected by mid-2004. This alternative will also be subject to approval by a Siting Board (comprised of the governor and
cabinet) under the Florida Electrical Power Plant Siting Act.

The FERC has jurisdiction over potential changes which could affect competition in wholesale transactions. In 1999, the FERC issued
its final order on regional transmission organizations (RTOs) which, under a variety of structures, provides for the independent
operation of transmission systems for a given geographic area. In March 2001, the FERC approved GridFlorida LLC (FPL's, Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.'s and Tampa Electric Company’s proposed RTO) as the RTO for peninsular Florida. In December 2001, the
FPSC determined that the RTO as proposed was not in the best interest of Florida customers and required the companies to develop
a modified proposal. In March 2002, FPL, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and Tampa Electric Company filed a modified RTO proposal
with the FPSC changing the structure of GridFlorida LLC (GridFlorida) from a for-profit transmission company to a non-profit
independent system operator (ISO). Under the proposal, FPL would continue to own its transmission lines and the ISO would manage
them. In September 2002, the FPSC approved many of the aspects of the modified RTO proposal, allowing recovery of GridFlorida's
incremental costs through the capacity clause. In October 2002, the State of Florida Office of Public Counsel (Public Counsel) filed a
notice of administrative appeal with the Supreme Court of Florida seeking an appeal of the FPSC's order. In June 2003, the Florida
Supreme Court dismissed the Public Counsel's appeal of the FPSC's approval of GridFlorida without prejudice concluding that the
appeal was premature because the FPSC proceedings had not yet been completed and not all aspects of the FPSC's order on appeal
were considered final agency action. The FPSC has restored the GridFlorida docket to active status and in December 2003 issued a
procedural order establishing a series of workshops through 2004 to address GridFlorida issues.
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in July 2002, the FERC issued a notice of proposed rulemaking to reform public utilities’ transmission tariffs and implement a
standardized design for electric markets in the United States. The proposed rule would, among other things, require FERC regulated
entities, including FPL, that own, control or operate transmission facilities to hire an independent transmission provider, which can be
an RTO such as GridFlorida for the operation of those facilities. The proposed rule also will require the independent transmission
provider to administer various spot markets for the sale of electricity and ancillary services and to manage congestion on the
transmission system using financial congestion rights. Legislators and regulators from the southeast and western states have
expressed strong reservations about the FERC's proposal. In April 2003, the FERC issued a White Paper on Wholesale Power
Market Platform (White Paper) responding to comments on its proposed rule. The White Paper indicates that the FERC intends to be
more flexible on how and when the final rule will be implemented, defer to regional state committees to address significant RTO/ISO
features, require regulated utilities to join RTOs or ISOs and require RTOs to impiement spot markets. While a moratorium on further
action by the FERC was included in the proposed Energy Policy Act, the status of that legislation is uncertain. FPL is evaluating the
proposed FERC rule and is currently unable to determine its effects, if any, on FPL's operations.

Revenues and Rates — FPL's retail and wholesale utility rate schedules are approved by the FPSC and the FERC, respectively. FPL
records unbilled base revenues for the estimated amount of energy delivered to customers but not yet billed. Unbilled base revenues
are included in customer receivables and amounted to $133 million and $140 million at December31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. FPL's operating revenues also include amounts resulting from cost recovery clauses (see Regulation), franchise fees
and gross receipts taxes. Franchise fees and gross receipts taxes are imposed on FPL; however, the FPSC allows FPL to include in
rates charged to customers the amount of the gross receipts tax for all customers and the franchise amount for those customers
located in the jurisdiction that imposes the fee. Accordingly, franchise fees and gross receipts taxes are reported gross in operating
revenues and taxes other than income taxes, respectively, on FPL Group's and FPL’s consolidated statements of income and were
approximately $535 million, $478 million and $498 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. FPL also collects municipal utility
taxes which are reported gross in customer receivables and accounts payable on FPL Group's and FPL’s consolidated balance
sheets. FPL Energy's revenue is recorded as electricity is delivered, which is when revenue is earned.

In March 2002, the FPSC approved a new rate agreement regarding FPL’s retail base rates, which became effective April 15, 2002
and expires December 31, 2005. The 2002-2005 rate agreement replaced a rate agreement that was effective April 15, 1999 through
April 14, 2002. Both agreements include a revenue sharing mechanism for each of the twelve-month periods covered by the
agreement, whereby revenues from retail base operations in excess of a stated threshold are required to be shared on the basis of
two-thirds refunded to retail customers and one-third retained by FPL. Revenues from retail base operations in excess of a second
threshold are required to be refunded 100% to retail customers.

During the term of the 1999-2002 rate agreement, FPL's return on common equity (ROE) was from time to time outside the 10%-12%
authorized range. However, the revenue sharing mechanism described above was specified as the appropriate and exclusive
mechanism to address that circumstance. The agreement included provisions which limited depreciation rates and accruals for
nuclear decommissioning and fossil dismantlement costs to the then approved levels and limited amounts recoverable under the
environmental compliance cost recovery clause during the term of that agreement.

The 2002-2005 rate agreement provides for a $250 million annual reduction in retail base revenues allocated to all customers by
reducing customers’ base rates and service charges by approximately 7%. The revenue sharing thresholds specified in the 2002-2005
rate agreement are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2002() 2003 2004 2005
(millions)
66 2/3% to customers $3,580 $3,680 $3,780 $3,880
100% to customers $3,740 $3,840 $3,940 $4,040

(a) Refund was limited to 71.5% (representing the period April 15 through December 31, 2002) of the revenues from base rate operations exceeding the thresholds.

During the term of the 2002-2005 rate agreement, FPL will not have an authorized regulatory ROE range for the purpose of addressing
earnings levels. However, FPL will continue to file monthly eamings surveillance reports with the FPSC and if the reported ROE falls
below 10% during the term of the 2002-2005 rate agreement, FPL may petition the FPSC to amend its base rates. The 2002-2005
rate agreement would terminate on the effective date of any final order issued in a proceeding that changes FPL'’s base rates.
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In April 2002, the South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association and certain hospitals filed a joint notice of administrative appeal
with the FPSC and the Supreme Court of Florida appealing the FPSC’s approval of the 2002-2005 rate agreement. The appellants
contend that the FPSC rushed to judgment and approved the settlement without the benefit of any evidentiary record to support its
actions, and requested that the Supreme Court remand the case to the FPSC for additional proceedings. In November 2003, the
Florida Supreme Court heard oral arguments in the appeal. There is no specified time by which the Supreme Court of Florida must
rule. FPL intends to continue to vigorously contest this appeal and believes that the FPSC’s decision approving the 2002-2005 rate
agreement will be upheld.

Under both the 1999-2002 and the 2002-2005 rate agreements, the accrual for the refund associated with the revenue sharing
mechanism is computed monthly for each twelve-month period of the rate agreement. At the beginning of each twelve-month period,
planned revenues are reviewed to determine if it is probable that the threshold will be exceeded. If so, an accrual is recorded each
month for a portion of the anticipated refund based on the relative percentage of year-to-date planned revenues to the total estimated
revenues for the twelve-month period, plus accrued interest. In addition, if in any month actual revenues are above or below planned
revenues, the accrual is increased or decreased as necessary to recognize the effect of this variance on the expected refund
amount. Under the 2002-2005 rate agreement, the annual refund (including interest) is paid to customers as a credit to their February
electric bill. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the accrual for the revenue refund was approximately $3 million and $11 million,
respectively.

Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization ~ The cost of additions to units of utility property of FPL and FPL Energy is added to
electric utility plant. In accordance with regulatory accounting, the cost of FPL's units of utility property retired, less net salvage, is
charged to accumulated depreciation. Maintenance and repairs of property as well as replacements and renewals of items determined
to be less than units of utility property are charged to other operations and maintenance (O&M) expenses. At December 31, 2003, the
electric generating, transmission, distribution and general facilities of FPL represented approximately 44%, 12%, 36% and 8%,
respectively, of FPL's gross investment in electric utility plant in service. Substantially all of FPL's properties are subject to the lien of
FPL's mortgage, which secures most debt securities issued by FPL. Several of FPL Energy's generating facilities are encumbered by
liens against their assets securing various financings. The total balance of FPL Energy's assets serving as collateral was
approximately $2.7 billion at December 31, 2003.

Depreciation of FPL's electric property is primarily provided on a straight-line average remaining life basis. FPL includes in
depreciation expense a provision for fossil plant dismantlement and nuclear plant decommissioning (see Decommissioning of Nuclear
Plant and Dismantiement of Fossil Plant). For substantially all of FPL's property, depreciation studies are performed and filed with the
FPSC at least every four years; however, the 2002-2005 rate agreement requires FPL to continue to depreciate its electric property
based on rates approved in April 1999 that became effective January 1, 1998. The weighted annual composite depreciation rate for
FPL's electric plant in service, including intangible software, but excluding the effects of decommissioning and dismantlement, was
approximately 4.3%, 4.4% and 4.4% for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Further, these rates exclude the depreciation adjustments
discussed below. FPL Energy's electric plants in service less salvage value are depreciated using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives. FPL Energy's effective depreciation rates were 3.9%, 4.0% and 4.0% for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

The 1998-2002 rate agreement (see Revenues and Rates) allowed FPL at its discretion to recover, as special depreciation, up to $100
million in each year of the three-year agreement period. The additional depreciation recovery was required to be applied to nuclear
and/or fossil generating assets based on future depreciation studies. Under the 1999-2002 rate agreement, on a calendar year basis
FPL recorded nothing in 2002 and 2001. Under the 2002-2005 rate agreement (see Revenues and Rates), depreciation will be
reduced on FPL’s plant in service by $125 million in each year 2002 through 2005. These depreciation adjustments are included in
earnings and will be allocated to the appropriate assets when FPL files its comprehensive depreciation studies at the end of 2005.

Nuclear Fuel — FPL leases nuclear fuel for all four of its nuclear units. Beginning July 1, 2003, the lessor was consolidated by FPL as
a result of adopting the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) Interpretation No. (FIN) 46, "Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities.” See Note 10 — FPL. For ratemaking purposes, these leases are classified as operating leases. For financial reporting, prior
to July 1, 2003, the capital lease obligation was recorded at the amount due in the event of lease termination. Nuclear fuel lease
expense was $31 million for the six months ended June 30, 2003, $71 million in 2002 and $70 million in 2001. Included in this
expense was an interest component of $1 million for the six months ended June 30, 2003, $3 million for 2002 and $5 million in
2001. Until July 1, 2003, the lease payments were charged to fuel expense on a unit of production method. Beginning July 1, 2003,
the cost of nuclear fuel was capitalized and is being amortized to fuel expense on a unit of production method except for the interest
component, which is recorded as interest expense. These charges, as well as a charge for spent nuclear fuel, are recovered through
the fuel clause. FPL makes quarterly payments to the lessor for the lease commitments. Under certain circumstances of lease
termination, the associated debt ($154 million at December 31, 2003), which was recorded in commercial paper and long-term debt on
FPL Group’s and FPL’s consolidated balance sheets as a result of the consolidation on July 1, 2003, would become due.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.4 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Seabrook Station (Seabrook) has several contracts for the supply, conversion, enrichment and fabrication of nuclear fuel. See Note
17 — Contracts. Seabrook’s nuclear fuel costs are charged to fuel expense on a unit of production method.

Construction Activity — Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) is a non-cash item which represents the allowed cost of
capital, including a return on common equity, used to finance construction projects. The portion of AFUDC attributable to borrowed
funds is recorded as a reduction of interest expense and the remainder is recorded as other income. The FPSC rules limit the
recording of AFUDC to projects that cost in excess of 0.5% of a utility’s plant in service balance and require more than one year to
complete. The FPSC rules allow construction projects below the 0.5% threshold as a component of rate base. During 2003, AFUDC
was capitalized at a rate of 7.84% and amounted to approximately $18 million. See Note 17 — Commitments.

FPL's construction work in progress at December 31, 2003 Is primarily atiributable to the addition of combined cycle generation at its
Martin and Manatee sites. Included in construction work in progress are construction materials, progress payments on turbine
generators, third party engineering costs and other costs directly associated with the construction of a project. Upon commencement
of plant operation, these costs are transferred to electric utility plant in service. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, FPL recorded
approximately $111 million and $61 million, respectively, of construction accruals, which are included in other current liabilities on
FPL's consolidated balance sheets.

FPL Energy capitalizes project development costs once it is probable that such costs will be realized through the ultimate construction
of a power plant. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, FPL Energy's capitalized development costs totaled approximately $9 million and
$31 million, respectively, which are included in other assets on FPL Group's consolidated balance sheets. These costs include
professional services, permits and other third party costs directly associated with the development of a new project. Upon
commencement of construction, these costs either are transferred to construction work in progress or remain in other assets,
depending upon the nature of the cost. Capitalized development costs are charged to O&M expenses when the development of a
project is no longer probable. See Note 6. In addition to capitalized development costs, FPL Energy capitalizes interest on its
construction projects. Interest capitalized on construction projects amounted to $83 million, $90 million and $55 million during 2003,
2002 and 2001, respectively. FPL Energy’s interest charges are based on a deemed capital structure of 50% debt for operating
projects and 100% debt for projects under construction.

FPL Energy's construction work in progress includes construction materials, prepayments on turbine generators, third party
engineering costs, interest and other costs directly associated with the construction and development of the project. Upon
commencement of plant operation, these costs are transferred to electric utility plant in service and other property. At December 31,
2003 and 2002, FPL Energy recorded approximately $174 million and $88 million, respectively, of construction accruals, which are
included in other current liabilities on FPL Group's consolidated balance sheets.

Asset Retirement Obligations — Effective January 1, 2003, FPL Group and FPL adopted FAS 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations.” See Note 16.

Decommissioning of Nuclear Plant and Dismantlement of Fossil Plant — For ratemaking purposes, FPL accrues for the cost of
retirement and disposal of its nuclear and fossil plants over the expected service life of each unit based on decommissioning,
dismantlement and depreciation studies periodically filed with the FPSC. Beginning January 1, 2003, FPL began recognizing
decommissioning and dismantlement liabilities for financial reporting purposes in accordance with FAS 143, which requires that a
liability for the fair value of an asset retirement obligation (ARO) be recognized in the period in which it is incurred with the offsetting
associated asset retirement cost capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset. The cost of dismantling the majority
of FPL’s fossil plants is not considered an ARO. Accordingly, the impact of adopting FAS 143 for dismantlement of fossil plants was
not significant. Any differences between expense recognized under FAS 143 and the amount recoverable through rates is deferred in
accordance with FAS 71 and was approximately $180 million at December 31, 2003. FPL Energy also records a nuclear
decommissioning liability for Seabrook in accordance with FAS 143, representing the fair value of its ultimate decommissioning liability
as determined by an independent study. See Regulation, Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization and Note 16.

Decommissioning of Nuclear Plant — Nuclear decommissioning studies are performed at least every five years and are submitted to
the FPSC for approval. FPL's latest nuclear decommissioning studies were approved by the FPSC in December 2001 and became
effective in May 2002. The changes included, among other things, a reduction in the annual decommissioning expense accrual to $79
million from $85 million. These studies assume prompt dismantlement of Turkey Point Units Nos. 3 and 4 with decommissioning
activities commencing in 2012 and 2013, respectively, when the original operating licenses are to expire. Current plans, which are
consistent with the term of the original operating licenses, call for St. Lucie Unit No. 1 to be mothballed beginning in 2016, with
decommissioning activities to be integrated with the prompt dismantlement of St. Lucie Unit No. 2 beginning in 2023. These studies
also assume that FPL will be storing spent fuel on site pending removal to a U.S. government facility. The studies indicate FPL's
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portion of the ultimate costs of decommissioning its four nuclear units, including costs associated with spent fuel storage, to be $6.4
billion. FPL’s portion of the ultimate cost of decommissioning its four units, expressed in 2003 dollars, is estimated by the studies to
aggregate $2.1 billion. At December 31, 2003, $2,009 million was accrued for nuclear decommissioning, of which $1,907 million was
recorded as an ARO, $222 million was recorded as a capitalized net asset related to the ARO, $181 million was recorded as a
regulatory liability and $143 million was included in accrued asset removal costs. At December 31, 2002, the provision for nuclear
decommissioning included in accrued asset removal costs totaled approximately $1.7 billion. During 2003, in accordance with FAS
143, FPL recognized approximately $101 million of accretion expense related to its nuclear decommissioning obligations, which is
included in depreciation and amortization expense. During 2002 and 2001, FPL accrued decommissioning expense of approximately
$81 million and $85 million, respectively, which is included in depreciation and amortization expense.

Restricted trust funds for the payment of future expenditures to decommission FPL's nuclear units are included in special use funds of
FPL. Consistent with regulatory treatment, securities held in the decommissioning funds are carried at market value with market
adjustments resulting in a corresponding adjustment to the related liability accounts. See Note 11 — Special Use Funds. Contributions
to the funds are based on current period decommissioning expense. Additionally, fund earnings, net of taxes, are reinvested in the
funds. The tax effects of amounts not yet recognized for tax purposes are included in accumulated deferred income taxes.

Seabrook’s current decommissioning funding plan is based on a funding date of 2026. The funding plan is based on a comprehensive
nuclear decommissioning study reviewed by the New Hampshire Nuclear Decommissioning Financing Committee (NDFC) in 1999 and
is effective for four years. Seabrook filed an updated nuclear decommissioning study in mid-2003 with the NDFC. These studies
assume that Seabrook would begin decommissioning in 2026 and that FPL Energy’'s 88.23% portion of the ultimate cost of
decommissioning Seabrook, including costs associated with spent fuel storage, is $1.5 billion, or $553 million, expressed in 2003
dollars. At December 31, 2003, FPL Energy had an ARO related to nuclear decommissioning of $163 million. At December 31, 2002,
FPL Energy’s provision for nuclear decommissioning was approximately $152 million and is included in accrued asset removal costs
on FPL Group’s consolidated balance sheets. The liability is being accreted using the interest method over an assumed license
extension period that runs through 2050. In 2003 and 2002, FPL Energy recorded approximately $11 million and $2 million of
accretion expense, respectively, related to Seabrook’s nuclear decommissioning liability, which is included in depreciation and
amortization expense. FPL Energy’s 88.23% portion of Seabrook’s restricted trust fund for the payment of future expenditures to
decommission Seabrook is included in FPL Group’s special use funds. Marketable securities held in the decommissioning fund are
classified as available for sale and are carried at market value with market adjustments resulting in a corresponding adjustment to
other comprehensive income. Fund eamings are reinvested in the funds either on a pretax or after tax basis. The tax effects of
amounts not yet recognized for tax purposes are included in accumulated deferred income taxes. See Note 11 — Special Use Funds.

Dismantlement of Fossil Plant — Fossil fuel plant dismantlement studies are performed and filed with the FPSC at least every four
years. FPL's latest fossil fuel plant dismantlement studies became effective January 1, 2003, and indicated an increase in the annual
expense from $16 million to $19 million. The studies indicate that FPL's portion of the ultimate cost to dismantle its fossil units is $668
million. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the provision for fossil dismantlement included in accrued asset removal costs totaled
approximately $274 million and $260 million, respectively. FPL recognized fossil dismantlement expense of approximately $19 million
in 2003 and $16 million in both 2002 and 2001, which is included in depreciation and amortization expense.

Accrual for Major Maintenance Costs — Consistent with regulatory treatment, FPL's estimated nuclear maintenance costs for each
nuclear unit's next planned outage are accrued over the period from the end of the last outage to the end of the next planned
outage. During 2002, the FPSC authorized deferral and amortization of the estimated costs for inspection and repair of FPL’s four
reactor vessel heads on a levelized basis over a five-year period beginning in 2002. The accrued liability for nuclear maintenance
costs, including those for the reactor vessel heads, at December 31, 2003 and 2002 totaled $52 million and $51 million, respectively,
and is included in other current liabilities and other liabilities. Any difference between the estimated and actual costs is included in
O&M expenses when known.

FPL Energy's estimated major maintenance costs for each generating unit's next planned outage are accrued over the period from the
end of the last outage to the end of the next planned outage. The accrued liability for FPL Energy's major maintenance costs totaled
$41 million and $47 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, and is included in other liabilities. Any difference between
the estimated and actual costs is included in O&M expenses when known.

Cash Equivalents — Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.
Restricted Cash — At December 31, 2003 and 2002, FPL Group had approximately $76 million and $36 million, respectively, of

restricted cash included in other current assets on FPL Group’s consolidated balance sheets, essentially all of which is restricted for
debt service payments, construction liabilities and O&M expenses.
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Allowance for Doubtful Accounts — FPL maintains an accumulated provision for uncollectible customer accounts receivable that is
determined by multiplying the previous six months of revenues by a bad debt percentage, which represents an average of the past two
years' actual write-offs. Additional amounts are included in the provision to address specific items that are not considered in the
calculation described above. FPL Energy and FPL FiberNet, LLC (FPL FiberNet) regularly review collectibility of their receivables and
establish a provision for losses when necessary using the specific identification method.

Inventory — FPL values materials, supplies and fossil fuel inventory using a weighted-average cost method. FPL Energy's oil and gas
inventories are carried at the lower of cost or market using a weighted-average cost basis. FPL Energy's spare parts are carried at the
lower of cost or market using specifically identified cost. FPL FiberNet utilizes a weighted-average cost method to value its inventory.

Energy Trading — FPL Energy engages in limited energy trading activities to optimize the value of electricity and fuel contracts and
generating facilities, as well as to take advantage of expected favorable commodity price movements. In accordance with Emerging
Issues Task Force Issue No. (EITF) 02-3, trading contracts that meet the definition of a derivative are accounted for at market value
and realized gains and losses from all trading contracts, including those where physical delivery is required, are recorded net for all
periods presented. See Note 3.

Storm Fund — The storm and property insurance reserve fund (storm fund) provides coverage toward FPL's storm damage costs and
possible retrospective premium assessments stemming from a nuclear incident under the various insurance programs covering FPL's
nuclear generating plants. Securities held in the fund are carried at market value with market adjustments resulting in a corresponding
adjustment to the storm and property insurance reserve. See Note 11 — Special Use Funds and Note 17 — Insurance. Fund earnings,
net of taxes, are reinvested in the fund. The tax effects of amounts not yet recognized for tax purposes are included in accumulated
deferred income taxes. Accordingly, at December 31, 2003, the storm and property insurance reserve (approximately $327 million)
equals the amount in the storm fund (approximately $200 million) plus related deferred income taxes (approximately $127 million).

Investments in Leveraged Leases — Subsidiaries of FPL Group, other than FPL, have investments in leveraged leases, which at
December 31 of both 2003 and 2002 totaled $106 million, and are included in other investments on FPL Group's consolidated balance
sheets. The related deferred tax liabilities totaled $99 million and $108 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, and are
included in accumulated deferred income taxes. See Note 17 — Other Contingencies.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets — FPL Group evaluates on an ongoing basis the recoverability of its assets for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable as described in FAS 144, "Accounting
for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets." See Note 6.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets — Effective January 1, 2002, FPL Group adopted FAS 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets.” Under this statement, the amortization of goodwill is no longer permitted. Instead, goodwill is assessed for impairment at
least annually by applying a fair value based test. See Note 5.

Stock-Based Compensation — FAS 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” encourages a fair value based method of
accounting for stock-based compensation. In May 2003, FPL Group announced it would begin using the fair value based method of
accounting for stock-based compensation beginning in 2004. Through 2003, however, FPL Group used the intrinsic value based
method of accounting as permitted by the statement. Stock-based compensation expense was approximately $19 million, $23 million
and $22 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Compensation expense for restricted stock and performance shares is the
same under the fair value and the intrinsic value based methods. The following table illustrates the effect on net income and eamings
per share if FPL Group's compensation expense relating to options had been determined using the fair value based method:

Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(millions, except per share amounts)

Net income, as reported $ 89 $ 473 $ 781
Deduct: Stock option-based compensation expense determined

under the fair value based, net of related income tax effects (7) (7 (6)
Pro forma net income $ 883 $ 466 $ 775

Earnings per share:

Basic — as reported $ 5.01 $ 274 4.63
Basic — pro forma $ 4.97 $ 269 4.60
Assuming dilution — as reported $ 5.00 $ 273 4.62
Assuming dilution — pro forma $ 496 $ 269 4.59
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The weighted-average fair value of options granted was $8.37, $9.33 and $10.17 in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The fair value
of the options granted in 2003, 2002 and 2001 were estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing modetl
with a weighted-average expected dividend yield of 3.97%, 4.04% and 4.23%, a weighted-average expected volatility of 19.99%,
19.18% and 19.01%, a weighted-average risk-free interest rate of 3.48%, 4.99% and 4.98%, respectively, and a weighted-average
expected term of 7 year for each of three years.

Retirement of Long-Term Debt — Gains and losses that result from differences in FPL’s reacquisition cost and the book value of
long-term debt which is retired are deferred and amortized to interest expense ratably over the remaining life of the original issue,
which is consistent with its treatment in the ratemaking process. See Regulation. FPL Group Capital Inc (FPL Group Capital)
recognizes as expense any such excess at time of retirement.

Retirement of Preferred Stock — Gains and losses that result from differences in FPL's reacquisition cost and the book value of
preferred stock which is retired are recognized as expense at the time of retirement.

Income Taxes — Deferred income taxes are provided on all significant temporary differences between the financial statement and tax
bases of assets and liabilities. FPL Group's subsidiaries are included in the consolidated federal income tax return and determine their
income tax provisions on the "separate return method.” The deferred regulatory credit — income taxes of FPL represents the revenue
equivalent of the difference in accumulated deferred income taxes computed under FAS 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes,” as
compared to regulatory accounting rules. This amount is being amortized in accordance with the regulatory treatment over the
estimated lives of the assets or liabilities which resulted in the initial recognition of the deferred tax amount. Investment tax credits
(ITC) for FPL are deferred and amortized to income over the approximate lives of the related property in accordance with the
regulatory treatment. Production tax credits generated by certain wind operations of FPL Energy are utilized currently as a reduction of
current income taxes payable, unless limited by tax law in which instance they are recorded as deferred tax assets. A valuation
allowance is recorded to reduce the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets uniess it is more likely than not that such assets will be
realized. See Regulation and Note 4.

Guarantees — FPL Group and FPL each account for payment guarantees and related contracts, for which it or a subsidiary is the
guarantor, under FIN 45, "Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees Including Indirect Guarantees of
Indebtedness of Others," which requires that the fair value of guarantees provided to unconsolidated entities entered into after
December 31, 2002 be recorded on the balance sheet. See Note 17 — Commitments.

Variable Interest Entities (VIEs) — In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46, "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities.” The
interpretation requires FPL Group and FPL to assess the variable interests they hold and to determine if those entities are VIEs. See
Note 10.

2. Employee Retirement Benefits

FPL Group sponsors a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan for substantially all employees of FPL Group and its
subsidiaries. In addition, FPL Group sponsors a substantially contributory postretirement plan for health care and life insurance
benefits (other benefits) for retirees of FPL Group and its subsidiaries meeting certain eligibility requirements who elect participation at
the time of retirement.

Benefit Obligations — FPL Group uses a measurement date of September 30 for its pension and other benefits plans. The following
table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the benefit obligations of the plans:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2003 2002 2003 2002
(millions)

Obligation at October 1 of prior year $ 1405 § 1,353 $ 469 § 387
Service cost 51 52 7 6
Interest cost 83 84 27 24
Participant contributions - - 3 2
Plan amendments - 3) - -
Seabrook acquisition - 48 - 12
Special termination benefits - 4 - -
Actuarial (gains) losses - net 53 (55) 8 68
Benefit payments (93) (78) (26) (30)

Obligation at September 30 $ 1499 $ 1,405 $ 488 $ 469
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FPL Group's accumulated benefit obligation, which includes no assumption about future compensation levels, for its pension plan at
September 30, 2003 and 2002 was $1,449 million and $1,357 million, respectively.

The following table provides the weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations for the plans. These rates are
used in determining net periodic benefit cost in the following year. .

Pension Benefits Other Benefits

2003 2002 2003 2002
Discount rate 5.50% 6.00% 5.50% 6.00%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.50% 4.00% 4.50%

A 9.50% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for 2004. The rate was assumed
to decrease gradually to 5.00% by 2012 and remain at that level thereafter. Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant
effect on the amounts reported for health care plans. A one percentage point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would
have the following effect:

One Percentage Point
Increase Decrease
(millions)

Effect on other benefits obligation at September 30, 2003 $9 $ (9)

Plan Assets — The following table provides a reconciliation of the fair value of assets of the plans. Employer contributions and benefits
paid in the table below include only those amounts contributed directly to, or paid directly from, plan assets.

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2003 2002 2003 2002
(millions)

Fair value of plan assets at October 1 of prior year $ 2,388 $ 2,546 $ 45 $ 74
Actual return on plan assets 402 (80) 15 (1)
Employer contributions - - 18 -
Participant contributions - - 2 2
Benefit payments (93) (78) {26) (30)

Fair value of plan assets at September 30 $ 2697 $ 2,388 $ 54 $ 45

FPL Group’s current investment policy for the pension plan recognizes the benefit of protecting the plan’s funded status, thereby
avoiding the necessity of future employer contributions. Its broad objectives are to achieve a high rate of total return with a prudent
level of risk taking while maintaining sufficient liquidity and diversification to avoid farge losses while preserving capital.

FPL Group's pension plan fund has a relatively conservative strategic asset allocation that targets a mix of 50% equity investments
and 50% fixed income investments. The fund's investment strategy emphasizes traditional investments, broadly diversified across the
global equity and fixed income markets, utilizing a combination of different investment styles and vehicles. The pension fund's equity
investments include direct equity holdings and assets classified as equity commingled vehicles. Similarly, its fixed income investments
include direct debt security holdings and assets classified as debt security commingled vehicles. These equity and debt security
commingled vehicles include common and collective trusts, pooled separate accounts, registered investment companies or other
forms of pooled investment arrangements.

At September 30, the asset allocation for FPL Group’s pension fund is as follows:

2003 2002
Asset Category
Equity 16% 15%
Equity commingled vehicles 35 30
Debt securities . 32 34
Debt security commingled vehicles 17 21
Totai _100% 100%
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With regard to its other benefits, FPL Group's policy is to fund claims as incurred during the year through FPL Group contributions,
participant contributions and plan assets. The other benefits’ assets are invested with a focus on assuring the availability of funds to
pay benefits while maintaining sufficient diversification to avoid large losses and preserve capital. The other benefits plan fund has a
relatively conservative strategic asset allocation that targets a mix of 55% equity investments and 45% fixed income investments. The
fund's investment strategy emphasizes traditional investments, diversified among equity and fixed income investments. The fund’s
equity investments include direct equity holdings and assets classified as equity commingled vehicles. Similarly, its fixed income
investments include direct debt security holdings and assets classified as debt security commingled vehicles. These equity and debt
commingled vehicles include common and collective trusts, pooled separate accounts, registered investment companies or other
forms of pooled investment arrangements.

At September 30, the asset allocation for FPL. Group’s other benefits fund is as follows:

2003 2002
Asset Category
Equity 33% 25%
Equity commingled vehicles 14 16
Debt securities 2 37
Debt security commingled vehicles _51 22
Total _100% 100%

Funded Status — The following table reconciles the funded status of the plans to the amounts on the consolidated balance sheets:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2003 2002 2003 2002
(millions)

Fair value of plan assets $ 2697 $ 2,388 $ 54 % 45
Benefit obligation (1,499) _ (1,405) (488) (469)
Funded status at September 30 1,198 983 (434) (424)
Unrecognized prior service (benefit) cost (38) (43) - -
Unrecognized transition (asset) obligation (23) 47 3 35
Unrecognized (gain) loss (459) (338) 119 127
Other - - 6 -
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost at FPL Group at December 31 $ 678 $ 555 $ (278) $ (262)
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost at FPL at December 31 $ 672 $§ 573 $ (254) $ (243)

Expected Cash Flows — FPL Group does not expect to make contributions to the pension plan in calendar year 2004. FPL Group
expects to contribute $27 mitlion to the other benefits plan in calendar year 2004.

The following table provides information about benefit payments expected to be paid by the plans for each of the following calendar
years: .

Pension Other
Benefits Benefits
(millions)
2004 $ 101 $ 33
2005 $ 106 $ 36
2006 $ 114 $ 39
2007 $ 121 $ 43
2008 $ 126 $ 47
2009-2013 $ 693 $ 279
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Net Periodic Cost — The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit (income) cost for the plans:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
(millions)
Service cost $ 51 $ 52 $ 48 $ 7 % 6 $ 6
Interest cost 83 84 82 27 24 24
Expected return on plan assets (199) (196) (185) 4) (6) (7)
Amortization of transition (asset) obligation (23) (23) (23) 3 3 3
Amortization of prior service (benefit) cost (5) 1 5 - - -
Amortization of (gains) losses (30) (32) 37) 6 1 -
Cost of special termination benefits - 4 - - - -
Net periodic benefit (income) cost at FPL Group $(123) $(110) $ (110) $ 39 §$ 28 $ 26
Net periodic benefit (income) cost at FPL $ (99) $(100) $(102) $ 3 §$§ 27 $ 25

The following table provides the weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit (income) cost for the plans:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Discount rate 6.00% 6.25% 6.75% 6.00% 6.25% 6.75%
Salary increase 4.50% 5.50% 5.50% 4.50% 5.50% 5.50%
Expected |ong.term rate of return @) 7.75% 7.75% 7.75% 7.75% 7.75% 7.75%

{a) In developing the expected long-term rate of retum on assets assumption for its plans, FPL Group evaluated input from its actuaries as well as information
available in the market place. FPL Group considered the 10-year and 20-year historical median retums for a portfolio with an equity/bond asset mix similar to its

funds. FPL Group also considered its funds' historical compounded retums. No specific adjustments were made to reflect expectations of future returns.

Assumed health care cost trend rates can have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A one
percentage point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have had the following effect:

One Percentage Point
Increase Decrease
{millions)

Effect on total service and interest cost at September 30, 2003 $ 1 $ M

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act) was signed into law. The
Act introduces a voluntary prescription drug benefit under Medicare as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care
plans that provide at least an actuarially equivalent benefit. The Act became law after FPL's September 30, 2003 measurement
date. As a result of this Act, in January 2004, the FASB issued Staff Position FAS 106-1, "Accounting and Disclosure Requirements
Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003." Accordingly, FPL must decide in the first
quarter of 2004 whether to begin recognizing the effects of the Act or defer recognition, pending authoritative guidance on the
appropriate accounting treatment for the federal subsidy.

3. Derivative Instruments

Effective January 2001, FPL Group and FPL adopted FAS 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities," as
amended by FAS 137 and 138 (collectively, FAS 133). As a result, beginning in January 2001, derivative instruments are recorded on
FPL Group's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets as either an asset or liability (in derivative assets, other assets, other current
liabilities and other liabilities) measured at fair value. FPL Group and FPL use derivative instruments (primarily forward purchases and
sales, swaps, options and futures) to manage the commodity price risk inherent in fuel and electricity contracts, as well as to optimize
the value of power generation assets.

Effective July 2003, FPL Group and FPL adopted FAS 149, "Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities." The statement amends and clarifies financial accounting and reporting for derivative instruments, including derivative
instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities. There was no financial statement impact upon adoption of FAS
149. However, the statement could have a significant future impact on the number of contracts that will be marked to market throu@I

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.11




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) — A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

earnings.

Effective July 2002, FPL Group and FPL adopted EITF 02-03. In accordance with this guidance, trading contracts that meet the
definition of a derivative are accounted for at market value and realized gains and losses from all trading contracts, including those
where physical delivery is required, are recorded net for all periods presented:

Effective October 2003, FPL Group and FPL adopted EITF 03-11, which provides guidance on whether to report realized gains or
losses on physically settled derivative contracts not held for trading purposes on a gross or net basis and requires realized gains or
losses on derivative contracts that do not settle physically to be reported on a net basis. The guidance in EITF 03-11 was applied to all
periods presented and was applied using a revised definition of "physical delivery." Based on changes made by FAS 149, FPL Group
believes that where offsetting positions exist at the same location for the same time, the transactions are considered to have been
netted and therefore, under these new rules, physical delivery has not occurred. Previously, FPL Group and FPL generally reported
contracts requiring physical delivery of a commodity on a gross basis, even when an offsetting position existed. Under EITF 03-11,
FPL Group reduced operating revenues and fuel, purchased power and interchange expense by $416 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2003 and $134 million and $115 million for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. FPL
had no significant change as a result of adopting EITF 03-11.

Effective October 2003, FPL Group and FPL also adopted the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) staff guidance
requiring the realized and unrealized effects of derivative instruments not accounted for as hedges to be reported within the same
caption on the statements of income. All periods presented have been reclassified to reflect this guidance. Previously, FPL Group
reflected unrealized gains and losses related to non-qualifying hedges in other — net and the related realized gains and losses for
these instruments within the line items in the statements of income to which they relate. FPL had no significant change as a result of
adopting the SEC staff guidance. The following table reflects the effects of FPL Group adopting the SEC staff guidance:

Nine Months Ended Years Ended
September 30, December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(millions)
Increase (decrease) by line item:

Operating revenues $ 7 $ @4 S 6
Fuel, purchased power and interchange $ 6 $ (1) 3 ")
Other — net $ (1) $ 3 $ (13)

At FPL, substantially all changes in fair value are deferred as a regulatory asset or liability until the contracts are settled. Upon
settlement, any related gains or losses will be passed through the fuel clause and the capacity clause. For FPL Group's non-rate
regulated operations, predominantly FPL Energy, changes in the derivatives' fair value are recognized net in operating revenues for
trading and managed hedge activities and in the same line item as the related realized amounts for non-qualifying hedges in FPL
Group's consolidated statements of income unless hedge accounting is applied. While substantially ali of FPL Energy's derivative
transactions are entered into for the purposes described above, hedge accounting is only applied where specific criteria are met and it
is practicable to do so. In order to apply hedge accounting, the transaction must be designated as a hedge, it must be highly effective
and physical delivery must be probable for forecasted commodity transactions. The hedging instrument's effectiveness is assessed
utilizing regression analysis at the inception of the hedge and on at least a quarterly basis throughout its life. Hedges are considered
highly effective when a correlation coefficient of .8 or higher is achieved. Substantially all of the transactions that FPL Group has
designated as hedges are cash flow hedges which have expiration dates through December 2008. The effective portion of the gain or
loss on a derivative instrument designated as a cash flow hedge is reported as a component of other comprehensive income and is
reclassified into earnings in the period(s) during which the transaction being hedged affects earnings. The ineffective portion of these
hedges flows through earnings in the current period. Settlement gains and losses are included within the line items in the statements
of income to which they relate.
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Unrealized mark-to-market gains (losses) on derivative transactions for both consolidated subsidiaries and equity method investees

are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
(millions)
Consolidated subsidiaries $ 6 $ 5 § 13
Equity method investees $ 21 $ 5 § 1
4. Income Taxes
The components of income taxes, including deferred regulatory credit, are as follows:
FPL Group FPL
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
(millions)
Federal:
Current $ (181) $ (70) $ 432 $ 214 $ 92 $ 546
Deferred 507 283 (76) 145 277 (203)
ITC (20) (20) (22) (20) (20) (22)
Total federal 306 193 334 339 349 321
State:
Current (21) (22) 55 37 12 N
Deferred 83 73 (10) 27 52 (29)
Total state 62 51 45 64 64 62
Total income taxes $ 368 $ 244 $ 379 $ 403 $ 413 $ 383
A reconciliation between the effective income tax rates and the applicable statutory rates is as follows:
FPL Group FPL
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Statutory federal income tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Increases (reductions) resulting from:
State income taxes - net of federal income tax benefit 3.2 35 25 3.6 3.7 37
Allowance for other funds used during construction (0.4) - - (0.4) - -
Amortization of ITC (1.6) 2.1) (1.9) (1.7) 1.7) (2.0)
Production tax credits — FPL Energy 6.2) (5.7) (2.3) - - -
Amortization of deferred regulatory credit — income taxes (0.8) (1.1) (1.0) (0.8) (0.9) 1.1)
Adjustments of prior years’ tax matters (0.6) (3.2) (0.8) (0.7) - (0.6)
Preferred stock dividends ~ FPL 04 0.6 0.5 - - -
Other — net 0.2 (1.0) 0.7 _(0.2) - 0.6
Effective income tax rate 29.2% 26.0% 32.7% 34.8% 36.1% 35.6%
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The income tax effects of temporary differences giving rise to consolidated deferred income tax liabilities and assets are as follows:

FPL Group FPL
December 31, December 31,
. 2003 2002 2003 2002
(millions)
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property-related $ 2,570 $ 2,010 $ 1,771 $ 1,654
Investment-related 297 275 - -
Other 632 492 523 399
Total deferred tax liabilities 3,499 2,777 2,294 2,053
Deferred tax assets and valuation allowance:
Asset writedowns 244 250 - -
Unamortized ITC and deferred regulatory credit — income taxes 56 74 56 74
Storm and decommissioning reserves 362 331 362 331
Post retirement benefits 108 102 108 102
Other 601 494 353 331
Valuation allowance (27) (21) - -
Net deferred tax assets 1,344 1,230 879 838
Accumulated deferred income taxes $ 2,155 $ 1,547 $ 1,415 $ 1,215

Deferred tax liabilities associated with property-and investment-related assets reflect additional first year depreciation as allowed by
recent tax legislation. In addition, a capital loss from the disposition in a prior year of an FPL Group Capital subsidiary was limited by
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) rules. FPL Group challenged the IRS loss limitation and in March 2002, the IRS conceded the
issue. Accordingly, FPL Group recognized approximately $30 million of net tax benefits in the first quarter of 2002.

5. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Effective January 1, 2002, FPL Group adopted FAS 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” Under this statement, the
amortization of goodwill is no longer permitted. Instead, goodwill is assessed for impairment at least annually by applying a fair value
based test. In January 2002, FPL Energy recorded an impairment loss of $365 million ($222 million after tax) as the cumulative effect
of adopting FAS 142, eliminating all goodwill previously included in other assets on FPL Group's consolidated balance
sheets. Estimates of fair value were determined using discounted cash flow models.

The following table provides reported net income and earnings per share excluding the impact of adopting FAS 142 and the pro forma
effect on prior years of excluding goodwill amortization expense:

Years Ended December 31,
2002 2001
(millions, except per share amounts)

Net income $ 473 $ 781
Add back: Cumulative effect of adopting FAS 142, net of income taxes of $143 222 -
Net income excluding cumulative effect 695 781
Add back: Goodwill amortization, net of income taxes of $4 - 6
Adjusted net income $ 695 $ 787
Eamings per share (basic) $ 274 $ 463
Add back: Cumulative effect of adopting FAS 142 1.28 -
Earnings per share excluding cumulative effect 4.02 4.63
Add back: Goodwill amortization - 0.03
Adjusted eamings per share (basic) $ 4.02 $ 466
Eamings per share (assuming dilution) $ 273 $ 462
Add back: Cumulative effect of adopting FAS 142 1.28 -
Eamings per share excluding cumulative effect 4.01 4.62
Add back: Goodwill amortization - 0.04
Adjusted earnings per share (assuming dilution) . $ 4.01 $ 466
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6. Restructuring and Impairment Charges

FPL Group recorded charges totaling $207 million ($127 million after tax) in the third quarter of 2002 due to unfavorable market
conditions in the wholesale energy and telecommunications markets. As of September 30, 2002, approximately $29 million of the total
nonrecurring charges were recognized as liabilities and were included in othér current liabilities on FPL Group's consolidated balance
sheets. During 2003 and 2002, approximately $24 million and $3 million, respectively, were charged against the liabilities. As of
December 31, 2003, a balance of approximately $2 million remains and is included in other current liabilities on FPL Group's
consolidated balance sheets.

FPL Energy — Over the last several years, there has been a general decline in the wholesale energy markets, including deterioration in
forward prices and reduced liquidity, as well as increasing credit concerns that have limited the number of counterparties with which
FPL Energy does business. During 2002, FPL Energy conducted a thorough review of its business development plans, organizational
structure and expenses. As a result, FPL Energy decided to substantially exit fossil-fueled greenfield merchant power plant
development activities, which resulted in the write-off of approximately $67 million ($41 million after tax) of previously capitalized
development costs.

An agreement for the supply of gas turbines and other related equipment was renegotiated during 2002 to significantly reduce the
commitment to purchase such equipment, resulting in a charge totaling approximately $16 million ($10 million after tax).

FPL Energy also realigned its organizational structure during 2002 to lower general and administrative expenses and took other
actions associated with the restructuring. The operating lease agreement with a special purpose entity and the related credit facility
used to finance certain turbine purchases were terminated during 2002. Together these resulted in a charge of approximately $20
million ($12 million after tax).

Corporate and Other — Due to the changing telecommunications market, FPL FiberNet completed valuation studies to assess the
recoverability of its assets and as a result in 2002 recorded charges of approximately $104 million ($64 million after tax). Of this
amount, $85 million ($52 million after tax) represents an impairment charge related to property, plant and equipment, the fair value of
which was determined based on a discounted cash flow analysis. Additionally, FPL FiberNet decided not to pursue the planned
build-out of metro fiber rings in certain cities, and restructuring charges of $19 million ($12 million after tax) were recognized related to
the write-off of development costs and inventory.

7. Merger

In July 2000, FPL Group and Entergy Corporation (Entergy) announced a proposed merger, which was approved by the shareholders
of the respective companies in December 2000. Subsequently, a number of factors led FPL Group to conclude the merger would not
achieve the synergies or create the shareholder value originally contemplated when the merger was announced. As a result, on April
1, 2001, FPL Group and Entergy mutually terminated the merger agreement. Both companies agreed that no termination fee was
payable under the terms of the merger agreement as a result of this termination. Each company paid its own merger-refated
expenses. FPL Group recorded $30 million in merger-related expenses in 2001, of which FPL recorded $26 million ($16 million after
tax) and Corporate and Other recorded $4 million ($3 million after tax).
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8. Comprehensive Income

The following table provides the components of comprehensive income and accumulated other comprehensive income (loss):

Balances, December 31, 2000
Net income
Net unrealized loss on cash flow hedges:
FAS 133 transition adjustment (net of $6 tax expense)
Effective portion of net unrealized loss (net of $13 tax benefit)
Reclassification adjustment (net of $2 tax expense)
Balances, December 31, 2001
Net income
Net unrealized gain on cash flow hedges:
Effective portion of net unrealized gain (net of $21 tax
expense)
Reclassification adjustment (net of $4 tax benefit)
Minimum supplemental executive retirement plan
liability adjustment (net of $3 tax benefit)
Net unrealized gain on available for sale securities
(net of $1 tax expense)
Balances, December 31, 2002
Net income
Net unrealized gain on cash flow hedges:

Effective portion of net unrealized gain: (2)
Consolidated subsidiaries (net of $7 tax expense)
Equity method investees (net of $7 tax expense)

Reclassification adjustment: ()
Consolidated subsidiaries (net of $23 tax benefit)
Equity method investees (net of $7 tax benefit)
Net unrealized loss on interest rate swaps
(net of $3 tax benefit)
Net unrealized gain on available for sale securities
(net of $11 tax expense)
Balances, December 31, 2003

Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Net Unrealized
Gaiins (Losses)
On Cash Flow Comprehensive
Net Income Hedges Other Total Income
(millions)
$ - - 5 -
$ 78 $ 781
10 - 10 10
(21) - (21) (21)
3 - 3 _ 3
(8) - (8) _S 773
$ 4713 $ 473
33 - 33 33
(6) - (6) (6)
- “4) 4 4
- 1 1 1
19 (3) 16 497
$ 890 $ 890
1 - 11 1
11 - 11 11
(35) - (35) (35)
(12) - (12) (12)
@ - ) %))
- 17 17 17
$ (10) $ 14 $ 4 $ 878

(a) Approximately $1 million of FPL Group's accumulated other comprehensive income at December 31, 2003 will be reclassified into eamings within the next 12

months as the hedged fuel is consumed or as electricity is sold.

(b) Includes amounts reclassified into eamings due to settlements of approximately $44 million and discontinuance of cash flow hedges of approximately $3 million for

which the hedged transaction is no longer probable of occurring.
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9. Jointly-Owned Electric Plant

The following FPL Group subsidiaries own undivided interests in the jointly-owned facilities described below, and are entitled to a
proportionate share of the output from those facilities. Accordingly, each subsidiary includes its proportionate share of the facilities
and related revenues and expenses in the appropriate balance sheet and income statement captions. FPL Group's and FPL's share
of direct expenses for these facilities are included in fuel, purchased power and interchange, other operations and maintenance,
depreciation and amortization and taxes other than income taxes on FPL Group's and FPL's consolidated statements of income.

FPL — FPL owns approximately 85% of St. Lucie Unit No. 2, 20% of the St. Johns River Power Park units and coal terminal and
approximately 76% of Scherer Unit No. 4. At December 31, 2003, FPL's proportionate share of the gross investment in these units
was $1.178 billion, $328 million and $575 million, respectively; accumulated depreciation was $825 million, $200 million and $355
million, respectively. FPL is responsible for its share of the operating costs, as well as providing its own financing. These costs are
included in FPL Group's and FPL's consolidated statements of income. At December 31, 2003, there was no significant balance of
construction work in progress on these facilities. See Note 17 — Litigation.

FPL Energy — To strengthen its competitive position in the northeast energy market, on November 1, 2002, FPL Energy completed the
purchase of an 88.23% undivided interest, or 1,024 megawatts (mw), in Seabrook located in New Hampshire. The transaction was
financed through general funds of FPL Group Capital. Since November 1, 2002, FPL Energy's proportionate share of Seabrook's
results have been included in FPL Group's consolidated financial statements. The following table summarizes the allocation of
purchase price based upon estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition {millions):

Property, plant and equipment $ 774
Decommissioning trust fund 227
Other assets 61

Total assets acquired 1,062
Nuclear decommissioning liability 150
Other liabilities 104

Total liabilities assumed 254

Net assets acquired

272
o]
(=}
o

At December 31, 2003, FPL Energy's proportionate share of the gross investment in property, plant and equipment was $843 million
and accumulated depreciation was $49 million. FPL Energy is responsible for its share of the operating costs, as well as providing its
own financing. These costs are included in FPL Group's consolidated statements of income. At December 31, 2003, included in gross
investment in property, plant and equipment was $35 million of construction work in progress for capital projects underway at
Seabrook.

FPL Energy owns approximately 61.78% of Wyman Station Unit No. 4, an oil-fired power plant unit located in Maine. At December 31,
2003, FPL Energy's proportionate share of the gross investment in property, plant and equipment was $75 million and accumulated
depreciation was $17 million. FPL Energy is responsible for its share of the operating costs, as well as providing its own
financing. These costs are included in FPL Group’s consolidated statements of income. At December 31, 2003, there was no
construction work in progress on this power plant.

10. Variable Interest Entities

in January 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46, "Consolidations of Variable Interest Entities.” In December 2003, the FASB revised FiN 46,
which partially delayed its effective date for public companies until the first quarter of 2004, but permitted companies to choose earlier
adoption for some or all of their investments. FIN 46 requires the consolidation of entities which are determined to be VIEs when the
reporting company determines that it will absorb a majority of the VIE’s expected losses, receive a majority of the VIE’s residual
returns, or both. The company that is required to consolidate the VIE is called the primary beneficiary. Conversely, the reporting
company would be required to deconsolidate VIEs which are currently consolidated when the company is not considered to be the
primary beneficiary. Variable interests are contractual, ownership or other monetary interests in an entity that change with changes in
the fair value of the entity’s net assets exclusive of variable interests. An entity is considered to be a VIE when its capital is insufficient
to permit it to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support or its equity investors, as a group, lack the
characteristics of having a controlling financial interest.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.17




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FPL Group and FPL consolidated two ViEs as of July 1, 2003, which are discussed below. FPL Group and FPL will continue to
analyze their other investments and contractual relationships to determine if other entities should be consolidated or deconsolidated in
accordance with FIN 46.

FPL - FPL leases nuclear fuel for all four of its nuclear units. For ratemaking purposes, these leases are classified as operating
leases. For financial reporting, the capital lease obligation was recorded at the amount due in the event of lease termination. FPL
makes quarterly payments to the lessor for the lease commitments. The lessor has issued senior secured notes to fund the
procurement of nuclear fuel and has established a revolving credit facility to support its commercial paper program. FPL has provided
an unconditional guarantee of the payment obligations of the lessor under the notes and credit facility.

FPL Energy — In 2000, an FPL Energy subsidiary entered into an operating lease agreement with a special purpose entity (SPE) lessor
to lease a 550-mw combined-cycle power generation plant through 2007. At the inception of the lease, the lessor obtained the funding
commitments required to complete the acquisition, development and construction of the plant through debt and equity contributions
from investors who are not affiliated with FPL Group. At December 31, 2002, the commitment was capped at costs incurred of $380
million. The $380 million commitment included $364 million of debt and $16 million of equity. The conditions to achieve project
completion were satisfied as of December 27, 2002, at which time the base lease term began. The FPL Energy subsidiary began
making quarterly lease payments on March 31, 2003. The quarterly lease payments are intended to cover the lessor's debt service,
which includes a stated yield to equity holders and certain other costs.

The FPL Energy subsidiary has the option to purchase the plant at any time during the remaining lease term for 100% of the
outstanding principal balance of the loans and equity contributions made to the SPE, all accrued and unpaid interest and yield, and all
other fees, costs and amounts then due and owing pursuant to the provisions of the related financing documents. However, under
certain limited events of default, the FPL Energy subsidiary can be required to purchase the plant for the same cost. if the FPL Energy
subsidiary does not elect to purchase the plant at the end of the lease term, a residual value guarantee must be paid, and the plant will
be sold. Any proceeds received by the lessor in excess of the outstanding debt and equity will be given to the FPL Energy
subsidiary. FPL Group Capital has guaranteed certain obligations of the FPL Energy subsidiary under the lease agreement. The
equity holders control the lessor.

As a result of the consolidation of the above mentioned VIEs beginning July 1, 2003, FPL Group’s and FPL’s consolidated balance
sheets line items increased (decreased) by the following amounts:

FPL Group FPL
(millions)
Assets:
Electric utility plant in service and other property $ 35 $ -
Nuclear fuel 257 257
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 265 257
Materials, supplies and fossil fuel inventory 9 -
Other 11 1
Total Assets $ 366 $ 1
Capitalization and Liabilities:
Retained eamings $ (5 $ -
Accumulated other comprehensive loss {7) -
Long-term debt 486 135
Commercial paper 29 29
Accounts payable (12) (12)
Other (125) (151)
Total Capitalization and Liabilities $ 366 $ 1

The cumulative effect on FPL Group’s net income of implementing FIN 46 for the VIEs discussed above is approximately a $3 million
loss (net of income taxes of $2 million) and zero for FPL.
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11. Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of cash equivalents, commercial paper and notes payable approximate fair values. At December 31, 2003 and
2002, other investments of FPL Group included financial instruments of approximately $300 million and $240 million, respectively, the
majority of which consist of notes receivable that are carried at estimated fair-value or cost, which approximates fair value. See Notes
12 and 17 — Other Contingencies.

The following estimates of the fair value of financial instruments have been made using available market information. However, the
use of different market assumptions or methods of valuation could result in different estimated fair values.

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
(millions)
FPL Group:
Long-term debt, including current maturities $ 9,090 $ 9,548(a) $ 5895 $ 6,2220)
Special Use Funds:
Storm fund $ 200 $ 200 $ 183 $ 183(a)
Nuclear decommissioning fund $ 2048 $ 2,048(e) $ 1738 $ 1,738(a)
Other investments $ 57 § 57  $ 41 $ 41(@)
Interest rate swaps — net unrealized loss $ (10) $ (10 -3 -
FPL:
Long-term debt, including current maturities $ 3074 $ 3,193@ $ 2434 $ 25780
Special Use Funds:
Storm fund $ 200 $ 200() $ 183 $ 183()
Nuclear decommissioning fund $ 1,774 $ 1,7740) $ 1510 $ 1,510@

(a) Based on quoted market prices for these or similar issues.
{(b) Based on market prices provided by external sources or modeled internally.

Special Use Funds — The special use funds consist of FPL's storm fund assets and FPL Group's nuclear decommissioning fund
assets. Securities held in the special use funds are carried at estimated fair value based on quoted market prices. FPL Group's
nuclear decommissioning funds consist of approximately 456% equity securities and 55% municipal, government, corporate and
mortgage- and other asset-backed debt securities (44% and 56% for FPL, respectively) with a weighted-average maturity of
approximately 7 years. FPL's storm fund primarily consists of municipal debt securities with a weighted-average maturity of
approximately 3 years. The cost of securities sold is determined on the specific identification method.

The following tables provide the special use funds approximate gains and losses and proceeds from the sale of securities:

FPL Group FPL
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
(millions)
Realized gains $ 26 $ 28 $§ 30 $ 25 $ 27 $ 30
Realized losses $ 20 $ 16 $ 16 $ 19 $ 16 $ 16
Proceeds from sale of securities $2,735 $2,524 $ 1,778 $2,702 $2,435 $ 1,778
FPL Group FPL
December 31, December 31,
2003 2002 2003 2002
(millions)
Unrealized gains $ 300 $ 143 $ 271 $ 142
Unrealized losses $ 2@ $ 44 $ 1@ $ 42

(a) At December 31, 2003, FPL Group had 9 securities in an unrealized loss position for greater than twelve months, including 1 security for FPL. The total
unrealized loss on these securities was less than $1 million and the fair value was approximately $8 mitlion for FPL Group, including less than $1 million for FPL.
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Regulations issued by the FERC and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) provide general risk management guidelines to
protect nuclear decommissioning trust funds and to allow such funds to earn a reasonable return. The FERC regulations set forth in
the Code of Federal Regulations prohibit investments in any securities of FPL Group or its subsidiaries, affiliates or associates,
excluding investments tied to market indices or other mutual funds. Similar restrictions applicable to the decommissioning trust fund
for FPL Energy's Seabrook nuclear plant are contained in the NRC operating license for that facility. Effective December 24, 2003,
NRC regulations applicable to NRC licensees not in cost-of-service environments require similar investment restrictions. The NRC's
regulations permit licensees with operating licenses containing conditions restricting the use of decommissioning trust funds to rely on
those conditions in lieu of compliance with the new NRC regulations. FPL Energy’s Seabrook nuclear plant contains such restrictions
in its NRC operating license. With respect to the decommissioning trust fund for FPL Energy's Seabrook nuclear plant,
decommissioning trust fund withdrawals are also regulated by the NDFC pursuant to New Hampshire law.

The special use funds are managed by investment managers who must comply with the guidelines and rules of the applicabie
regulatory authorities, FPL Group and FPL. The special use fund assets are invested in order to optimize the after-tax earnings of
these funds, giving consideration to liquidity, risk, diversification and other prudent investment objectives.

Interest Rate Swaps — FPL Group and its subsidiaries use a combination of fixed rate and variable rate debt to manage interest rate
exposure. Interest rate swaps are used to adjust and mitigate interest rate exposure when deemed appropriate based upon market
conditions or when required by financing agreements. At December 31, 2003, FPL Group had the following interest rate swaps:

Notional Effective Maturity Rate Rate Estimated
Amount Date Date Paid Received Fair Value
(millions) (millions)

Fair value hedges — FPL Group Capital:

$ 150 July 2003 September 2006 variable(a) 7.625% $ (2

$ 150 July 2003 September 2006 variable(®) 7.625% (2)

$ 175 December 2003 June 2004 variable(c) 6.875% 1
Total fair value hedges 3)
Cash flow hedges — FPL Energy:

$ 103 July 2002 December 2007 4.41% variable() (4)

$ 200 August 2003 November 2007 3.557% variable(d 2)

$ 94 December 2003 December 2017 4.245%  variablete) (1)
Total cash flow hedges @
Total interest rate hedges $ (10

(a) Six-month LIBOR plus 4.9800%
(b) Six-month LIBOR plus 4.9925%
(c) Six-month LIBOR plus 4.8921%
(d) Three-month LIBOR

(e) One-month LIBOR

12. Investments in Partnerships and Joint Ventures

FPL Energy has non-controlling non-majority owned interests in various partnerships and joint ventures, essentially all of which are
electricity producers. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, FPL Energy's investment in partnerships and joint ventures totaled
approximately $346 million and $310 million, respectively, which is included in other investments on FPL Group’s consolidated balance
sheets. FPL Energy'’s interest in these partnerships and joint ventures range from approximately 5.5% to 50%. At December 31,
2003, the principal entities included in FPL Energy’s investments in partnerships and joint ventures were Bastrop Energy Partners, LP,
Northeast Energy, LP, Cherokee County Cogeneration Partners, LP, Luz Solar Partners LTD., VIil and Luz Solar Partners LTD., IX.
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Summarized combined information for these five entities is as follows:

2003 2002
(millions)

Net income $ 118 $ 112
Total assets $ 1,629 $ 1,660
Total liabilities $ 1,052 $ 1,158
Partners’ equity $ 577 $ 502
FPL Energy's share of underlying equity in the five entities $ 289 $ 248
Difference between investment carrying amount

and underlying equity in net assets (a) (12) (10)
FPL Energy's investment carrying amount for the five entities $ 217 $ 238

(a) The majority of the difference between the investment carrying amount and the underlying equity in net assets is being amortized over the remaining life of the
investee's assets.

Certain subsidiaries of FPL Energy provide services to the partnerships and joint ventures, including O&M and business management
services. FPL Group’s operating revenues for the years ended December 31 » 2003, 2002 and 2001 include approximately $16 million,
$16 million and $14 million, respectively, related to such services. The receivables at December 31, 2003 and 2002, for these
services, as well as for payroll and other payments made on behalf of these investees, were approximately $19 million and $15 million,
respectively, and are included in other current assets on FPL Group’s consolidated balance sheets.

Notes receivable (long- and short-term) include approximately $107 million and $94 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, due from partnerships and joint ventures in which FPL Energy has an ownership interest. The notes receivable mature in
2004 through 2014 and the majority bear interest at variable rates, which ranged from approximately 6.1% to 8.5% at December 31,
2003 and 5.0% to 6.8% at December 31, 2002. Interest income on these notes totaling approximately $6 million, $8 million and $12
million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, is included in other —net in FPL Group's consolidated
statements of income. The associated interest receivables as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 were less than $1 million, respectively,
and are included in other current assets on FPL Group's consolidated balance sheets.

13. Common Stock
Earnings per share - The reconciliation of FPL Group's basic and diluted earnings per share is shown below:
Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
(millions, except per share amounts)

Numerator (basic and assuming dilution):

Net income $ 890 $ 473 $ 781
Denominator:

Weighted-average number of shares outstanding — basic 1775 172.9 168.7

Performance share awards and shareholder value awards, options and equity units (@) 0.7 0.4 0.2

Weighted-average number of shares outstanding — assuming dilution 178.2 173.3 168.9
Earnings per share:

Basic $ 5.01 $ 274 $ 463

Assuming dilution $ 5.00 $ 2.73 $ 462

(a) Performance share awards and shareholder value awards are included in diluted weighted-average number of shares oulstanding based upon what would be
issued if the end of the reporting period was the end of the term of the award. Options and equity units (known as Corporate Units) are included in diluted
weighted-average number of shares outstanding by applying the treasury stock method.
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Shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options and settlement of purchase contracts that form a part of equity units, which were
not included in the denominator above due to their antidilutive effect, were approximately 1 million in 2003, 11 million in 2002 and 1.6
million in 2001. See Note 15.

Common Stock Dividend Restrictions — FPL. Group's charter does not limit the dividends that may be paid on its common stock. As a
practical matter, the ability of FPL Group to pay dividends on its common stock is dependent upon dividends paid to it by its
subsidiaries, primarily FPL. In 2003, 2002 and 2001, FPL paid, as dividends to FPL Group, its net income available to FPL Groupon a
one-month lag basis. In addition, during 2002, FPL paid special dividends totaling $375 million to FPL Group. FPL's charter and a
mortgage securing FPL's first mortgage bonds contain provisions that, under certain conditions, restrict the payment of dividends and
other distributions to FPL Group. These restrictions do not currently limit FPL's ability to pay dividends to FPL Group.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) — The employee thrift plans of FPL Group include a leveraged ESOP feature. Shares of
common stock held by the trust for the thrift plans (Trust) are used to provide all or a portion of the employers' matching
contributions. Dividends received on all shares, along with cash contributions from the employers, are used to pay principal and
interest on an ESOP loan held by FPL Group Capital. Dividends on shares allocated to employee accounts and used by the Trust for
debt service are replaced with an equivalent amount of shares of common stock at prevailing market prices. For purposes of
computing basic and fully diluted earnings per share, ESOP shares that have been committed to be released are considered
outstanding.

ESOP-related compensation expense of approximately $25 million, $24 million and $24 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively,
was recognized based on the fair value of shares allocated to employee accounts during the period. Interest income on the ESOP
loan is eliminated in consolidation. ESOP-related unearned compensation included as a reduction of shareholders' equity at
December 31, 2003 was approximately $170 million, representing approximately 6 million unallocated shares at the original issue price
of $29 per share. The fair value of the ESOP-related unearned compensation account using the closing price of FPL Group stock at
December 31, 2003 was approximately $383 million.

Long-Term Incentive Plan — At December 31, 2003, approximately 9 million shares of common stock were reserved and 7.6 million
were available for awards (including outstanding awards) to officers and employees of FPL Group and its subsidiaries under FPL
Group's long-term incentive pian. Restricted stock is issued at market value at the date of grant, typically vests within four years and is
subject to, among other things, restrictions on transferability. Performance share awards and shareholder value awards are typically
payable at the end of a three- or four-year performance period if the specified performance criteria are met.

The changes in awards under the long-term incentive plan are as follows:

Performance
Share and
Shareholder Options
Restricted Value Weighted-Average
Stock Awards Number Exercise Price
Balances, December 31, 2000 81,250 19,000 392,168 $ 39.58
Granted 263,825(a) 617,420(b) 2,009,200(C) $ 62.04
Paid/released/exercised (6,600) (41,492) {120,380) $ 39.01
Forfeited (30,750) (49,849) (137,174) $ 62.61
Balances, December 31, 2001 307,725 545,079 2,143,814 $ 59.19
Granted 127,325(a) 206,605(b) 1,669,625(c) $ 5427
Paid/released/exercised (123,095) (246,246) (69,101) $ 4119
Forfeited (13,250) {86,949) (99,208) $ 59.09
Balances, December 31, 2002 298,705 418,489 3,645,130 $ 57.29
Granted 234,345(a) 210,433(b) 1,605,970(c) $ 56.13
Paid/released/exercised (112,918) (169,095) (118,301) $ 47.88
Forfeited (37,444) (64,181) {352,387) $ 55.63
Balances, December 31, 2003 382,688 395,646 4,780,412(d) $ 57.24

(a) The weighted-average grant date fair value of restricted stock granted in 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $59.00, $54.82 and $60.19 per share, respectively.

(b) The weighted-average grant date fair value of performance share and shareholder value awards in 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $61.33, $56.95 and $70.25 per share,
respectively.

(c) The exercise price of each option granted in 2003, 2002 and 2001 equaled the market price of common stock on the date of grant. Accordingly, the weighted-average grant
date intrinsic value of all options granted is $0. Stock options typically vest within three years and have a maximum term of ten years.

(d) Of the options outstanding at December 31, 2003, 1,444,204 options were exercisable and had exercise prices ranging from $38.13 to $65.13 per share with a
weighted-average exercise price of $57.84 per share and a weighted-average remaining contractual life of 7.3 years. The remainder of the outstanding options had
exercise prices ranging from $52.64 to $65.13 per share with a weighted-average exercise price of $57.00 per share and a weighted-average remaining contractual life of
8.4 years.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.22




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) — A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Other — Each share of common stock has been granted a Preferred Share Purchase Right (Right), at an exercise price of $120,
subject to adjustment, in the event of certain attempted business combinations. The Rights will cause substantial dilution to a person
or group attempting to acquire FPL Group on terms not approved by FPL Group's board of directors.

14. Preferred Stock

FPL Group's charter authorizes the issuance of 100 million shares of serial preferred stock, $0.01 par value. None of these shares are
outstanding. FPL Group has reserved 3 million shares for issuance upon exercise of preferred share purchase rights which expire in

June 2006. Preferred stock of FPL consists of the following: (a)

December 31, 2003

Shares Redemption December 31,
Outstanding (b) Price 2003 2002
(millions)
Cumulative, $100 Par Value, without sinking fund requirements,
authorized 15,822,500 shares:
4 1/2% Series - $ - $ - $ 10
4 1/2% Series A 50,000 $ 103.25 5 5
4 1/2% Series B - $ - - 5
4 1/2% Series C - $ - - 6
4.32% Series D - $ - - 5
4.35% Series E - $ - - 5
6.98% Series S - $ - - 75
7.05% Series T - $ - - 50
6.75% Series U - $ - - 65
Total preferred stock of FPL 50,000 $ 5 §$ 22

(a) FPL's charter also authorizes the issuance of § million shares of subordinated preferred stock, no par value. None of these shares are outstanding. There were no
issuances or redemptions of preferred stock in 2002 or 2001. In November 2003, FPL redeemed 2.2 million shares of preferred stock with an aggregate par value
of $221 million for redemption prices per share ranging from $101.00 to $103.52. In January 2004, FPL sold 0.2 million shares of 4 1/2% Series V preferred stock
with an aggregate par value of $20 million to FPL Group.

(b) FPL's preferred shares are entitled to dividends at the stated rates in preference to FPL's common stockholder, FPL Group. In the event of voluntary liquidation,
the outstanding preferred shares have preference over common shares until an amount equal to the current redemption price of all shares has been paid. In the
event of involuntary liquidation, outstanding preferred shares shall have preference over common shares until the full par value of all shares and all unpaid
accumulated dividends thereon have been paid.
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15. Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following:
December 31,
2003 2002
FPL: (millions)
First mortgage bonds:
Maturing through 2005 - 6 7/8% $ 500 $ 500
Maturing 2008 through 2013 — 4.85% to 6.00% 825 825
Maturing 2025 through 2034 — 5 5/8% to 7 1/20% 1,000 417
Medium-term notes — maturing 2003 through 2006 — 2.34% to 5.79% 135 70
Pollution control and industrial development series —
maturing 2023 through 2027 — 6.70% to 7.15% - 24
Pollution control, solid waste disposal and industrial development revenue bonds —
maturing 2020 through 2029 - variable, 1.1% and 1.6% weighted average
annual interest rates, respectively 633 609
Unamortized discount (19) (11)
Total long-term debt of FPL 3,074 2,434
Less current maturities - 70
Long-term debt of FPL, excluding current maturities 3,074 2,364
FPL Group Capital:
Debentures — maturing 2004 through 2009 — 1 7/8% to 7 5/8% 2,600 1,900
Debentures — maturing 2005 — variable, 1.45% weighted average annual interest rate 400 -
Debentures, related to FPL Group's equity units — maturing 2007 and 2008 — 4.75%
to 5.00% 1,081 1,081
Other long-term debt —~ maturing 2013 — 7.35% 5 5
Term loan facilities — maturing 2004 through 2005 — variable, 1.82% and 2.04%
weighted average annual interest rates, respectively 175 100
Fair value swaps (see Note 11) (3) -
Unamortized discount (6) 7)
Total long-term debt of FPL Group Capital 4,252 3,079
Less current maturities 275 -
Less fair value swap on current maturities (see Note 11) 1 -
Long-term debt of FPL Group Capital, excluding current maturities 3,976 3,079
FPL Energy:
Senior secured bonds — maturing 2017 through 2023 — 6.639% to 7.52% 852 382
Senior secured notes — maturing 2020 — 7.11% 115 -
Construction term facility — maturing 2008 — variable, 2.90%
weighted average annual interest rate 315 -
Other long-term debt — maturing 2007 through 2017 — variable, 2.32%
weighted average annual interest rate 482 -
Total long-term debt of FPL Energy 1,764 382
Less current maturities 91 35
Long-term debt of FPL Energy, excluding current maturities 1,673 347
Total long-term debt $ 8,723 $ 5,790

In January 2004, FPL issued $240 million principal amount of 5.65% first mortgage bonds maturing in February 2035. The proceeds

were used to repay a portion of its short-term borrowings and for other corporate purposes.

Minimum annual maturities of long-term debt for FPL Group are approximately $367 million, $1,294 million, $1,351 million, $1,493
million and $1,021 million for 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008, respectively. The amounts for FPL are $500 million, $135 million and
$200 million for 2005, 2006 and 2008, respectively, with no long-term debt scheduled to mature in 2004 or 2007.
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At December 31, 2003, commercial paper borrowings and notes payable had a weighted-average interest rate of 1.24% for FPL Group
(1.11% for FPL). Available lines of credit aggregated approximately $3.0 billion ($2.0 billion for FPL Group Capital and $1.0 billion for
FPL) at December 31, 2003, all of which were based on firm commitments. While no direct borrowings were outstanding at December
31, 2003, undrawn letters of credit totaling $85 million were outstanding under the FPL Group Capital credit facilities. No letters of
credit were outstanding under the FPL credit facilities. -

FPL Group Capital has guaranteed certain debt and other obligations of FPL Energy and its subsidiaries. FPL Group has guaranteed
certain payment obligations of FPL Group Capital, including most of those under FPL Group Capital's debt, including all of its
debentures and commercial paper issuances, as well as most of its guarantees.

In February 2002, FPL Group sold a total of 11.5 million publicly-traded equity units known as Corporate Units, and in connection with
that financing, FPL Group Capital issued $575 million principal amount of 4.75% debentures due February 16, 2007. The interest rate
on the debentures is expected to be reset on or after November 16, 2004. The interest rate resets, upon a successful remarketing of
the debentures, at the rate the debentures should bear to have an approximate market value of 100.5% of par. Payment of FPL Group
Capital debentures is absolutely, irrevocably and unconditionally guaranteed by FPL Group. Each Corporate Unit initially consisted of
a $50 FPL Group Capital debenture and a purchase contract pursuant to which the holder will purchase $50 of FPL Group common
shares on or before February 16, 2005, and FPL Group will make payments of 3.75% of the unit's $50 stated value until the shares are
purchased. Under the terms of the purchase contracts, FPL Group will issue between 9,271,300 and 10,939,950 shares of common
stock in connection with the settlement of the purchase contracts (subject to adjustment under certain circumstances) and receive
approximately $575 million.

In June 2002, FPL Group sold concurrently a total of 5.75 million shares of common stock and 10.12 million 8% Corporate Units. In
connection with the corporate units financing, FPL Group Capital issued $506 million principal amount of 5% debentures due February
16, 2008. The interest rate on the debentures is expected to be reset on or after August 16, 2005. The interest rate resets, upon a
successful remarketing of the debentures, at the rate the debentures should bear to have an approximate market value of 100.5% of
par. Payment of FPL Group Capital debentures is absolutely, irevocably and unconditionally guaranteed by FPL Group. Each 8%
Corporate Unit initially consisted of a $50 FPL Group Capital debenture and a purchase contract pursuant to which the holder will
purchase $50 of FPL Group common shares on or before February 16, 2006, and FPL Group will make payments of 3% of the unit's
$50 stated value until the shares are purchased. Under the terms of the purchase contracts, FPL Group will issue between 7,450,344
and 8,940,008 shares of common stock in connection with the settlement of the purchase contracts (subject to adjustment under
certain circumstances) and receive approximately $506 million.

Prior to the issuance of FPL Group's common stock, the purchase contracts will be reflected in FPL Group's diluted earnings per share
calculations using the treasury stock method. Under this method, the number of shares of FPL Group common stock used in
calculating diluted earnings per share is deemed to be increased by the excess, if any, of the number of shares that would be issued
upon settlement of the purchase contracts over the number of shares that could be purchased by FPL Group in the market, at the
average market price during the period, using the proceeds receivable upon settlement.

16. Asset Retirement Obligations

Effective January 1, 2003, FPL Group and FPL adopted FAS 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” This statement
requires that a liability for the fair value of an ARO be recognized in the period in which it is incurred with the offsetting associated
asset retirement cost capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset. The asset retirement cost is subsequently
allocated to expense using a systematic and rational method over its useful life. Changes in the ARO resulting from the passage of
time are recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the liability and as accretion expense, which is included in depreciation
and amortization expense in the consolidated statements of income. Prior to January 1, 2003, FPL accrued for decommissioning and
dismantlement costs over the life of the related asset through depreciation expense.

Upon adoption of FAS 143, with respect to amounts for nuclear decommissioning, FPL recorded an ARO of approximately $1.8 billion,
capitalized a net asset related to the ARO of approximately $231 million and reversed the approximately $1.6 billion it had previously
recorded in accumulated depreciation. The difference, approximately $29 million, was deferred as a regulatory fiability. FPL's AROs
other than nuclear decommissioning were not significant. The adoption of FAS 143 results in timing differences in the recognition of
legal asset retirement costs for financial reporting purposes and the method the FPSC allows FPL to recover in rates. Accordingly,
any differences between the ongoing expense recognized under FAS 143 and the amount recoverable through rates are deferred in
accordance with FAS 71. FPL recorded accretion expense of approximately $101 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. No
other adjustments were made to FPL's ARO during the year ended December 31, 2003. Had FAS 143 been applied in 2002 and
2001, FPL would have recorded AROs of approximately $1.8 billion and $1.7 billion at December 31, 2002 and 2001,
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respectively. Pro forma net income has not been presented for FPL for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 because
the pro forma application of FAS 143 to prior periods would result in the same pro forma net income as the actual amounts reported for
those periods due to the regulatory treatment mentioned above.

FPL Group and FPL have identified but not recognized ARO liabilities related to electric transmission and distribution (T&D) and
telecommunications assets resulting from easements over property not owned by FPL Group or FPL. These easements are generally
perpetual and only require retirement action upon abandonment or cessation of use of the property for the specified purpose. The
ARGO liability is not estimable for such easements as FPL Group and FPL intend to utilize these properties indefinitely. In the event
FPL Group and FPL decide to abandon or cease the use of a particular easement, an ARO liability would be recorded at that time.

In addition to the amounts recorded by FPL, upon adoption of FAS 143, FPL Energy increased its ARO by approximately $6 million to
a total ARO of approximately $164 million and increased its net property, plant and equipment by approximately $6
million. Approximately $152 million of FPL Energy's ARO related to the nuclear decommissioning obligation of Seabrook, and the
remainder primarily represented the current estimated fair value of obligations to dismantle its wind facilities located on leased property
and certain hydro faciliies. The cumulative effect on FPL Energy's net income of adopting FAS 143 was immaterial. FPL Energy
recorded accretion expense of approximately $12 million for the year ended December 31, 2003, and approximately $2 million in
additional ARO liabilities relating to new wind assets which caused FPL Energy's ARO to increase to approximately $178 million at
December 31, 2003.

Had FAS 143 been applied in 2002 and 2001, FPL Group would have recorded AROs of approximately $2.0 billion and $1.7 billion at
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Additionally, had FPL Group applied FAS 143 in the years ended December 31, 2002 and
2001, FPL Group's net income and earnings per share would have been as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2002 2001
(millions, except per share amounts)

Pro forma:
Net income $ 473 $ 780
Earnings per share (basic) $ 273 $ 462
Earnings per share (assuming dilution) $ 273 $ 462
As reported:
Net income $ 473 $ 781
Earnings per share (basic) $ 274 $ 463
Earnings per share (assuming dilution) $ 273 $ 462

Based on FPSC rules and regulations, FPL also accrues for asset removal costs that do not meet the definition of an ARO under FAS
143, or are not estimable as discussed above. In 2003, upon adoption of FAS 143, FPL reclassified the accrued asset removal costs
that do not meet the definition of an ARO to a regulatory liability on FPL Group's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets, which totaled
$1,902 million at December 31, 2003. This amount is comprised of $143 million for nuclear decommissioning costs (see Note 1 —
Decommissioning of Nuclear Plant), $274 million of fossil dismantiement costs (see Note 1 — Dismantlement of Fossil Plants) and
$1,485 million of costs for transmission, distribution and other property. At December 31, 2002, FPL's accrued asset removal costs
included the total provision for nuclear decommissioning of $1,726 million, $260 million of fossil dismantiement and $1,410 million for
transmission, distribution and other property. For FPL Energy, accrued asset removal costs totaled $164 million at December 31,
2002.
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17. Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments — FPL Group and its subsidiaries have made commitments in connection with a portion of their projected capital
expenditures. Capital expenditures at FPL consist of the cost for construction or acquisition of additional facilities and equipment to
meet customer demand, as well as capital improvements to and maintenance of existing facilities. At FPL Energy, capital
expenditures include, among other things, the construction of a gas-fired power plant and nuclear fuel (including capitalized
interest). FPL FiberNet's capital expenditures primarily include costs to sustain its fiber optic network and meet customer specific
requirements. Capital expenditures for 2004 through 2008 are estimated to be as follows:

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 Total
FPL: (millions)
Generation: (a)
New ®) $ 385 $ 290 $ 265 $ 105 $ - $ 1,045
Existing 430 430 355 455 270 1,940
Transmission and distribution 605 700 690 700 715 3,410
Nuclear fue! 95 75 80 100 80 430
General and other 130 155 175 180 165 805
Total $ 1,645 $ 1,650 $ 1,565 $ 1,540 $1,230 $ 7,630
FPL Energy: (¢ .
Gas $ 140 $ 5 3 - 8 - 8 - $ 145
Nuclear fuel and other 85 35 60 60 15 255
Total $ 225 $ 40 $ 60 $ 60 $§ 15 $ 400
FPL FiberNet $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 50

(a) Includes AFUDC of approximately $61 million, $52 million, $39 million, $59 million and $71 million in 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008, respectively.

(b) Includes generating structures, transmission interconnection and integration, licensing and AFUDC.

(c) Estimated capital expenditures exclude estimates for the development of new wind projects pending the enactment of legislation reestablishing the production
tax credits for new wind facilities.

In addition to estimated capital expenditures listed above, FPL and FPL Energy have long-term contracts related to purchased power
and/or fuel (see Contracts below). As of December 31, 2003, FPL Energy had approximately $1.1 billion in firm commitments primarily
for natural gas transportation and storage, firm transmission service, nuclear fuel and a portion of its capital expenditures. Additionally,
during 2003, a subsidiary of FPL Group Capital committed to lend up to $250 million under a secured loan to a third party, which
matures no later than June 30, 2006. As of December 31, 2003, $47 million had been drawn on under the ioan. FPL Group has
guaranteed certain payment obligations of FPL Group Capital, including most payment obligations under FPL Group Capital's debt.

FPL Group and FPL each account for payment guarantees and related contracts, for which it or a subsidiary is the guarantor, under
FIN 45, "Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of
Others,” which requires that the fair value of guarantees provided to unconsolidated entities entered into after December 31, 2002, be
recorded on the balance sheet. At December 31, 2003, subsidiaries of FPL Group, other than FPL, have guaranteed purchase and
sale of power and fue! agreement obligations and debt service payments relating to agreements that existed at December 31,
2002. The term of the guarantees is equal to the term of the related debt, or purchase and sale of power and fuel agreement, with
terms ranging from 30 days to 20 years. The maximum potential amount of future payments that could be required under these
guarantees at December 31, 2003 was approximately $19 million. At December 31, 2003, FPL Group did not have any liabilities
recorded for these guarantees. In certain instances, FPL Group can seek recourse from third parties for 50% of any amount paid
under the guarantees.

FPL Energy has guaranteed certain performance obligations of a power plant owned by a wholly-owned subsidiary as part of a power
purchase agreement (PPA) that expires in 2027. Under the PPA, the subsidiary could incur market-based liquidated damages for
failure to meet contractual minimum outputs. In addition, certain subsidiaries of FPL Energy have contracts that require certain
projects to meet annual minimum generation amounts. Failure to meet the annual minimum generation amounts would result in the
FPL Energy subsidiary incurring specified liquidated damages. Based on past performance of these and similar projects and current
forward prices, management believes that the exposure associated with these guarantees is not material.
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Contracts — FPL has entered into long-term purchased power and fuel contracts. FPL is obligated under take-or-pay purchased power
contracts with JEA (formerly known as the Jacksonville Electric Authority) and with subsidiaries of The Southern Company (Southern
Companies) to pay for approximately 1,300 mw of power through mid-2010 and 381 mw thereafter through 2021. FPL also has various
firm pay-for-performance contracts to purchase approximately 900 mw from certain cogenerators and small power producers
(qualifying facilities) with expiration dates ranging from 2005 through 2026. The purchased power contracts provide for capacity and
energy payments. Energy payments are based on the actual power taken under these contracts, and the Southern Companies'
. contract is subject to minimum quantities. Capacity payments for the pay-for-performance contracts are subject to the qualifying
facilities meeting certain contract conditions. FPL has various agreements with several electricity suppliers to purchase an aggregate
of up to approximately 1,200 mw of power with expiration dates ranging from 2004 through 2007. In general, the agreements require
FPL to make capacity payments and supply the fuel consumed by the plants under the contracts. FPL has medium- to long-term
contracts for the transportation and supply of natural gas, coal and oil with various expiration dates through 2028.

FPL Energy has long-term contracts primarily for the transportation and storage of natural gas and firm transmission service with
expiration dates ranging from 2005 through 2033. FPL Energy also has several contracts for the supply, conversion, enrichment and
fabrication of Seabrook's nuclear fuel with expiration dates ranging from 2004 to 2014.

The required capacity and minimum payments under these contracts are estimated to be as follows:
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 Thereafter

FPL: {millions)
Capacity payments:
JEA and Southem Companies $ 180 $ 180 $ 180 $ 190 $ 190 $ 900
Qualifying facilities $ 350 $ 350 $ 300 §$ 300 $ 300 $ 4,000
Other electricity suppliers $ 100 $ 75 $ 70 $ 20 § - 8 -
Minimum payments, at projected prices:
Southen Companies — energy $ 60 $ 70 $ 70 $ 70 $ 70 S 110
Natural gas, including transportation $1625 $1170 $ 610 $ 275 §$ 250 §$ 2,920
Coal $ 40 $ 35 $ 20 $ 15 § - $ -
Oil $ 200 § - $ - 8 - 3 - $ -
FPL Energy $ 90 $ 55 § 45 $ 45 $ 40 S 625
Charges under these contracts were as follows:
2003 Charges 2002 Charges 2001 Charges
Energy/ Energy/ Energy/
Capacity Fuel Capacity Fuel Capacity Fuel
(millions)
FPL:
JEA and Southern Companies $ 193(a) $ 164()  §$185() $ 161(b) $ 197(a) $ 169(b)
Qualifying facilities $ 352(c) $ 141}  §$ 315(c) $ 122(b) $ 314(c) $ 124(v)
Other electricity suppliers $ 96(c) $ 41y $ 810 $ 200) $ 25(c) $ 60
Natural gas, including transportation $ - $ 1,672(b) $ - $ 858(b) $ - $ 763(b)
Coal $ - $ 560 $ - $ 59(b) $ - $ 49()
Oil $ - $ 6630b) $ - $ 401(b) $ - $ 294(b)
FPL Energy $ - $ 47 $ - $ 18 $ - $ 17

(a) Majority is recoverable through the capacity clause.
(b) Recoverable through the fuel clause.
(c) Recoverable through the capacity clause.
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Insurance — Liability for accidents at nuclear power plants is governed by the Price-Anderson Act, which limits the liability of nuclear
reactor owners to the amount of insurance available from both private sources and an industry retrospective payment plan. In
accordance with this act, FPL Group maintains $300 million of private liability insurance per site, which is the maximum obtainable,
and participates in a secondary financial protection system under which it is subject to retrospective assessments of up to $518 million
($414 million for FPL) per incident at any nuclear utility reactor in the United States, payable at a rate not to exceed $52 million ($41
million for FPL) per incident per year. FPL Group and FPL are contractually entitled to recover a proportionate share of such
assessments from the owners of minority interests in Seabrook and St. Lucie Unit No. 2, which approximates $12 million and $15
million per incident, respectively. The Price-Anderson Act expired on August 1, 2002 but the liability limitations did not change for
plants, including FPL's four nuclear units and Seabrook, with operating licenses issued by the NRC prior to August 1, 2002.

FPL Group participates in nuclear insurance mutual companies that provide $2.75 billion of limited insurance coverage per occurrence
per site for property damage, decontamination and premature decommissioning risks at its nuclear plants. The proceeds from such
insurance, however, must first be used for reactor stabilization and site decontamination before they can be used for plant repair. FPL
Group also participates in an insurance program that provides limited coverage for replacement power costs if a nuclear plant is out of
service for an extended period of time because of an accident. In the event of an accident at one of FPL Group's or another
participating insured's nuclear plants, FPL Group could be assessed up to $93 million ($70 million for FPL) in retrospective
premiums. FPL Group and FPL are contractually entitled to recover a proportionate share of such assessments from the owners of
minority interests in Seabrook and St. Lucie Unit No. 2, which approximates $3 million and $3 million, respectively.

In the event of a catastrophic loss at one of FPL Group's nuclear plants, the amount of insurance available might not be adequate to
cover property damage and other expenses incurred. Uninsured losses, to the extent not recovered through rates in the case of FPL,
would be borne by FPL Group and FPL and could have a material adverse effect on FPL Group's and FPL's financial condition and
results of operations.

FPL self-insures its T&D property due to the high cost and limited coverage available from third-party insurers. As approved by the
FPSC, FPL maintains a storm and property insurance reserve for uninsured property storm damage or assessments under the nuclear
insurance program. At December 31, 2003, the storm and property insurance reserve (approximately $327 million) equals the amount
in the storm fund (approximately $200 million) plus related deferred income taxes (approximately $127 million). The current annual
accrual approved by the FPSC is approximately $20 million. Recovery from customers of any losses in excess of the storm and
property insurance reserve will require the approval of the FPSC. FPL's available lines of credit provide additional liquidity in the event
of a T&D property loss. In addition, FPL Group is self-insured for FPL FiberNet's fiber-optic cable located throughout Florida.

Litigation — In 1999, the Attorney General of the United States, on behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), brought
an action against Georgia Power Company and other subsidiaries of The Southern Company for certain alleged violations of the Clean
Air Act. In May 2001, the EPA amended its complaint. The amended complaint alleges, among other things, that Georgia Power
Company constructed and is continuing to operate Scherer Unit No. 4, in which FPL owns a 76% interest, without obtaining proper
permitting, and without complying with performance and technology standards as required by the Clean Air Act. It also alleges that
unspecified major modifications have been made at Scherer Unit No. 4 that require its compliance with the aforementioned Clean Air
Act provisions. The EPA seeks injunctive relief requiring the installation of best available control technology and civil penalties of up to
$25,000 per day for each violation from an unspecified date after June 1, 1975 through January 30, 1997 and $27,500 per day for
each violation thereafter. Under a proposed EPA rule, the maximum penalty would increase to $32,500 per day for each violation after
publication of the final rule. Georgia Power Company has answered the amended complaint, asserting that it has complied with all
requirements of the Clean Air Act, denying the plaintiff's allegations of liability, denying that the plaintiff is entitled to any of the relief
that it seeks and raising various other defenses. In June 2001, a federal district court stayed discovery and administratively closed the
case pending resolution of the EPA's motion for consolidation of discovery in several Clean Air Act cases that was filed with a
Muiti-District Litigation (MDL) panel. In August 2001, the MDL panel denied the motion for consolidation. In September 2001, the EPA
moved that the federal district court reopen this case for purposes of discovery. Georgia Power Company opposed that motion asking
that the case remain closed until the Eleventh Circuit Court of Appeals rules on the Tennessee Valley Authority's (TVA) appeal of an
EPA administrative compliance order relating to legal issues that are also central to this case. In August 2002, the federal district court
denied without prejudice the EPA's motion to reopen. In June 2003, the Eleventh Circuit issued its order dismissing the TVA's appeal
because it found the provision of the Clean Air Act allowing the EPA to issue binding administrative compliance orders was
unconstitutional, and hence found that the TVA order was a non-final order that courts of appeal do not have jurisdiction to review. in
September 2003, the Eleventh Circuit denied the EPA's motion for rehearing, and the EPA is now evaluating whether to seek review of
the Eleventh Circuit decision by the U.S. Supreme Court. The EPA has not yet moved to reopen the Georgia Power Company case.
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In 2001, J. W. and Ernestine M. Thomas, Chester and Marie Jenkins, and Ray Norman and Jack Teague, as Co-Personal
Representatives on behalf of the Estate of Robert L. Johns, served FPL Group, FPL, FPL FiberNet, FPL Group Capital and FPL
Investments, Inc. (FPL investments) as defendants in a civil action filed in the Florida circuit court. This action is purportedly on behalf
of all property owners in Florida (excluding railroad and public rights of way) whose property is encumbered by easements in favor of
FPL, and on whose property defendants have installed or intend to install fiber-optic cable which defendants currently lease, license or
convey or intend to lease, license or convey for non-electric transmission or distribution purposes. The lawsuit alleges that FPL's
easements do not permit the installation and use of fiber-optic cable for general communication purposes. The plaintiffs have asserted
claims for unlawful detainer, unjust enrichment and constructive trust and seek injunctive relief and compensatory damages. In May
2002, plaintiffs filed an amended complaint, adding allegations regarding the installation of wireless communications equipment on
some easements, and adding a claim for declaratory relief. In August 2002, Hazel and Lamar Jenkins were substituted for Chester
and Marie Jenkins as plaintiffs. Defendants filed an answer and affirmative defenses to the amended complaint in August 2002. The
parties are now pursuing discovery. In September 2003, FPL Group Capital and FPL Investments moved for summary judgment as to
all claims asserted against them. Additionally, in October 2003, FPL Group moved for summary judgement as to all claims asserted
against it. These motions have been granted and FPL Group, FPL Group Capital and FPL Investments have been dismissed from this
lawsuit. The court is currently scheduled to hear argument on whether this case will proceed as a class action sometime in late June
2004.

In August 2001, Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) filed with the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia (DC Circuit) a
petition for review asking the DC Circuit to reverse and remand orders of the FERC denying FMPA's request for credits for
transmission facilities owned by FMPA members. The transmission credits sought by FMPA would offset the transmission charges
that FPL bills FMPA for network transmission service to FMPA's member cities. FMPA member cities have been taking network
transmission service under FPL's open access transmission tariff since 1996. In the orders appealed by FMPA, FERC ruled that
FMPA would be entitled to credits for any FMPA facilities that were “integrated” with the FPL transmission system. Based on the
evidence submitted, FERC concluded that none of the FMPA facilities met the integration test and, therefore, FMPA was not entitled to
credits against FPL's charges for transmission service. In January 2003, the DC Circuit upheld FERC's order denying FMPA credits
for its facilities; in March 2003, the DC Circuit denied FMPA's rehearing request of the DC Circuit's decision; and in October 2003, the
U.S. Supreme Court denied FMPA's petition for review of the DC Circuit's decision. FMPA also has requested that FERC decide the
crediting issue again in a separate FERC proceeding. That proceeding dates back to a filing by FPL in 1993 of a comprehensive
restructuring of its then-existing tariff structure. All issues in that case are settied except for three issues reserved by FMPA, one of
which is the crediting issue. FPL previously estimated the exposure for the crediting issue at $65 million. With the passage of time,
the exposure has grown to $71 million as of December 31, 2003. However, in December 2003, FERC issued a ruling on the three
reserved issues. With respect to the crediting issue, FERC stated that it had previously determined that FMPA was not entitled to
credits for its facilities in the related proceeding discussed above and saw no persuasive reason to revisit that determination in this
proceeding. With respect to the second issue, FERC directed FPL to make a compliance filing of a proposed rate schedule that does
not include those facilities of FPL that fail to meet the same integration test applied to the FMPA facilities. With respect to the third
reserved issue, FERC affirmed its previous ruling against FMPA. In January 2004, FMPA requested a “conditional rehearing on the
Commission’s failure to order rate credits solely in the event that Commission does not adequately reduce FPL'’s rate base to achieve
comparability.” On January 30, 2004, FPL filed an answer to FMPA's request for rehearing, asking that the request be denied. Unless
FERC accepts and responds favorably to FMPA’s rehearing request, FPL’s exposure will be limited to refunds arising from the
exclusion of FPL facilities that fail to meet the integration test from its rate schedule.

In February 2003, Scott and Rebecca Finestone brought an action on behalf of themselves and their son Zachary Finestone in the
U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Florida alleging that their son has developed cancer (neuroblastoma) as a result of the
release and/or dissipation into the air, water, soil and underground areas of radioactive and non-radioactive hazardous materials,
including strontium 90, and the release of other toxic materials from FPL's St. Lucie nuclear power plant. The complaint includes
counts against FPL for strict liability for allegedly engaging in an ultra-hazardous activity and for alleged negligence in operating the
plant in a manner that allowed emissions of the foregoing materials and failing to limit its release of nuclear fission products as
prescribed by federal and state laws and regulations. The plaintiffs seek damages in excess of $1 million. FPL moved to dismiss the
complaint. In September 2003, the court entered an order denying FPL's motion to dismiss. Following FPL's motion for
reconsideration in the Blake and Lowe lawsuit, discussed below, the court entered a similar order vacating its order denying the motion
to dismiss the count for strict liability and upon reconsideration granted FPL's motion to dismiss the count for strict liability.
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In May 2003, Tish Blake and John Lowe, as personal representatives of the Estate of Ashton Lowe, on behalf of the estate and
themselves, as surviving parents, brought an action in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Florida alleging that their son
developed cancer (medulo-blastoma) as a result of the release and/or dissipation into the air, water, soil and underground areas of
radioactive and non-radioactive hazardous materials, including strontium 90, and the release of other toxic materials from FPL's St.
Lucie nuclear power plant. The allegations, counts and damages demanded-in the complaint are virtually identical to those contained
in the Finestone lawsuit described above. FPL moved to dismiss the complaint. In September 2003, the court entered an order
denying FPL’s motion to dismiss. FPL moved for reconsideration of the court's order as to the count for strict liability. The court then
entered an order vacating the order denying the motion to dismiss as to the count for strict liability, and upon reconsideration granted
FPL's motion to dismiss the count for strict liability.

In March 2003, James J. and Lori Bradstreet brought an action on behalf of themselves and their son, Matthew Bradstreet, in the

Circuit Court of the 18t Judicial Circuit in and for Brevard County, Florida, against Aventis Pasteur and a number of other named and
unnamed drug manufacturing and distribution companies, the American Dental Association, the Florida Dental Association, FPL and
the Orlando Utilities Commission (QUC), alleging that their son has suffered toxic neurological effects from mercury poisoning. An
amended complaint was filed in May 2003. The sources of mercury exposure are alleged to be vaccines containing a preservative
called thimerosal that were allegedly manufactured and distributed by the drug companies, mercury amalgam dental fillings, and
emissions from FPL and OUC power plants in Florida, including Brevard County. The complaint includes counts against all
defendants for civil battery and against FPL for alleged negligence in operating the plants such that the son was exposed to mercury
and other heavy metals emissions. The damages demanded from FPL are for injuries and losses allegedly suffered by the son as a
result of his exposure to the plants’ mercury emissions and the parents' alleged pain and suffering, medical expenses, loss of wages,
and loss of their son's services and companionship. No amount of damages is specified. FPL has moved to dismiss the complaint. In
July 2003, the Bradstreets brought an identical action in the same court on behalf of themselves and their daughter, Elizabeth
Bradstreet. FPL has moved to dismiss the complaint.

In June 2003, Monty and Kathryn Wooldridge brought an action on behalf of themselves and their son, Kevin Allen Wooldridge, in the

Circuit Court of the 9th Judicial Circuit in and for Orange County, Florida, against Aventis Pasteur and a number of other named and
unnamed drug manufacturing and distribution companies, the American Dental Association, the Florida Dental Association, FPL and
the OUC, alleging that their son has suffered toxic neurological effects from mercury poisoning. The allegations, counts and damages
demanded in the complaint are virtually identical to those contained in the Bradstreet lawsuits described above. FPL has moved to
dismiss the complaint.

In August 2003, Pedro C. and Emilia Roig brought an action on behalf of themselves and their son, Pedro Anthony Roig, in the Circuit
Court of the 11th Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida (the state court), which was removed in October 2003 to the
U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Florida, against Aventis Pasteur and a number of other named and unnamed drug
manufacturing and distribution companies and FPL, alleging that their son has suffered toxic neurological effects from mercury
poisoning. The allegations, counts and damages demanded in the complaint with respect to FPL are virtually identical to those

In December 2003, Edward and Janis Shiflett brought an action on behalf of themselves and their son, Phillip Benjamin Shiflett, in the

Circuit Court of the 18th Judicial Circuit in and for Brevard County, Florida, against Aventis Pasteur and a number of other named and
unnamed drug manufacturing and distribution companies, FPL and the OUC, alleging that their son has suffered toxic neurological
effects from mercury poisoning. The allegations, counts and damages demanded in the complaint with respect to FPL are virtually
identical to those contained in the Bradstreet, Wooldridge and Roig lawsuits. FPL anticipates removing the action to the U.S. District
Court for the Middle District of Florida, and will be moving to dismiss the case.
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In January 2004, the Center For Biological Diversity, Inc. (Center) filed a lawsuit against FPL Group, FPL Energy and its subsidiaries
ESI Bay Area GP, Inc., Green Ridge Power LLC and Altamont Power, LLC, as well as other defendants, in the U.S. District Court for
the Northern District of California. The complaint alleges violations of certain sections of the California Business and Professions
Code, unjust enrichment and certain violations of the Lanham Act. The complaint alleges that numerous birds have died as the result
of collisions with wind turbines owned and operated by subsidiaries of FPL Energy in the Altamont area. The complaint requests
injunctive relief, restitution, penalties, forfeiture of the wind turbines, disgorgement of profits and attorneys’ fees. As of February 26,
2004, none of the FPL Group-related entities named in the lawsuit have been served with this complaint.

On February 13, 2004, Albert Litter Studios, Inc. instituted an action against FPL in the Circuit Court of the 11th Judicial Circuit in and
for Miami-Dade County, Florida, seeking damages on behalf of itself, and purportedly on behalf of all other similarly situated
commercial entities in Florida. The plaintiff asserts that FPL's intentional use of allegedly defective thermal demand meters has
resulted in overcharging it and certain other commercial customers millions of dollars and constitutes an unfair and/or deceptive
practice in violation of the Florida Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices Act, breach of an implied contract, and in breach of a duty of
good faith and fair dealing. The complaint seeks damages in excess of $15,000, representing the amount of the alleged overcharges,
interest, and such other relief as the court may order. FPL had determined in 2002 that, based on sample testing of the approximately
3,900 1V thermal demand meters in service, the demand component of its 1V meter population was exceeding allowable tolerance
levels established by FPSC rules. In 2002, FPL proposed to replace and test all of the 1V meters in service and to issue refunds, as
appropriate, within certain parameters. FPL was given administrative approval from the FPSC staff to proceed with the replacement of
the 1V meters. By early 2003, all 1V meters had been replaced. Testing of all 1V meters disclosed that approximately 15% of the
3,900 meters were outside of allowed tolerances, with 10% under-registering and 5% over-registering electricity usage. In November
2003, the FPSC, as proposed agency action, approved a method for testing the meters and calculating refunds. On December 10,
2003, Southeastern Utility Services, Inc., on behalf of several commercial customers, filed a protest to the proposed agency action and
requested a hearing. Southeastern Utility Services, Inc. alleges that, among other things, the proposed method for computing the
amount of the refund is flawed. Discovery is proceeding and no hearing date has been set.

FPL Group and FPL believe that they have meritorious defenses to the pending litigation discussed above and are vigorously
defending the lawsuits. Management does not anticipate that the liabilities, if any, arising from the proceedings would have a material
adverse effect on the financial statements.

In January 2002, Roy Oorbeek and Richard Berman filed suit against FPL Group (as an individual and nominal defendant); all its
current directors (except James L. Camaren, Michael H. Thaman and Frank G. Zarb); certain former directors; and certain current and
former officers of FPL Group and FPL, including James L. Broadhead, Lewis Hay IIl, Dennis P. Coyle, Paul J. Evanson and Lawrence
J. Kelleher. In March 2002, William M. Klein, by Stephen S. Klein under power of attorney, on behaif of himself and all others simitarly
situated, filed suit against FPL Group (as nominal defendant); all its current directors (except James L. Camaren, Michael H. Thaman
and Frank G. Zarb); certain former directors; and certain current and former officers of FPL Group and FPL, including James L.
Broadhead, Paul J. Evanson, Lewis Hay lil and Dennis P. Coyle. In February 2003, Donald E. and Judith B. Phillips, represented by
the same attorneys who represent Klein, filed suit in the same court against the same defendants as the Klein lawsuit {(plus Lawrence
J. Kelleher). All three suits have been consolidated. In February 2004, by stipulation of the parties, FPL Group was removed as a
defendant.

The lawsuits, taken together, allege that the proxy statements relating to shareholder approval of FPL Group's Long Term Incentive
Plan (LTIP) and FPL Group's proposed, but unconsummated, merger with Entergy Corporation (Entergy) were false and misleading
because they did not affirmatively state that payments made to certain officers under FPL Group's LTIP upon shareholder approval of
the merger would be retained by the officers even if the merger with Entergy was not consummated and did not state that under some
circumstances payments made pursuant to FPL Group’s LTIP might not be deductible by FPL Group for federal income tax
purposes. They also allege that FPL Group's LTIP required either consummation of the merger as a condition to the payments or the
return of the payments if the transaction did not close, and that the actions of the director defendants in approving the proxy
statements, causing the payments to be made, and failing to demand their return constitute corporate waste and a breach of fiduciary
duties by those individual defendants. The plaintiffs seek to have the shareholder votes approving FPL Group's LTIP and the merger
declared null and void, the return to FPL Group of $62 million of payments received by the officers, compensatory damages of $92
million (including the $62 million of payments received by the officers) from all defendants (except FPL Group) and attorneys' fees.
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A special committee of non-management directors of FPL Group conducted an investigation of the claims made in the Oorbeek and
Klein lawsuits and reported thereon to FPL Group's board of directors. The report concluded that pursuit of the claims is not in the
best interest of FPL Group or its shareholders generally, and recommended that FPL Group seek dismissal of the lawsuits. After
reviewing the special committee's report, FPL Group's board of directors (with only non-management directors participating) concluded
likewise and filed with the court a statement of position setting forth the special committee's and the board's conclusions and
authorizing the filing of a motion to dismiss the lawsuits, which motion was filed in October 2002. Messrs. Zarb, Camaren and Thaman
joined the board in August 2002, October 2002 and July 2003, respectively, and did not participate in the proceedings relating to the
statement of position or the filing of the motion to dismiss. On January 20, 2004, the court issued an order denying FPL Group's
motion to dismiss the lawsuits.

FPL Group's above-referenced statement of position reported that during the course of the special committee's investigation of the
allegations in the lawsuits a separate question arose conceming the interpretation of the provisions of FPL Group's LTIP pursuant to
which the payments to eight current and former senior officers were calculated. A change from the original interpretation could resuit
in a repayment to FPL Group of up to approximately $9 million. FPL Group and the eight senior officers have entered into a binding
arbitration agreement in order to resolve the issue.

In May 2003, the plaintiff's attorneys in the Klein lawsuit sent a new letter to FPL Group's board of directors (the May 2003 Letter)
demanding among other things, that the board take action (i) to recover from the persons who approved such payments and/or
otherwise breached their fiduciary duties, all of the above-described $92 million of LTIP payments made to officers and employees of
FPL Group, allegedly on the grounds that the payments constituted a breach of fiduciary duty, bad faith, corporate waste and other
unspecified wrongs, (ii) to investigate whether the proposed merger with Entergy was a plan by FPL Group's officers and directors to
enrich themselves at the expense of the company, (iii) to seek the return of certain LTIP awards made in replacement of accelerated
LTIP awards, (iv) to take immediate actions to secure the return of up to approximately $9 miliion in LTIP payments which is subject to
an interpretation question under the LTIP, (v) to investigate and seek the return of stock options and restricted stock paid to Mr.
Broadhead in January 2002 in connection with a consulting agreement and his retirement from FPL Group in December 2001, and (vi)
to investigate whether punitive damages may be sought. In July 2003, FPL Group's board of directors appointed a special committee,
composed of James L. Camaren and Michael H. Thaman, to investigate the matters raised in the May 2003 Letter and to make a
determination as to how FPL Group should respond to the matters raised therein. In August 2003, the plaintiffs attorney in the Kiein
lawsuit sent a letter to FPL Group's board of directors purporting to "withdraw" the May 2003 Letter.

In addition to those legal proceedings discussed herein, FPL Group and its subsidiaries, including FPL, are involved in a number of
other legal proceedings and claims in the ordinary course of their businesses. In addition, generating plants in which FPL Group or
FPL have an ownership interest are involved in legal proceedings and claims, the liabilities from which, if any, would be shared by FPL
Group or FPL. While management is unable to predict with certainty the outcome of these other legal proceedings and claims, it is not
expected that their ultimate resolution, individually or collectively, will have a material adverse effect on the financial statements.

Other Contingencies — In connection with the redemption in 1999 of its one-third ownership interest in Olympus Communications, L.P.
(Olympus), an indirect subsidiary of FPL Group holds a note receivable from a limited partnership, of which Olympus is a general
partner. The note receivable is secured by a pledge of the redeemed ownership interest. Olympus is an indirect subsidiary of Adelphia
Communications Corp. (Adelphia). In June 2002, Adelphia and a number of its subsidiaries, including Olympus, filed for bankruptcy
protection under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (Chapter 11). The note receivable plus accrued interest totaled
approximately $127 million at December 31, 2003 and are included in other investments on FPL Group's consolidated balance
sheets. The note was due on July 1, 2002 and is currently in default.

Based on the most recent publicly available financial information set forth in Olympus’ Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly
period ended September 30, 2001, total assets of Olympus exceeded liabilities by approximately $3.6 billion and Olympus served
1,787,000 basic subscribers. Olympus has not filed its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 or
any subsequent Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q or Annual Reports on Form 10-K with the SEC, and consequently the September 30,
2001 financial information may not be indicative of Olympus' current financial position. Olympus has stated publicly that it expects to
restate its financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, and its interim financial statements for 2001 and
possibly other periods. In addition, current management of Olympus believes that other public information provided by the Rigas
family, which controlled Adelphia, was unreliable. In July 2002, the SEC filed suit against Adelphia and certain of its officers alleging
that Adelphia fraudulently excluded billions of dollars of debt from its financial statements, misstated its financial and operating results
and concealed rampant self-dealing by the Rigas family. In October 2003, Olympus filed certain limited financial information as
required by orders of the bankruptcy court. However, such information was not useful to FPL Group in its evaluation of the collectibility
of the note receivable. In January 2004, the FPL Group subsidiary filed its proof of claims with the bankruptcy court.
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In August 2002, an affidavit was filed in the bankruptcy court proceedings by a director of Lazard Freres & Co. LLC stating that, based
on his analysis, the market value of FPL Group's secured interest in Olympus exceeded the carrying value of the note receivable plus
accrued interest. In February 2003, FPL Group obtained an evaluation of the Olympus assets from an independent third party. The
results of the evaluation, which was based on the limited information available, indicated that there was no impairment.

On February 25, 2004, Adelphia and certain of its affiliates and subsidiaries, including Olympus, filed a disclosure statement
(Disclosure Statement) and plan of reorganization (Pian). The Disclosure Statement provides for the "deemed consolidation” of the
Adelphia debtors into ten separate groups for purposes of voting, confirmation and distribution under the Plan. The note receivable
has been classified under the Plan by the Adelphia debtors as one of those groups and, under the proposed treatment under the Plan,
the note receivable will be satisfied with shares of common stock of a reorganized Adelphia.

FPL Group believes that the Disclosure Statement and the Plan have misclassified the note receivable and anticipates filing
appropriate objections. FPL Group cannot predict whether its objection to the Plan will resuit in changes to the Plan or whether the
Plan will be approved. As such, the ultimate collectibility of the note receivable cannot be assured.

Subsidiaries of FPL Group, other than FPL, have investments in several leveraged leases, two of which are with MCI
Telecommunications Corporation (MCI). In July 2002, MCI filed for bankruptcy protection under Chapter 11. Due to the uncertainty of
collectibility associated with these leveraged leases, FPL Group recorded reserves totaling approximately $48 million ($30 million after
tax) in the third quarter of 2002. At December 31, 2003, investments in leveraged leases with MC totaled approximately $15 million
and related deferred tax liabilities totaled approximately $11 million. An agreement has been reached with MCI that will consolidate
and amend the leases upon the effective date of MCI's reorganization plan. On September 2, 2003, MC! was authorized by the
bankruptcy court to assume the consolidated and amended lease, cure any prepetition arrearages and take all further action
necessary or appropriate to effectuate the amended lease upon the effective date of MCI's reorganization plan. The amended lease
would be classified as an operating lease and is not expected to have a significant effect on FPL Group's financial statements. In
October 2003, the bankruptcy court approved MCI's reorganization plan which is expected to become effective in early 2004.

18. Segment Information

FPL Group's reportable segments include FPL, a rate-regulated utility, and FPL Energy, a non-rate regulated energy generating
subsidiary. Corporate and Other represents other business activities, other segments that are not separately reportable and
eliminating entries. FPL Group's operating revenues derived from the sale of electricity represented approximately 97% of FPL
Group's operating revenues for each of the three years ended December 31, 2003. Less than 1% of operating revenues were from
foreign sources for each of the three years ended December 31, 2003. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, less than 1% of long-lived
assets were located in foreign countries.
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FPL Group's segment information is as follows:
2003 2002 2001
Comp. Com. Com.
FPL and FPL and FPL and
FPL  Energy(d) Other  Total FPL _ Energy(® Other Total FPL Energy (3) Other  Total
{millions)

Operating revenues $ 8203 § 1252 $ 85 § 9630 $ 7378 $ 691 $ 104 $ 8173 $ 7477 $ 611 § 129 $ 8217
Operating expenses $ 6964 § 105 § 76 $ 8099 $ 6052 § 707 § 189 $ 6948 $ 6200 $ 487 § 121 $ 6,808
Interest charges $ 173 § 124 $ 82 § 379 § 166 $ 8 $ 59 $ 311 $ 187 § 74 $§ 63 $ 324
Depreciation and amortization $ 898 § 187 $ 20 $ 1105 $ 831 $ 107 $ 14 $ 952 § 898 $ 77 $ 8 § 083
Equity in eamings of
equity method investees $ - 8 8 § - $ 89 § O 1 7% 8 - 8 7% $ - 3 81 § - 8 81
Income tax expense (benefit) (b) $ 403 § 4 $GB) $ 368 $ 413 § (54 $ (115 $ 244 3 383 § 25 $ (20) $ 379
Income (loss) before cumulative
effect of changes in accounting
principles (b) $ 733 § 197 $@37) § 893 § 717 § 53) $ (75§ 695 $ e7vee) § 113 § (1H s 781
Cumulative effect of
changes in accounting
principles, net of income taxes ~ $ - $ 39s - 3 3) $ - 8 (220 $ - $ (22 $ - $ - % - $ -
Net income (loss) (b} $ 733 § 194 § (37) $ 890 $ 717 § (169)c) $ (75§ 473 §$ 7o) 3 113 § (s 781
Capital expenditures and investments$ 1409 § 1478 § 7 $ 2804 § 1258 $ 21038 $ 21 $ 3380 § 1154 § 1977 $ 128 § 3259
Total assets (h)(Xg) $17817 $ 8440 $678 $ 26935 $16032 § 6358 $ 795 §$23185 §$ 15174 § 4957 % 582 § 20,713
Investment in equity method $ -8 46§ - $ 36 8 - § 30 $ - $ 30§ - $ 26§ - § 276

investees

(a)

interest charges are included in Corporate and Other.

() See Note 16.

FPL Energy’s interest charges are based on a deemed capital structure of 50% debt for operating projects and 100%

Includes, in 2002, favorable settlement of litigation with the IRS for which a net
Includes restructuring and other charges of $73 million after tax.
Includes restructuring and impairment charges of $64 million after tax at FPL FiberNet and a reserve for leveraged leases of $30 million after tax.
Includes merger-related expense of $16 milllon after tax.
Includes merger-related expense of $3 million after tax.
Reflects the adoption of FIN 46 in July 2003. See Note 10.
Reflects the adoption of FAS 142 in January 2002, See Note 5.

tax benefit of $30 million was recognized at Corporate and Other.

debt for projects under construction. Residual non-utility
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19. Summarized Financial Information of FPL Group Capital

FPL Group Capital, a 100% owned subsidiary of FPL Group, provides funding for and holds ownership interest in FPL Group's
operating subsidiaries other than FPL. Most of FPL Group Capital's debt and payment guarantees, including its debentures, are fully
and unconditionally guaranteed by FPL Group. Condensed consolidating financial information is as follows:

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Income

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
FPL FPL Group FPL FPL Group FPL FPL Group
FPL Group Consoli- FPL Group Consoli- FPL  Group Consoli-
Group  Capital  QOther{@) dated  Group Capital Other(a) dated Group Capital Other(a) dated
(millions)

Operating revenues $ - $1337 $8203 $ 9630 $ - $ 795 $ 7378 $ 8173 § - % 741 $ 7476 $ 8217
Operating expenses - (1,135) (6,964) (8,099) (5) (896) (6,047) (6,948) - (608) (8,200) (6,808)
Interest charges (28) (204) (147) (379) (28) (144) (139) (311) (29) (136) (159) (324)
Cther income (deductions) — net 903 154 (948) 109 488 86 (549) 25 788 134 (847) 75
Income (loss) before income taxes and

cumulative effect of changes in

accounting principles 875 162 234 1,261 455 (159) 643 939 759 131 270 1,160
Income tax expense (benefit) (15) {20) 403 368 (18) (151) 413 244 (22) 18 383 379
Net Income (loss) before cumulative effect

of changes in accounting principles 890 172 (169) 893 473 8) 230 695 781 113 (113) 781
Cumulative effect of changes in

accounting principles,

net of income taxes - (3) - 3) - (222) - (222) - - - -
Net income (loss) $ 890 $ 169 $ (169) § 890 $ 473 $ (230) § 230 $ 473 $ 781 $ 113 § (113) $ 781

(a) Represents FPL and consolidating adjustments.
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheets

December 31, 2003

December 31, 2002

FPL FPL Group FPL FPL Group
FPL Group . Consoli- FPL Group Consoli-
Group  Capital  Other(@) dated Group  _Capital  Other(a) dated
(millions)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Electric utility plant in service and other property $ - $7783 $ 22489 $30272 § - $5745 $ 20,760 $ 26,505
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization - (738) (9,237) (8,975) - (360) (8,445) (8,805)
Total property, plant and equipment — net - 7,045 13,252 20,297 - 5,385 12,315 17,700
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 27 98 4 129 5 261 - 266
Receivables 16 436 735 1,187 460 269 136 865
Other - 271 883 1,154 - 240 537 77
Total current assets 43 805 1,622 2,470 465 770 673 1,908
OTHER ASSETS
Investment in subsidiaries 7,218 - (7,.218) - 6,221 - (6,221) -
Other 110 1,491 2,567 4,168 103 1,284 2,190 3,577
Total other assets 7,328 1,491 (4,651) 4,168 6,324 1,284 (4,031) 3,677
TOTAL ASSETS $7371 $9341 § 10,223 $ 26,935 $6789 $7439 § 8957 $ 23,185
CAPITALIZATION
Common shareholders' equity $6967 $1214 $ (1,214) $ 6,967 $6390 $ 839 $ (839) $ 6,390
Preferred stock of FPL without sinking fund requirements - - 5 5 - - 226 226
Long-term debt - 5,649 3,074 8,723 - 3.426 2,364 5,790
Total capitalization 6,967 6,863 1,865 15,695 6,390 4,265 1,754 12,406
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and short-term debt - 397 1,065 1,462 - 1,563 1,002 2,655
Other 62 809 1,020 1,891 17 812 427 1,256
Total current liabilities 62 1,206 2,085 3,353 17 2,375 1,519 3,911
OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS
Asset retirement obligations - 178 1,908 2,086 - - - -
Accrued asset removal costs - - 1,902 1,902 - 164 3,396 3,560
Accumulated deferred income taxes (5) 826 1,334 2,155 (5) 412 1,140 1,647
Other 347 268 1,129 1,744 387 223 1,151 1,761
Total other liabilities and deferred credits 342 1,272 6,273 7,887 382 799 5,687 6,868
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES $7371 $9341 $ 10,223 $ 26,935 $6789 $7439 §$ 8957 $ 23,185
(a) Represents FPL and consolidating adjustments.
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Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
FPL ) FPL FPL
FPL Group FPL Group FPL Group
FPL Group Consoli-  FPL Group Consoli- FPL  Group Consoli-
Group Copital Otherfd) dated  Group Capital Other(2) dated Group Capital Other{d) dated
(millions)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES $1,028 § 397 $§ 820 $ 2254 $426 $1227 $ 685 $ 2,338 $789 $§ 15 $ 1,158 $ 1,942
CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures
and independent power
investments - (1,486) (1,408) (2,894) - (2,124) (1,256) (3,380) - (2105) (1,154) (3,259)
Capital contributions
to FPL Group Capital
and FPL (600) - 600 - (350) - 350 - (400) - 400 -
Other - net - (18) (177 {195) 3 208 (98) 113 4) 69 (75) (10)
Net cash used in
investing activities (600) (1,504) (985) _ (3,089) (347) _(1,916) _ (1,004) _(3.267) _(404) _(2,036) (829) _ (3,269)
CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuances of long-term debt - 2,118 877 2,995 - 1177 593 1,770 - 920 - 920
Retirements of long-term debt - 43) (388) (431) - (32) (765) (797) - (21) (66) 87)
Retirements of preferred stock — FPL - - (228) (228) - - - - - - - -
Net change in short-term debt - (1,116) (122)  (1,238) - (276) 490 214 - 1,162 (328) 824
Issuances of common stock 73 - - 73 378 - - 378 - - - -
Dividends on common stock (425) - - (425) (400) - - (400) (377) - - (377)
Other — net (54) (15) 21 (48) (52) - - (52) - - - -
Net cash provided by
{used in) financing activities (408) 944 160 698 (74) 869 318 1,113 _(377) 2,051 (394) 1,280
Net increase (decrease) in
cash and cash equivalents 22 (163) 4 (137) 5 180 (1) 184 (12) 30 (65) 47)
Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of year 5 261 - 266 - 81 1 82 12 51 66 129
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $§ 278 98 § 4 § 129 $§ 5 $ 261 § -5 26 $ -5 81§ 1 $ 82

(a) Represents FPL and consolidating adjustments.
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20. Quarterly Data (Unaudited)
Condensed consolidated quarterly financial information is as follows:
March 31 (a) June 30 (2) September 30 (2) December 31 ()

FPL GROUP:
2003

Operating revenues (b)

Operating income ()

Income before cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle (b)

Cumulative effect of adopting FIN 46

Net income ®)

Earnings per share before cumulative

effect of adopting FIN 46 (¢)

Cumulative effect of adopting FIN 46 (C)
Earnings per share ()
Earnings per share before cumulative
effect of adopting FIN 46
(assuming dilution) (c)
Cumulative effect of adopting FIN 46 (c)
Earnings per share (assuming dilution) ()
Dividends per share
High-low common stock sales prices

2002

Operating revenues (b}

Operating income ()

Income before cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle (®)
Cumulative effect of adopting FAS 142

Net income (loss) ()

Earnings per share before cumulative
effect of adopting FAS 142 (basic
and assuming dilution) (c)

Cumulative effect of adopting FAS 142 (¢)

Earnings (loss) per share (basic and
assuming dilution) (c)

Dividends per share

High-low common stock sales prices

FPL.:
2003

Operating revenues (b)

Operating income (b}

Net income (b}

Net income available to FPL Group ®)

2002

Operating revenues (b)

Operating income (b)

Net income (b}

Net income available to FPL Group ()

$2,082
$ 294

$ 175
$ -
$ 175

$ 0.99
$ -
$ 0.99

$ 099

$ -
$ 0.99
$ 0.60
$63.77-53.55

$1,716
$ 255

$ 1660
$ (222)
$ (56)@

$ 0.986)
$ (1.31)

$ (0.33)(®
$ 0.58
$60.10-51.13

$1,757
$ 252
$ 139
$ 135

$1,538
$ 233
$ 122
$ 118

(millions, except per share amounts)

$2,339
$ 413

239

239

1.35

1.35

PP P P P LPH

1.34

1.34
0.60
$68.08-57.74

PR P LR

$2,113
$ 410

$ 250
$ -
$ 250

$2,053
$ 361
$ 203
$ 199

$1,921
$ 375
$ 209
$ 205

$2,775
$ 565

$ 334
$ @
$ 331

$ 1.88
$ (0.02)
$ 1.86

$ 1.88
$(0.02)
$ 1.86
$ 0.60
$67.66-60.01

$2,302
$ 3210

$ 1500
$ -
$ 1506

$ 0.850@
$ -

$ 0.85(@)
$ 0.58
$60.08-45.00

$2,383
$ 487
$ 281
$ ar7

$2,144
$ 502
$ 288
$ 284

$2,435
$ 259

$ 145
$
$ 145

$ 0.81
$ -
$ 0.81

$ 0.81

$ -
$ 0.81
$ 0.60
$65.98-62.65

$2,042
$ 239

$ 129
$ -

$ 129

$ 073

$2,100
$ 229
$ 133
$ 122

$1,775
$ 216
$ 114
$ 1M

(a) In the opinion of FPL Group and FPL, all adjustments, which consist of normal recurring accruals necessary to present a fair statement of the amounts shown for
such periods, have been made. Results of operations for an interim period may not give a true indication of results for the year.
(b) The sum of the quarterly amounts may not equal the total for the year due to rounding.

{c) The sum of the quarterly amounts may not equal the total for the
(d) Includes restructuring, impairment and/or other charges.

(8) Includes a gain from an income tax settlement.

year due to rounding and changes in weighted-average number of common shares outstanding.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The preceding "NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS" appear in Florida Power & Light Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003. The notes fulfill the requirements of item 6 on page 122.

The accompanying consolidated Financial Statements on pages 110 through 121 conform with the requirements of the FERC Form 1
which differ in some respects from those presented in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K.

In accordance with the Commission's Order in Docket No. RM93-18-000 the following information concerning special assessments
levied under the Atomic Energy Act to establish a fund for the decontamination and decommissioning of the Department of Energy's
uranium enrichment plants is provided:

(1) Expenses associated with special assessments recorded in account 518 during 2003 totaled $6,118,472.
(2) Payments associated with special assessments made during 2003 totaled $6,171,382.
(3) No refunds of special assessments were received during 2003.

The following pertains to the proposed transfer of ownership of certain transmission facilities owned by FPL Energy
Seabrook, LLC to Florida Power & Light Company. (Unaudited)

During the 2nd half of 2003 FPL and its affiliate, FPL Energy Seabrook, LLC (“FPLE Seabrook”), initiated proceedings before the
FERC and the State of New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (“NHPUC”) to transfer ownership of certain transmission facilities
owned by FPLE Seabrook to Florida Power & Light Company — New England Division (FPL-NED) a new division of FPL. The
transmission facilities are those transmission facilities that FPLE Seabrook acquired in conjunction with its purchase of a majority
equity interest in the Seabrook Nuclear Generating Station located in Seabrook, New Hampshire in November 2002, and which are,
and continue to be, used in the provision of open access transmission service in the New England Power Pool (“NEPOOL") region.
The FERC approved FPL's FPA Section 203 Application to effect the transfer of these facilities on September 10, 2003 subject to the
ongoing New Hampshire state jurisdictional proceeding. However, as of December 31, 2003, the NHPUC proceeding to effect such
transfer had not yet been completed. Pursuant to the terms of the Restated New England Power Pool Agreement, FPL-NED has
requested that NEPOOL treat FPL-NED as though it owned the subject facilities for all purposes of the NEPOOL Open Access
Transmission Tariff and Part IV of the Restated NEPOOL Agreement effective as of October 1, 2003 so that FPL-NED may begin
recovery of the cost associated with these transmission facilities in the NEPOOL transmission rates that will become effective June 1,
2004. On March 12, 2004 the NEPOOL Participants Committee approved FPL-NED's application to treat the subject facilities as
though owned by FPL-NED for 2003 and to recover cost effective with June 1, 2004 rates, though the matter has been appealed to the
NEPOOL Review Board. To the extent that NEPOOL's approval is upheld or if nonetheless FPL-NED is permitted by the FERC to base
its June 1, 2004 NEPOOL transmission revenue requirements on its affiliate’s 2003 test year costs, the foliowing transmission related
costs would be attributed to FPL-NED as shown below, except for those costs that are denoted as Total Seabrook Generating Station
costs, which costs were used to derive certain costs applicable to FPL-NED. All costs are stated at FPLE Seabrook’s 88.22889%
ownership share.

As of December 31, 2003

Components FERC Account

Total Seabrook Generating Station

Electric Plant In Service (101) $3,170,186,832 101
Unclassified Plant (106) $ 17964613 106
Total Plant in Service $3,188,151.445
Plant Materials and Operating Supplies $ 30,375,804 154
Prepayments $ 1,208,090 165
Transmission Plant Components Subfunctional

Category
Electric Plant in Service-Transmission $ 44,632,549 101/353
Electric Plant in Service-SF6 Repair Facility : $ 74,260 101/353
Electric Plant in Service-Misc. Equipment $ 510,554 101/353
Electric Plant in Service-Transmission Land $ 6,036 101/350
Completed Construction Not Classified-Transmission $ 1663758 106/353
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Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Total Electric Plant in Service $ 46,887,157
Subfunctional  Components FERC Account
- Category
Electric Plant In Service Subfunctional Category:
Pool Transmission Facilities (PTF) $ 28,966,141
Non-Pool Transmission Facilities (NPTF)* $ 952,106
Generator Step-up Facilities $ 16,968910
Total Electric Plant in Service $ 46,887,157
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation-Transmission Plant $ 13,717,363 108
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation Subfunctional Category:
Pool Transmission Facilities (PTF) $ 8,474,369
Non-Pool Transmission Facilities (NPTF)* $ 278,549
Generator Step-up Facilities $ 4964445
Total Accumulated Provision for Depreciation - Transmission Plant $ 13,717,363
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property $ 491,170 282
October 1, 2003 through December 31, 2003
Components  FERC Account
Total Seabrook Generating Station
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes-Property Taxes $ 3,808,919 408.1
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes-Payroll Taxes $ 793,989 408.1
Property Insurance Expense $ 389,377 924
Administrative and General Expenses b3 5,264,174 920-935
Administrative and General Wages and Salaries 3 346,669 920
Total Wages and Salaries $ 16,690,141 500 -935
Transmission Plant Components Subfunctional
Category
Depreciation Expense-Transmission $ 365,293 403
Depreciation Expense Subfunctional Category:
Pool Transmission Facilities (PTF) $ 225,673
Non-Pool Transmission Facilities (NPTF)* 5 7,417
Generator Step-up Facilities $ 132,203
Total Depreciation Expense - Transmission 3 365,293
Rent Expense-Transmission Support Expenses $ 1,425,585 567
Maintenance of Station Equipment $ 446,857 570
Maintenance of Station Equipment Subfunctional Category:
Pool Transmission Facilities (PTF) $ 329,977
Non-Pool Transmission Facilities (NPTF)* $ 10,847
Generator Step-up Facilities $ 106,033
Total Maintenance of Station Equipment $ 446,857
Transmission Wages and Salaries $ 30,906 570

* Excludes Generator Step-up Investment
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Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission /1 Dec. 31,
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING AGTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b) (c) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges®, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Line Item Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other
Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
No. for-Sale Securities (net amount)
(a) (b) (© (d) (e)
1{ Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceeding Year ( 2,162,922)
2| Preceding yr. Reclassification from Account
219 Net Income
3| Preceding Year Changes in Fair Value
4| Total (lines 2 and 3)
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Yr/Beginning of Current Yr (  2,162,922)
6| Current Year Reclassification From Account
219 to Net Income
7| Current Year Changes in Fair Value 1,854,409
8| Total (lines 6 and 7) 1,854,409
9] Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Year ( 308,513)
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
) An Original
2 A Resubmission

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMP

Date of Report Year of Report
(fo. Da, Y1 Dec.31, 2003
REHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

. Other Cash Flow
Line Hedges
No. [Specify)

®

Other Cash Flow Totals for each
Hedges category of items
[Specify] recorded in

Account 219

() ()

Net Income (Carried Total
Forward from Comprehensive
Page 117, Line 72) Income

(  2,162,922)

( 2162,922)

1,854,409

1,854,409

755,878,028

757,732,437

Wloi~N|jojO]|b]WIN] =

( 308,513)
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Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission B l' ’ Dec. 31, _2003
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line Classification Total Electric
No. @) ®) ©
1] Utility Plant '
2}In Service » e : e
3| Plant in Service (Classified) 19,616,472,805] 19,616,472,805
4| Property Under Capital Leases
5| Plant Purchased or Sold
6] Completed Construction not Classified 1,582,331,243 1,582,331,243
71 Experimentai Plant Unclassified
81Total 3thru 7) 21,198,804,048 21,198,804,048
8]Leased to Others
10| Meld for Future Use 55,158,472 55,158,472
11] Construction Work in Progress 740,606,133 740,606,133
12} Acquisition Adjustments 107,382,870 107,382,870
13} Total Utifity Plant (8 thru 12) 22,101,951,523 22,101,951,523
14{ Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 10,9802,997,15
15 Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 11,198,854,372
16| Datai of Acoum Prov for Depr Amer BB M R Aaibe
17{In Service:
18 Depreciation 10,493,537 576}

19| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20] Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights :
21} Amort of Other Utility Plant 365,658,249 365,658,249
221Total In Service (18 thru 21) 10,859,195,825 10,859,195,825
T [Ty . ; R IR o
24| Depreciation

25] Amortization and Depletion

261 Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)
27 | Meld for Future Use ' o .
28| Depreciation B 3,844,221 3,844,221

29 Amortization

30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29) 3,844,221

31| bandonment o Leases (Natoral Gas) T S —
32| Amont of Plant Acquisition Adj 39,857,105

33| Total Accum Prov {equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 10,902,997,151
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas Other {Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common

Line
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FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 14 Column: ¢

Includes nuclear decommissioning reserve and earnings on the nuclear decommissioning fund
of $142,797,745.

\Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 18 Column: ¢

Includes nuclear decommissioning reserve and earnings on the nuclear decommissioning fund
of $142,797,745.

[Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 33  Column: ¢

Includes nuclear decommissioning reserve and earnings on the nuclear decommissioning fund
of $142,797,745.
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Florida Power & Light Company (2; A Ratbrmision (tio. Da. YD Dec. 31, _2003

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS {Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)
1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the
respondent.
2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the
quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

l;lne Description of item Begi r%*t?r'\agngerear Chan%nng Year
o @) () ©
1] Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1)
2| Fabrication
3| Nuclear Materials
4| Allowance for Funds Used during Construction
5{ {Other Overhead Construction Costs, provide details in footnote)
6] SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru:5)
7] Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies
8} In Stock (120.2)
9 In Reactor {120.3)
10] SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 9)
11} Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)
12} Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 139,753,953 67,234,985
13| (Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5)
14] TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 8, 10, 11, 12, less 13) 139,753,953
15| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 9 -
16} Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in fine 11
171 Est Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Chemical Processing
181 Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)
19} Uranium
20} Plutonium
21} Gther {provide details in footnote):
22| TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale {Total 19, 20, and 21)
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_NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS {Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

Changes.during Year Balance Line
Other Reduchions {gfplam in a-footnote) End %Year No.
1
2
3
vvvvvvv ;
5
" 5
................ >
8
9
10

-3
-

62,805,881

144,183,057

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Fiorida Power & Light Company (2)__ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 202 Line No.: 12 Column: f

I

The Respondent has a nuclear fuel leasing arrangement for the St.

nuclear units:

Nuclear Fuel Leased
Nuclear Fuel Used
Nuclear Fuel On Hand
Costs Incurred

$144,183,057
$ 62,805,881
$144,183,057
$ 67,234,985

Lucie and Turkey Point
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Name of Respondent This Report is: o
. ) An Original
Florida Power & Light Company @) A Resubmission

- Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yn)

L

Yaar of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106}

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in column {c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column {c) additions and
reductions in column {e) adjustments.
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (¢). Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in ¢olumn {d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basls, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. include also in column {d)

L;:;f Accourit Beglr%?r'x?;ng?Year Addiicns
(@ (b) ,

111 INTANGIBLE PLANT »

2 }(301) Organization 125,000

3 1(302) Franchises and Consents 71,805

4 1{303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 371,093,084 478,254,973
5| TOTAL intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 371,289,989 478,254,973
o 12 PRODUGTION PLANT PR )
7 |A. Steam Production Plant v

8 1{310) Land and Land Righis 28,634,847 -213,286
91(311) Structures and Improvements 586,939,257 1,130,137
10 {(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 1,367,497,707 19,893,398
11 {(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

12 |{314) Turbogenerator Units 608,172,853 17,474,557
13 {{315) Accessory Electric. Equipment 176,004,881 6,831,273
14 1{316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 39,973,070 1,161,951
15 1(317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production

16 I TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 2,807,222615 46,278,03
BT o Prodee B o Wi SR SRR i e
18 1{320) Land and Land Rights 12,590,564

18 1(821) Structures and Improvements 1,007,449,805 1,326,417,
20 1{322) Reactor Plant Equipment 1,390,165,143 5,047,319
21 1{323) Turbogenerator. Units 443,563,251 5,698,102
22 1{324) Accessory Electric Equipment 537,662,761 5,796,439
23 1{325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 110,522,974 3,300,490
24.1(326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production
25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24) 3,501,954,498 22,066,767
55 (G- Fiydraciic Frodacion Plant L N ———
27 1{330) Land and Land Rights
28 1{331) Structures and Improvements
291(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
30 {(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

31(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

32 {{335) Misc. Power PlLant Equipment
33 }{336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
341(337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production

35 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)

36| D. Other Production Plant
37 { {340} Land and Land Rights £,240,475 54,000
38 {(341) Structures and Improvements 196,232,790 22,663,472
39 1(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 67,201,277 9,465,649
40 1(343) Prime Movers 1,638,297,671 503,047,371
41 1{344) Generators 171,096,028 54,926,700
42 1(345) Accessory Electric Equiprent 224,531,144 53,765,734,
43 {(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 24,307,424 8,877,238
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. . U] p_{ﬁﬂAn Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr} 2003
Florida Power & Light Company @ D A Resubmission /i Dec. 31,

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 1086) (Continued)
distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (¢) and (d), including the reveraals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts, Careful observance of the above instnictions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 108 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.
7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column {f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in cofumn {e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column {f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column {f) to primary
account classifications,
8. For Account 389, state the nature and use of plantincluded in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages,
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of ransaction. - If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Comrmission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End of Year No.

R N D ) ]
: i . 1
125,000 2
71,905 3
115,815,691 733,532,368 4
115,887,508 733,657,366 5
T I HTEA IR 5
7
2,027,856 ; 126,393,705 8
748,087 -23,429,692 683,891,615 2]
10,315,538 1,483 1,377,077,050 10
11
3,257,051 ~13,132,683 609,267,676 12
62,044 -3,205,504 179,568,606 13
1,162,543 -1,379,443 38,593,035 14
15
16,545,263 43,173,695 2,794,781,687 16
.......... e i o b AL el =
12,500,564 18
394,339 1,008,381,883 19
2,858,582 1,393,153,880 20
2,986,373 446,272,980 21
383,028 543,076,172 22
2,323,751 111,499,713 23
24
9,046,073 3.514,975,192 25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
2,027,855 7,214,330 37
23,431,063 242,327,325 38
659,354 77,326,280 39
116,127,551 8,925,595 2,034,143,086 40
1,330,522 3,589,792 228,281,908 41
306,854 3,160,593 281,150,617 42
692,076 1,379,443 33,872,029 43
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
[ne Account Balance Addifions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b} (c)

44.1(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production
45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 2,326,9086,809 652,602,164
46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 721,036,961
47| 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT e
48 {{350) Land and Land Rights 185,146,251 1,546,885
49 1(352) Structures and Improvements 56,146,626 4,660,891
50 | (353) Station Equipment 896,296,884 52,214,776
51 1(354) Towers and Fixiures 273,064,198 74,215
52 1 (355) Poles and Fixtures 431,545,807 34,969,139
53 {{356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 472,252,644 22,587 894
54 [{357) Underground Conduit 39,618,683 4,254,802
56 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 42,694,478 2,142,266
56 {(359) Roads and Trails 73,797,934 853,072
57 | (359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of fines 48 thru 57) 2,470,563,505 123,304,140
59 (4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
60 1{360) Land and Land Rights 45,162,035 916,108
61 1{361) Structures and Improvements 91,370,132 12,334,845
62 ] (362) Station Equipment 930,354,513 73,180,883
63 | (363) Storage Battery Equipment
64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 607,282,265 46,188,195
65 | (365) Overhead Cohductors and Devices 852,854,663 53,386,738,
66 |(366) Underground Conduit 791,853,200 74,482,406
87 }(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 1,259,073,871 97,738,072
68 (368) Line Transformers 1,354,363,268 77,097,312
69 [ {369) Services 586,002,743 42,335,220
70 }{370) Meters 368,102,891 20,798,792
71 1(371) installations on Customer Premises 96,548,203 6,803,562
72 1{372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
73 1(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 280,043,270 14,354,730
74 1(374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant
75{ TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 7,264,011,754 519,717,863
76 |5. GENERAL PLANT P
77 {{389) Land and Land Rights 30,647,051 ~10,336
78 1{390) Structures and Improvements 367,853,290 5,088,716
79 1(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 05,467,245 10,687,147
80 1({392) Transportation Equipment 212,112,809 29,911,515
81 }{393) Stores Equipment 20,390,305 329,880,
82 1(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 32,493,540 1,442,164
83 | (395) Laboratory Equipment 39,217,915 2,331,481
84 1(396) Power Operated Equipment 3,302,313 362,378
85 | (397) Communication Equipment 137,225,239 8,507 582
86 | (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 7,748,474 1,349,809
87 1 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 77 thru 86) 946,458,181 60,090,416
88 | {(399) Other Tangible Property
89 1(399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant
90 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 87, 88 and 89) 946,458,181 60,080,416
91 ITOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 19,688,407,351 1,902,404,353
92 |(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
93 {{Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) 960,041
94 1 {103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
951 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 91 thru 94) 19,687,447 .310 1,902,404,353
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ELECTRICPLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102; 103 and 108) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
@ © ® End gy No.
44
118,457,003 43,173,685 2,904,315,665 45
143,048,339 9,214,072,544 46
3 et S ............. ] -
32,798 1,570,181 188,230,519 48
80,636 421,266 61,148,147 49
11,012,113 ~1,863,538 935,636,009 50
273,138,413 51
6,702,135 459,812,811 852
4,549,438 490,291,200 53
25,580 43,848,005 54
608,390 44,227,354 55
4,146 74,646,860 &6
57
23,016,236 809 2,570,979,318 58
5,779,721 52,857,864 60
215,905 381,725 103,870,797 81
10,444,063 2,942,843 990,148,490 62
63
3,974,078 649,496,382 64
8,877,500 897,363,901 65
1,215,832 865,119,774 66
17,237,979 1,339,573,964 67
14,880,917 -9,630 1.416,570,033 68
3,815,279 624,522,684 &9
4,217,276 9,630 384,685,037 70
8,505,507 94,946,858 71
72
3,959,829 290,438,171 73
74
77,344,165 3,218,603 7,708,604,055 75
b s b S m,_h ; h, 5
30,636,715 77
1,942,664 9,697 371,009,039 78
15,209,301 90,945,001 79
23,020,830 435,662 219,438,156 80
377 20,720,642 81
358 33,936,062 82
54,752 -726 41,493,918 83
-196,084 -435,662 3,425,113 84
34,281 4,980,848 150,769,388 85
982,642 8,115,641 86
41,048,386 4,990,554 970,480,765 87
88
89
41,048,386 4,990,554 970,490,765 80
400,344,722 8,337,066 21,198,804,048 91
92
93
94
400,344,722 9,297,107 21,198,804,048 95
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Florida Power & Light Company (2) — A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 93 Column: f

Represents the transfer of gain from the sale of the Manatee-Big Bend #2 230KV
Transmission line to Account 254, Other Requlatory Liabilities, to be amortized over a

five-year period.

The sale occurred on October 10, 2002 to Tampa Electric Company.
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ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other ifems of property heid
for future use.

2. Forproperty having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (&), in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105,

Line Description and Location Date Oniginally Included] Date Expected 1o be used Balance at
No. Of Property in This Account in Utility Service End of Year

11 Land and Rights:
2| DeSoto Plant Site 08301974 12312010 9,390,908
3 02291972 03302010 3,650,985
4 03311974 06302010 524,013
5] Arch Creek Substation Site 12311993 06302007 682,809
6} Challenger Substation Site 11301994 083020156 251,661
7{ Broadmoor 08302001 06302010 924,204
8| Silverlakes 08312001 06302008 443,088
9! Hampton Substation Site 04301930 06302005 300,810

10} Rinker Substation Site 03311994 06302008 601,808

11} Apolio Substation Site 01311984 06302008 276,589

12| Terminal Substation Site 08311994 06302014 507,373

13} DeSoto-Orange River Right-of-Way 07311978 06302014 800,792

14 Rima 240 KV Site 10311988 12312014 619,861

151 Coral Springs Substation Site 01311998 06302013 : 772,038

16 Turkey Point-Levee Right-of-Way 11301976 12312011 1,485,842

17| Edgewater-Scottsmoor Right-of-Way 11301994 06302007 685,188

18] Deltona-Osteen 230 KV Line 03301987 06302014 381,259

19] Portsaid 12311995 06302007 487,194

20 Celery-Geneva-Osteen 115KV Right-of-Way 04301995 06302006 937,538

21| Gtver Propariy: T bt WAt I Wbt

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . 1) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission /1 Dec. 31, 2003
ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 108)
1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held
for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.
Line Descnptnon and Location v Date On mally included Uate Expected 10 be used Balance at
No. Of roi)erty us Account in Ut(mt)y Service End g)Year
1| Land and Rights: i 3 e
2| Conservation-Levee 500KV Line 04301995 12312010 5,671,738
3] Manatee-Ringling Right-of-Way 06301996 06302014 1,838,424
4| Levee Substation Site 01311996 06302010 789,030
5] Wilcox Substation 11301989 06302005 1,392,462
6} Orchid Substation 07312002 01312004 1,768,606
7| Dillard Substation 08312002 06302005 1,659,444
8} Rinehart Substation Expansion 02282002 09302004 1,335,854
9} Volusia-Bmyma 115KV Right-of-Way 03312002 06302005 566,376
10} Pelican Substation 02282002 06302005 520,185
11} Ely Substation Expansion 02282002 06302005 507,656
12{ Powerline Substation 12312002 12312005 1,449,312
13| Butterfly Substation 01132003 10012004 2,651,983
14} Durbin Substation 06102003 06302005 678,512
15| Firehouse Substation 03182003 10302005 : 1,677,024
16| Grapeland Substation 03182003 03012005 350,259
17{ Wolfson Substation 10142003 06302005 759,442
18| Panacea Substation 03272003 06302005 484,592
19 12312003 01312008 287,414
20
21} Other Property:
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
471 Total 55,158,472
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power & Light Company

rt is:

An Qriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

11

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

for future use.

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an originai cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in ulifity operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105,

Line Description and Location Date_On%maiiy included] Date Expected 1o be used Balance at
No. of Proi)erty in This Account in Utility Service End of Year
{a _{b) o D
Land and Rights:
ltems with Balances Under $250,000;
Power Plant Sites 180,867
Substation Sites 2,442,203
217,613

1
2
3
4
§] Transmisslon Rights-of-Way
6
7
8
9

12311801

12312004

47| Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 214.2

55,158,472




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company {2) - A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 214 Line No.: 3 Column: a

Re~asgessed amount of $4,504,412 transferred to Account 186 in December 2003.
Schedule Page: 214.1 Line No.: 19 Column: a

Property transferred from Account 121 to Acgount 105 in December 2003,
Schedule Page: 214.2 Line No.: 22 Column: a

Property wasg transferred from Account 101 to Account 105 in December 1891.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450:1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
P ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission /]

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric {Account 107)
(a) (b)
1 | INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 | SOFTWARE FOR PHASE 2 OF THE NEW SYSTEM CONTROL CENTER 4,028,250
3 | DEVELOPMENT OF CORPORATE INFORMATION PORTAL 1,128,909
4
5| STEAM PRODUCTION
6 | SANFORD PLANT #3 - REPLACE BOILER CONTROLS WITH DIGITAL PROCESS CONTROL SYSTEM 1,483,886
7 | MANATEE PLANT #1 - GAS REBURN PROJECT 1,560,319
8 | MANATEE PLANT #2 - GAS REBURN PROJECT 1,500,512
9 | MANATEE PLANT #2 - STATIC EXCITER REPLACEMENT 1,137,243
10 | MARTIN PLANT #1 - RE-WIND GENERATOR ROTOR 1,911,827
11 | MARTIN PLANT #2 - STATIC EXCITER REPLACEMENT 2,885,765
12 | PORT EVERGLADES PLANT #1 - REPLACE TURBINE BLADES 1,582,374
13 | SCHERER PLANT #4 - UPGRADE COMMON COAL FUEL HANDLING FACILITIES 3,447,124
14
15 | NUCLEAR PRODUCTION
16 | ST LUCIE PLANT #2 - INSTALL INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE 5,705,821
17 | ST LUCIE PLANT #2 - REACTOR VESSEL CLOSURE HEAD REPLACEMENT 2,246,982
18 | TURKEY POINT PLANT #3 - SPENT FUEL POOL CASK PIT RACK ADDITION 1,654,598
19 | TURKEY POINT PLANT #4 - SPENT FUEL POOL CASK PIT RACK ADDITION 1,561,420
20 | TURKEY POINT PLANT #3 - REACTOR VESSEL CLOSURE HEAD REPLACEMENT 12,880,461
21 | TURKEY POINT PLANT #4 - REACTOR VESSEL CLOSURE HEAD REPLACEMENT 8,293,598
22 | TURKEY POINT PLANT #3 - PURCHASE STEAM GENERATOR NOZZLE PLUGS 1,450,362
23 | ST LUCIE PLANT #1 - INSTALL INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE 8,611,449
24 | ST LUCIE PLANT #1 - SEQUENCE OF EVENTS DATA ACQUISITION SYSTEM 4,633,454
25 | ST LUCIE PLANT #1 - REACTOR VESSEL CLOSURE HEAD REPLACEMENT 6,787,176
26
27 | OTHER PRODUCTION
28 | PUTNAM PLANT #1 - COMBUSTION TURBINE COMPONENTS OVERHAUL 1,265,156
29 | PUTNAM PLANT - INSTALL LINER IN FUEL OIL TANKS SECONDARY CONTAINMENTS 1,725,045
30 | FT LAUDERDALE PLANT - REFURBISH SPARE COMPRESSOR BLADES 1,131,573
31 | SANFORD PLANT #5 - COMBUSTION TURBINE OVERHAUL 3,764,494
32 | FT LAUDERDALE PLANT - GAS TURBINE #22 EXPANDER TURBINE REPLACEMENT 1,225,852
33 | MARTIN PLANT #8 - COMBINED CYCLE CONVERSION PROJECT 196,363,045
34 | MANATEE PLANT #3 - COMBINED CYCLE PROJECT 265,642,613
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
431 TOTAL 740,606,133
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Name of Respondent “(I;t;is Report is: i Date of Report

An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)

Florida Power & Light Company @ E] A Resubmission 71

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating 1o “research, development, and demonstration” projects Jast, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform Systemn of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) (b)
1| TRANSMISSION PLANT
2 | REBUILD RADIAL 115 KV LINE FROM STARKE TO TRAIL BRIDGE 1,104,273
3 | YAMATO SUBSTATION - INCREASE CAPACITY 1,304,255
4 | OVERTOWN SUBSTATION - INCREASE CAPACITY 1,299,293
5 | MANATEE PLANT #3 - CONSTRUCT NEW COMBUSTION TURBINE SWITCHYARD 1,585,646
6 | MARTIN PLANT SWITCHYARD - CONSTRUCT NEW BREAKER BAYS 1,185,250
7 { CONSTRUCT NEW 230 KV LINE FROM RAINBERRY TO YAMATO SUBSTATION 3,183,634
8§ CONSTRUCT NEW RADIAL FEED FROM COLLIER-ORANGE RIVER LINE TO ORANGE TREE 4,620,982
9 | REBUILD 8 MILES OF CALUSA-CHARLOTTE 230 KV LINE INCLUDING OVERHEAD GROUND WIRE 1,510,829
10 | REBUILD KEENTOWN-WIDDEN LINE TO ACCOMODATE NEW VANDOLAH-WHIDDEN 230KV TIE LINE 3,619,926
11 | CONSTRUCT NEW COLLIER-ORANGE RIVER #3 230KV TRANSMISSION LINE 1,342,325
12 ] REINSUILATE 177 STRUCTURES ON THE ANDYTOWN-MARTIN & ANDYTOWN-CORBETT 500KV LINE 1,071,951
13 | DADE-OVERTOWN 230 KV LINE 2,305,125
14
15 | DISTRIBUTION PLANT
16 | INSTALL DUCT BANK ALONG ALTON ROAD 1,250,676
17 | SYSTEM WIDE - CABLE REHABILITATION 1,013,880
18 | SYSTEM WIDE - CABLE REHABILITATION 2,880,831
19 | SYSTEM WIDE - CABLE REHABILITATION 1,901,580
20 | INSTALL DUCT BANK ALONG ALTON ROAD 1,075,861
21 | RINEHART SUBSTATION - SITE EXPANSION 1,220,412
22 | GRISSOM SUBSTATION - INCREASE CAPACITY AND REPLACE EXISTING TRANSFORMERS 1,043,912
23 | MANATEE PLANT #3 - INSTALLATION OF TWO 230KV LINE TERMINALS IN SWITCHYARD 1,357,552
24 | HUNTINGTON SUBSTATION - SITE PREPARATION 2,038,511
25 | ORCHID SUBSTATION - SITE PREPARATION 1,214,902
26 | VENETIAN SUBSTATION - INCREASE CAPACITY AND INSTALL NEW DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES 1,556,760
27 | NATURAL BRIDGE SUBSTATION -~ ACQUIRE SITE 2,273,444
28
29 | GENERAL PLANT
30 | RADIO SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS 1,354,652
31 | ACQUISITION OF APPLICATION HOSTING-HARDWARE 1,164,375
32
33
34
149,526,981
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
431 TOTAL 740,606,133

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-87) Page 216.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) . A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA ‘

Schedule Page: 216.1 _Line No.: 35 Column: a

A $1,000,000 reporting threshold was approved for FPL effective with the 1993 reporting
year by the Chief Accountant, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission in a letter to the

company dated September 24, 1993.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

T1his F\f‘zg?gt ‘gri i Dﬁxte Sf R\gport Year of Report
n Origin
Florida Power & Light Company §2; ARe 53!‘3 n?ission { lc; 2, Y1) Dec. 31, 2003

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108}

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explainin a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column {¢), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of deprecnatnon accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

95 o T TUIET | e | e
11 Balance Beginning of Year 11,416,971,021 11,413,103,758 3,867,263
2} Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3] (403) Depreciation Expense 700,308,561 700,308,561
4} (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset 7,803,340 7,903,340

Retirement Costs
§ (413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others
6} Transportation Expenses-Clearing 11,984,960 11,984,
7} Other Clearing Accounts
8] Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote): 17,817,256
9
10{ TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 738,014,117 738,014,117
fines 3thru 9)
11} Net Charges for Plant Retired:
121 Book Cost of Plant Retired 264,146,183
13} Cost of Removal 48,495,171 48,495,171
14| Salvage (Credit) 55,339,467 55,339,467
15! TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 257,301,887 257,301,887
of lines 12 thru 14)
16{ Other Debit or Cr. items (Describe, details in -1,400,301,454
footnote).
17]
18} Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired
19} Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 10,497,381,797 10,493,537,576 3,844,221
10, 15, 16, and 18)
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification
20} Steam Production 2,450,074,435 2,446,308,045) 3,768,390
21} Nuclear Production 2,782,792,108 2,782,792,106
22} Hydraulic Production-Conventional
23] Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage
24} Other Production 899,526,013 899,526,013,
25{ Transmission 1,103,623,206 1,103,568,329 54,877
26} Distribution 2,921,982,694 2.821,959,740 22,954
27 General 339,383,343 339,383,343
28 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 27) 10,497,381,797 10,493,537,576 3,844,221

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2)J___ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 219  Line No.: 8 _Column: ¢
SJRPP / Scherer Coal Cars Depreciation Fuel Expense (A/C 501.1 41) 2,111,881
Martin Pipeline Depr. - Fuel Expense (A/C 547.122) 1,196,181
3,308,063
Decommissioning Earnings (A/C 108.160 - 108.169) 3,979,851
Decommissioning Fund SFAS 115 10,529,342
Total Page 219, Ln 8, Column ¢ $17,817,256
'Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 12 Column: ¢
Reconciliation of Book Cost of Plant Retired as required by instruction #2:
Plant Retired - Page 219 Line 12, Column ¢ $264,146,183
Book Cost of Amortizable Plant Retired 136,198,539
Electric Plant In Service Retirements $400,344,722
Page 207, Line 95, Column (d)
Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢ ]
Transfers between Depreciable and Amortizable (191,956)
Transfers between Electric Plant In Service and Future Use. 23,042

Transfers to Asset Retirement Obligation Accounts

(1,400,109,498)

Total Page 219, Line 16, Column ¢

($1,400,278,412)

Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: d

\

Transfers between Future Use and Electric Plant In Service.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report It Date of Report Year of Report
X (1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power & Light Company @ O A Resubmission Iy, Dec. 31, ﬂi
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES =~
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supp!ieé under the primary functionat classifications as indicated in column (a);
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, if applicable.
Line Account Balance Balance Depariment or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
Use Material
{a) {b) {c) {d)
11 Fuel Stock {(Account 181) 187,701,520 184,675,203 | ELECTRIC
2| Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {Account 154)
5§ | Assigned fo - Construction {Estimated) 135,587,762 143,823,085 | ELECTRIC
6 | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7| Production Plant (Estimated) 15,350,515 15,743,388 | ELECTRIC
81 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 777,582 764,686 | ELECTRIC
9 { Distribution Plant (Estimated) 8,376,365 9,369,012 | ELECTRIC
10| Assigned to - Gther (provide details in footnote) ELECTRIC
11} TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 161,218,764 169,846,803
12 | Merchandise (Account 155)
13 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)
15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)
16
17
18
18
20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 348,920,284 354,522,006

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /7 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 10 Column: b

Other expenses consist of Customer Account Expenses, Customer Service & Informational
Expenses and Administrative & General Expenses.

Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

Other expenses consist of Customer Account Expenses, Customer Service & Informational
Expenses and Administrative & General Expenses.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
(1) [Zﬁxl)\nOﬁginal

(2) [‘_‘] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

i

Year of Report
Dec. 31, _ 2003

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year’s allowances in columns (b)-(c),
aliowances for the three succeeding years in columns {d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Current Year 2004
No. Amt. No. Amt.
b) () {d) (&)
123,585.00,

Line Allowances inventory
No. (Account 158.1)
(a)

Balance-Beginning of Year 224,298.00

Acquired During Year:
Issued (Less Withheld Allow)
Returned by EPA

Purchases/Transfers:
SJRPP Entitlement 201.00
Southemn-URS 3,520.00

WIOIN]B N MWIN ] -

-t
o

-
-

-
N

=y
W

-
E-N

Py
"

Total

-t
(o]

b
-~

Relinquished During Year:
Charges to Account 509
Other:

EPA Adjustment

Cost of Sales/Transfers:
Southern UPS Sale

-t
o

oy
€«

hy
<

N
-

h
kg

N
w

™
o+

g
(¢

N
o

N
A}

I
fos]

Total 3,520.00
Batance-End of Year 97,383.00

o]
©

123,585.00

3
«

@
pey

Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)
Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 3,520.00
Gains

Losses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
36| Balance-Beginning of Year

37 | Add: Withheld by EPA

38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA

39 | Cost of Sales

40 | Balance-End of Year

41
42 | Sales:

43 | Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 2.014.00
451 Gains 2,014.00
46 | Losses

(54
N

L2
(%3

£

[ex3
o

346,103
346,103
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Qriginal

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

it

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

Aliowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) - (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See “associated
company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.
10. Reporton Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2005

2006

Future Years

Totals

No.
(U]

Amt.
()]

No.
h}

Amt.
@

No.
)

Amt,
(m)

136,597.00 136,597.00) 4,276,612.00 1
Fdea | dadiuiiet WL, 51
3
4
5
8
7
8
201.00 9
3,520.00 10

3,721.00

3,520.00

3,620.00

102,450,00

3,520.00

450, 110,508.00 36
4,017.00 4017.00 37
38

2,014.00 4,028.00 39
2,014.00 2,014.00 104,453.00 110,495.00 40
41

42}

43

2,014.00 173,530 4,028.00 519,633 44
2,014.00 173,530 4,028.00 510,633 45
46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.95)
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
M An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

14

Year of Report
Dec, 31, 2003

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through the rate making actions
of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts)
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped
by classes.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Assets

@ :

Debits

CREDITS

)

Account
- Charged

(©)

Amount

(d)

Balance at
End of Year

e)

Special Assessment for Decontamination

and Decommissioning Fund {(wholesale portion of

annual assessment is amortized over 12 months.)

521,460

518

6,118,472

18,600,409

Underracovered Fuel Clause Costs - FPSC

463,350,173

557

239,943,949

456

6

302,921,182

Underrecovered Fuel Clause Costs - FERC

9,782,556

§57

9,459,387

412,511

OIRININ{O MBI R] -

-
<

Deferred Loss on Sale of Land

-
Y

{5 year Amortization - various periods)

7,684

407

178,872

258,790

-
N

-
2

Tax Audit Settlements

i
kY

(5 year Amortization - various periods)

3,319

431

385,600

631,266

-
0

-
N

Standard Offer "QF” Contract Settlement

b
=~

{5 year Amortization beginning 1/1/02)

407

44,500,000

133,500,000

"
[2d

-
©

Mark-to-Market Adjustments

[a%]
£

{Energy Related Derivatives)

46,913,396

176

46,913,395

o
-

N

Underrecovered Franchise Fees

3,591,261

408

1,760,847

1,830,414

N
>

P

Underrecovered Environmental Cost Recovery

N
(5

Clause

557

7,071,721

Ny
e

N
v

Regulatory Assets-

282

670,315

8

Deferred Income Taxes

283

420,960

105,940,595

Ny
©

(4]
<

(4]
ety

[
N

[
@

b3

[
o

[
[o:3

[
hoi

(%]
o0

[N
©

8

F-S
-

E-N
N

P
L3y

44

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:

{1) An Original
@) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

t

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning miscellaneous déferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)

3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

@)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

()

Debits

CREDITS

{c)

Account

Amount
&)

Balance at
End of Year

U]

Deferred Pension Cost

573,447,864

98,211,824

Charged
@
228

133,871

672,525,817

St Johns River Power Park -

33,732,507

6,369,443

143

6,359,443

33,732,507

Renewal and Replacement Fund

Control Element Assemblies

2,795,722

2,795,722

COI~IOD IR PO IR

Private Fuel Storage Initiative

4,670,890

143

582

4,679,087

hiod

e
<

Mitigation Banking

1,058,813

——
-

-t
s

Long Term Receivables

2,143,731

i
©

2,589,751

4,015,265

2,296,371

-t
E-Y

GE Generators For Future Use

2,750,000

143

2,750,000

b
o

P
122

Minor items

1,376,773

1,477,729,068

Various

1479462116

-356,275
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47

Misc. Work in Progress

48

Deferred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49

TOTAL

621,976,30
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 233  Line No.: 10 Column: d
Accounts charged:
Account 107 $ 229,500
Account 143 2,359,935
Account 232 316
Total 52,589,751
\Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 12 Column: d
Accounts charged:
Account 107 $ 147,472
Account 143 1,896,113
Account 232 15,975
Account 242 230,909
Account 553 5,335
Other-various 567
Total $2,296,371
IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Date of Report Year of Report
P {n [ﬁAn Original (Mo, Da, Y?) P 2003
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission 17 Dec. 31,

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES {Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Description and Location Balance of Begining Batance at End
No of Year of Year
@) {b) - {c

1} Electric _ g
2} Regulatory Liabilities 69,071,941 58,359,468
3| Storm Fund 114,321,975 126,356,778
4} Nuclear Decommissioning Cosis 216,643,906 235,182,870
5| Gain on Sale of Environmental Credits 69,026,219 69,288,322
6 Post Retirement Benefits 107,694,569
7| Other "
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 920,030,852
9 Gas q

10j

11

12

13

144

18] Other

18] TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15

171 Other (Specify)

18 TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 879,138,451 920,061,441

Notes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) — A Resubmission 11 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 7 Column: b

Deferred Revenue - Capacity
Cost Recovery Clause
Unbilled Revenues - Clauses

ITC Deferred Taxes
SJRPP Deferred Interest
Nuclear Maintenance Reserve

$ 23,319,022
38,699,916
46,340,743
25,028,966
15,920,224
36,556,490

120,422,022

$306,287,383

Nuclear Amort. - Reg. Credit
Miscellaneous - Other
Subtotal
[Schedule Page: 234 _Line No.: 7 _Column: ¢
Deferred Revenue - Capacity
Cost Recovery Clause
Unbilled Revenues - Clauses

ITC Deferred Taxes
SJRPP Deferred Interest
Nuclear Maintenance Reserve

Nuclear Amort. - Reg.Credit
Miscellaneous - Other
Subtotal

$ 23,319,022
62,663,366
38,746,438
23,591,449
20,099,252
33,873,443

120,845,875

$323,138,845

[Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 17 _ Column: b

Other Income and Deductions:

Gains/Losses on Disposition

of Property $1,860,845
Tax Refund Interest 46,520
Subtotal $1,907,365
[Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 17 _ Column: ¢
Other Income and Deductions:
Tax Refund Interest $30,589
Subtotal $30,589
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. &) ijxlzm Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2003
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission /] Dec. 31,
CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

10

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at
No. Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year
@) () © ()

1

21 Cumulative, $100 Par Value: 10,614,100

31 4.50% Preferred, Series A 100.00 101.00

4

5 10,614,100

6

7

8

g 1,000}

11

TOTAL COMMON STOCK

1,000

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
() An Original
2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

11

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued)

which have not yet been issued.

non-cumulative.

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding without reduction

for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Line

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS | No.

Shares Amount
(e) M

Shares
@

(h)

Cost Shares
0]

Amount
0

50,000 5,000,000

50,000 5,000,000

1,000 1,373,068,515

Oio|N]|jojlolb|w[N]
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1,000 1,373,068,515
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission 1/ Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 250 Line No.: 5 Column: a |
FPL's charter also authorizes the issuance of 5 million shares of subordinated preferred
stock, no par value, and 5 million shares of cumulative preferred stock, no par value.
None of these shares are outstanding. )

Schedule Page: 250 Line No.: 9  Column: a |
All shares are held by FPL Group, Inc.

[Schedule Page: 250 _Line No.: 9  Column: ¢ |
No Par Value.

{(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent . '(I'1t;is Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

An Original Mo, Da, Y
Florida Power & Light Company @ AResSbmission ( /] 3, Yn) Dec. 31, 2003

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

L‘\Tg. I{g;" Arr(b unt

-

Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)

2
3
4 | Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209)
5
6
7| Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired
8] Capital Stock (Account 210)
9{ Balance at December 31, 2001
10
11
12
13} Subtotal-Balance at December 31, 2002
14

15 | Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211):

16| Contributions from FPL Group, Inc.

17 Balance at December 31, 2002 3,722,000,000

18

19| Contributions During the Year 600,000,000

20

21 Subtotal-Balance at December 31, 2003 4,322,000,000

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40| TOTAL 4,322,000,000
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Name of Respondent z;h)is Re| oArt l(s) i [)N?te gf R$md Year of Report
n Ongin s >
Florida Power & Light Company @ [JA Resgbmai ssion ( I?' 2, Y1) Dec. 31, 2003
CAPITAL 8TOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for éach ¢lass and series of capital stock.
2. if any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Line

No.

Glass ang Sze;tes of Stock
a

Balance at End of Year
{b)

14,211

Common Stock

3,741,472

Capital Stock Expense - Unallocated

108,740
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22 TOTAL

3,864,423
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company : (2) ~. A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 254 _Line No.: 1

Column: a
Preferred Stock:
4.50% Series A $ 14,211
Total S 14,211
Schedule Page: 254 Line No.:1 Column: a

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: v R " =Pate of Report Year of Report
) . %)) An Original L {Mo, Da, Y1) 2003
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission : Y, Dec. 31,
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (g), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should riot be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of tréatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) ) {9
1] ACCOUNT 221:
2
3| FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS:
4
5] 6.00% DUE 2008 200,000,000 943,274
6 1,798,000 D
7 125,000,000
8
g 136,000,000

_ 2,671,650 D
11} 5.875% DUE 2009 225,000,000 1,208,802
12 810,000 D
13} 6.875% DUE 2005 500,000,600 2,189,515
14 v 5,010,000 D
15 4.850% DUE 2013 400,000,000 1,822,604
16 2,600,000 D
171 5.850% DUE 2033 200,000,000 909,935
18 2,212,000 D
19 . 500,000,000 2,197,532
20 6,480,000 D
21 300,000,000 1,475,352
22 5,802,000 D
23 15,000,00 /
24
25
25
27
28 215,068 D
29
30
31
32
33 TOTAL 3,388,755,000 46,601,689
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Reportls; 7 Date of Report
{1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
{2) A Resubmission 11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2003

LON

G-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

13. H the respondent has pledged any of its long
and purpose of the pledge. )
14. if the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explainin a footnote any difference between the total of column {i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable fo issues which were rédeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In afootnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

principal amount, and (c) principle repaid

-term debt securities give particulars {details) in a footnote including name of pledgee

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Nominal Date Data of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amo&ﬁmging without Interest for Year Lr:,r:)e
of issue Maturity Date From Date To reductuoné%rpar;tgg&t)s held by Amount ‘
(d) © ) @ ()] 0

1
2
3
2
6/1/1998 6/1/2008 1/1/1898 6/1/2008 200,000,000 12,017,544 5
6
9141993 9/1/2025 8/1/1993 91112025 8,737,010 7
8
12/1/1993 12/112026 12/1/1993 12/1/2028 6,983,732 g
10
41171999 4/1/2009 411999 47112009 225,000,000 13,238,487F 11
12
12/5/2000 12/4/2005 121112000 12142008 500,000,000, 34,418,860] 13
14
12/13/2002 2172013 121112002 21112013 400,000,000] 19,435,088] 15
16
12/13/2002 2/1/2033 1201712002 2/1/2033 200,000,000 11,717,544} 17
18
4/4/2003 47112034 4/1/2003 4/112034 500,000,000 20,902,395] 19
20

10/15/2003 10/1/2033 10/1/2003 10/4/2033 300,000,000 3,768,333f 21
22
8/1/1991 2/112023 8/1/1991 2/1/2023 521,354] 23
24
87171991 21112023 8/1/1991 2/1/2023 96,128] 25
26
5111092 5/1/2027 5171992 51112027 119,891 27
28
29
30
31
32
2,958,270,000 139,911,348] 33
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Name of Respondent mis Report Is: : . Date of Report Year of Report

An Original : Mo, Da, Y
Florida Power & Light Company 2 ARe. sgbmi ssion ( ' 7 N Dec. 31, 2003

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222,223 and 224}

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were receivad.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details} regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense; premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Arnount Total expense,
No. ({For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
{a) {b) (©
1] SECURED MEDIUM TERM NOTES:
2
3 70,000,000 320,230
4 564,500 D
5| POLLUTION CONTROL, INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT & SOLID
6] WASTE DISPOSAL REFUNDING BONDS:
7
81 CITY OF JACKSONVILLE POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE 28,300,000 377,136
91 REFUNDING BONDS, VARIABLE RATE, SERIES 1892 DUE 2027
10
11 4,050,000
12} VARIABLE RATE, SERIES 19083 DUE 2027
13
14] DADE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REVENUE 45,750,000 706,067
15] REFUNDING BONDS, VARIABLE RATE, SERIES 1993 DUE 2021
16
17{ CITY OF JACKSONVILLE POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE 45,860,000 396,859
18] REFUNDING BONDS, VARIABLE RATE, SERIES 1994 DUE 2024
19
20§ MANATEE COUNTY POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE 16,510,000 132,450
21 REFUNDING BONDS, VARIABLE RATE, SERIES 1894 DUE 2024
22
231 PUTNAM COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY POLLUTION CONTROL 4,480,000 81,599
24} REV REFUNDING BONDS, VARIABLE RATE, SERIES 1984 DUE 2024
25
26
27 DADE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY POLLUTION 8,635,000 179,818
28] CONTROL REV REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 1995, VAR RATE, DUE 2020
20 .
30} CITY OF JACKSONVILLE POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE 51,940,000 342,347
311 REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 1995, VARIABLE RATE, DUE 2029
32
33| TOTAL 3,388,755,000 48,601,689

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96) Page 256.1



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Name of Respondent T1his Reportls:: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company 52; ﬁnRgggéﬁ: ssion (h;k;’ Da, ¥n) Dec. 31, 2003
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect {0 long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and {c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge. )
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominat Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total a’.‘"°‘%l{ ougta'n?‘ging without interest for Year Line
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductnonrg;rpamgeu&t)s held by Amount No
(d) © ® © (] 0
1
2
9/14/1983 9/15/2003 9/15/1993 9/15/2003 2,858,617 3
4
5
8
7
5/28/1992 51712027 §/1/18092 5/1/2027 28,300,000 338,022 8
9
10
7111983 11172027 7/111993 1112027 30,2731 11
12
13
12/1/1993 8172021 12/1/1993 6/1/2021 45,750,000] 571,712 14
15
16
31111894 9/1/2024 37111994 9/1/2024 45,960,000] 526,909 17
18
19
31171984 97112024 3/1/1994 9/172024 16,510,000 1820721 20
21
22
3111994 9/112024 3/111994 9/1/2024 4,480,000 52,675 23
24
25
26
311995 4/1/2020 3/1/19885 4/1/2020 8,635,000 119,148 27
’ 28
29
6/1/1995 51112028 6/1/1995 5/1/2029 51,940,000 632,724] 30
31
32
2,958,270,000 139,911,348] 33
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year of Report
) . ) Eﬁ’ An Original : {Mo, Da; Yr) 2003
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission /7 Dec. 31,
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222,223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt,

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount

(a) ) (©)
MARTIN COUNTY POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE REFUNDING 95,700,000 489,751
BONDS, SERIES 2000, VARIABLE RATE, DUE 2022

1

2

3

4| 8T LUCIE GOUNTY POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE REFUNDING 242,210,000 567,951
5| BONDS, SERIES 2000, VARIABLE RATE, DUE 2028
6
7
8
9

65,420,000

10 78,785,000 450,589
BONDS, SERIES 2003, VARIABLE RATE, DUE 2024.

-t
-

15,000,000 320,981

14| DISPOSAL REV REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2003, VAR RATE, DUE 2023

33] TOTAL 3,388,755,000 46,601,689
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Florida Power & Light Company g; Q"Rggggg's son (Ho. Da, Y1) Dec.31, 2003
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221,222, 223 and 224) {Continued)
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable o issues which were redéemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, {b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. I the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge. )
14. i the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (f). Explain in a footnote any difference between the fotal of column (i} and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total a‘.“m%l{ O“Q*A?‘gi"g without Interest for Year Line
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To "ed“C“O"rgosfpamgggtt)s held by Amount No.
) @ (f) @ () 0}
4/2772000 7115/2022 51112000 7115/2022 95,700,000, 1,106,265 1
2
3
9/15/2000 9/1/2028 9172000 9/1/2028 242,210,000] 2,612,964 4
5
6
12/1/2000 71512024 12/1/2000 7115/2024 453,385 7
8
g
5/1/2003 51172024 5/1/2003 5/1/2024 78,785,000, 379,037 10
11
12
6/25/2003 2112023 6/1/2003 2112023 15,000,000 89,389 13
: 14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
— 2,058,270,000 139,911,348| 33
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(1)} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company 1(2)_ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 256 _ Line No.:7 Column: a
FPL redeemed all $108,800,000, 7.000% Series, First Mortgage Bonds, due September 1, 2025.

ISchedule Page: 256 Line No.: 7 _Column: ¢

The applicable balance of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount of the

original issue and the redemption premium or discount were recorded in "Unamortized

Loss on Reacquired Debt” (Account 189) or "Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt®

{Account 257) and are being amortized over the remaining life of the retired issue.
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 9 Column: a |
FPL redeemed all $107,919,000, 7.050% Series, First Mortgage Bonds, due December 1, 2026.
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.:9 Column: ¢ |
The applicable balance of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount of the

original issue and the redemption premium or discount were recorded in "Unamortized

Loss on Reacquired Debt" (Account 189) or "Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt®

(Account 257) and are being amortized over the remaining life of the retired issue.
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 19 Column: a !
Issued under FPSC Order No. PSC-02-1704-FOF-EI dated December 6, 2002 in

Docket No. 021084-EI. This Order authorizes the issuance and sale and/or exchange

of any combination of long-term debt and equity securities and/or the assumption of
liabilities or obligations as guarantor, endorser or surety of up to $4.3 billion during
calendar vear 2003,

Schedule Page: 256 _ Line No.: 21 Column: a |
Issued under FPSC Order No. PSC-02-1704-FOF-EI dated December 6, 2002 in

Docket No. 021084-EI. This Order authorizes the issuance and sale and/or exchange

of any combination of long-term debt and equity securities and/or the assumption of
liabilities or obligations as guarantor, endorser or surety of up to $4.3 billion during
calendar year 2003.

\Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 23 Column: a

FPL redeemed all $15,000,000, Dade Co. Pollution Control First Mortgage Bonds, 7.150%
Series, due February 1, 2023.

Schedule Page: 256  Line No.: 23 _Column: ¢

The applicable balance of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount of the

original issue and the redemption premium or discount were recorded in "Unamortized

Loss on Reacquired Debt" (Account 189) or "Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt"

(Account 257) and are being amortized- over the remaining life of the retired issue.
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 25 Column: a |
FPL redeemed all $4,000,000, Broward Co. Pollution Control First Mortgage Bonds, 7.150%
Series, due February 1, 2023,

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 25 Column: ¢

The applicable balance of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount of the

original issue and the redemption premium or discount were recorded in "Unamortized

Logs on Reacquired Debt" (Account 189) or "Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt"

(Account 257) and are being amortized over the remaining life of the retired issue.

Schedule Page: 256 _ Line No.: 27 _Column: a |
FPL redeemed all $5,315,000, St.Lucie Co. Pollution Control First Mortgage Bonds, 6.700%
Series, due May 1, 2027.

\Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 27 _Column: ¢ |
The applicable balance of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount of the

original issue and the redemption premium or discount were recorded in "Unamortized

Loss on Reacquired Debt” {(Account 189) or "Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt"

(Account 257) and are being amortized over the remaining life of the retired issue.
Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.:3 Column: a

FPL redeemed all $70,000,000, Medium Term Notes, 5.790% Series, due September 15, 2003.
Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 11 Column: a |
FPl redeemed all $4,050,000, Martin Co. Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds,
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) - A Resubmission il Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Variable Rate, Series 1993, due January 1, 2027.

Schedule Page: 256.1 _Line No.: 11 Column: ¢ ]
The applicable balance of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount of the

original issue and the redemption premium or discount were recorded in "Unamortized

Loss on Reacqguired Debt" (Account 189) or "Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt"®

(Account 257) and are being amortized over the remaining life of the retired issue.
Schedule Page: 256.2 Line No.: 7  Column: a B
FPL redeemed all $65,420,000, St. Lucie Co. Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Variable Rate, Series 20008, due July 15, 2024.

Schedule Page: 256.2 Line No.:7 Column: ¢

The applicable balance of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount of the

original issue and the redemption premium or discount were recorded in "Unamortized

Loss on Reacquired Debt" {Account 189) or "Unamortized. Gain on Reacquired Debt®

(Account 257) and are being amortized over the remaining life of the retired issue.
Schedule Page: 256.2 Line No.: 10 Column: a |
Issued under FPSC Order No. PSC-02-1704-FOF-EI dated December 6, 2002 in

Docket No. 021084-EI. This Order authorizes the issuance and sale and/or exchange

of any combination of long-term debt and equity securities and/or the assumption of
liabilities or obligations as guarantor, endorser or surety of up to $4.3 billion during
calendar year 2003, '

Schedule Page: 256.2 Line No.: 13 Column: a
Issued under FPSC Order No. PSC-02-1704-FOF-EI dated December 6, 2002 in

Docket No. 021084-EI. This Order authorizes the issuance and sale and/or exchange

of any combination of long-term debt and equity securities and/or the assumption of
liabilities or obligations as guarantor, endorser or surety of up to $4.3 billion during
calendar year 2003.
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. . ) fzﬁ) An Original Mo, Da, Y1) 2003
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission Y, Dec. 31,

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income uséd In computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount:

2. if the utifity is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable netincome asifa
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

Line Particulars (Details) Amount
No. (a) )

1 iNet Income for the Year (Page 117) 755,878,028
2 e
3
4 [Taxable Income Not Reported on Books : .
51 110,523,332
6
7
8
9 |Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retumn

502,071,058

income Recorded on Books Not included in Retum

157,727,867

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book income e
" -618,438,726

27 {Federal Tax Net income 683,205,825
28 {Show Computation of Tax:

29 [Federal income Tax @ 35% 239,122,039
30 {Prior Period Adjustment <24,914,290
31 [Tax Credits 475,000

213,732,749
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FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 261 _Line No.: 5 _Column: a ]
(A) Taxable Income Not Reported on Books:
Contributions in Aid of Construction $ 44,976,091
Gain/Loss on Dispositions - Net 350,887
Pepper's Steel 22,461
Unbilled Revenues - Net 65,173,893
Total $110,523,332
\Schedule Page: 261 _Line No.: 10 Column: a ]
(B) Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return:
Federal Income Taxes (A/C 409.1 - 409.3) $ 213,732,749
Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Net 172,288,249
Construction Period Interest 33,083,697
Post-Retirement Benefits - Net 27,566,489
Business Meals 2,009,914
Fund Reserve Expense - Net 31,198,451
Non-Deductible Penalties/Lobbying Expenses 4,101,096
Interconnection - Homestead 71,908
Nuclear Decontamination and Decommissioning 49,657,003
Vacation Pay Accrual 9,900,000
Fuel Tax Credit M - Fed Only 475,000
Injuries and Damages Reserve - Net 26,756,137
Nuclear Maintenance Reserve 17,714,001
Miscellaneous Reserves - Net 4,416,364
Total ] 592,971,058
[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 15 Column: a ]

(C) Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return:

Investment Tax Credit
Allowance For Funds Used During Construction
Tax Exempt Fund Income
Pension
Prior Years State Tax Adjustment
Tax Exempt Interest Income
Total

$ (19,687,116)
(17,823,495)
(19,311, 892)
(99,203,427)

(970,383)
(731,554)
$(157,727,867)

Schedule Page: 261 _Line No.: 20 Column: a

(D) Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income:

Computer Software Capitalized

Removal Cost

Capitalized Interest - Nuclear Fuel

Repair Allowance

Repair Projects

Cable Injection

Lease Cancellations

Deferred Compensation and Interest (Net)
Amortization Mitigation Bank Rights

Interest on Tax Refund/Deficiency (Net)
Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (Net)
Property Taxes

Cost Reduction

St. Johns River Power Park Costs (Net)
Contract Settlement

Early Capacity Payments (Net)

Excess Book over Tax Depreciation/Amortization
Prepaids

$ (34,026,700)
(43,492,319)
(672, 995)
(8,500,000)
(50,000,000)
(7,857,770)
(1,200,505)
(5,955,588)
(12,666,667)
340,981
(7,753,713)
44,985

(169, 615)
(2,561, 866)
32,084,112
(493,004)
(230,403,177)
(25,973,947)

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
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Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission 11 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA
Dormant Materials (359, 306)
Deferred Clause Revenues (333,554)
Deferred Costs - Clauses - Net (218,488,078)
Total $ (618,438,726)

Schedule Page: 261 _Line No.: 37 Column: a

Note: The following information concerning the consolidation is furnished in accordance
with the instructions on page 261:

(a) The company is a member of a consolidated group, FPL Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries,
which will file a consolidated Federal Income Tax Return for 2003.

(b) Basis of allocation to the consolidated tax group members:

The consolidated income tax has been allocated to Florida Power & Light Company and its
subsidiaries in accordance with the IRC section 1552 (a) (2) Reg.1.1502-33 (d) (2) (ii)
and a tax sharing agreement with members of the consolidated group. Under this tax
sharing agreement, Florida Power & Light Company and its subsidiaries are allocated income
taxes on a separate return basis. The income taxes allocated to Florida Power & Light
Company and its subsidiaries in 2003 are as follows:

Florida Power & Light Company $ 212,088,445
KPB Financial Corp. 1,644,304
Total $ 213,732,749
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Name of Respondent "2'1h)is Re %rt lcs) inal l?\?te Bf R$port Year of Report
n Origina 0, Da, YT,
Florida Power & Light Company @) D A Rest?bmission ( Iy ) Dec. 31, 2003

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

| e |t MTBESRNNG OF YR ]I o

) (Account 236) (Include ﬁ] Account 165) %g}g erg}g ments
(@) (b) () (d) (e) N

1| FEDERAL
2
3| INCOME TAXES 30,517,925 213,732,749 221,538,846
4
5| FICA:
6| YEAR 2002 2,274,113 33,687 2,305,694
7| YEAR 2003 49,270,740 47,956,575
8
9] UNEMPLOYMENT:
10[ YEAR 2002 197,201 197,201
11] YEAR 2003 408,323 406,545
12
13| SUBTOTAL - FEDERAL 32,989,239 263,445,499 272,404,861
14
15| STATE
16
17| INCOME TAXES 45,550,571 37,144,239 81,548,599
18
19] UNEMPLOYMENT:
20[ YEAR 1996 269,110 269,110
21] YEAR 1999 -549 549
22{ YEAR 2001 2,350 2,350
23| YEAR 2003 279,400 277,796
24
25| GROSS RECEIPTS:
26| YEAR 2002 40,552,243 40,552,243
27| YEAR 2003 197,307,056 149,560,206
28
29| MOTOR VEHICLES:
30{ YEAR 2002 585,337 585,337
31| YEAR 2003 104,875 634,992
32
33| FPSC FEE:
341 YEAR 2002 2,869,084 79,912 2,789,172
35| YEAR 2003 5,898,566 2,683,153
36
37| SALES TAX-A/C 408 -193,815 -193,815
% —
39
40| SUBTOTAL - STATE 89,242,809 585,337 241,046,295 278,123,806
41} TOTAL 179,948,163 18,485,110 1,038,039,405 1,077,744,499
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Florida Power & Light Company § 2; DA“RSS’SE“NSSm (/3 a, Yr) Dec.31, 2003

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).

8. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such faxes fo the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i) through {f) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column {f) only the amounts charged o Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utifity departments and
amotunts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I} the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility departrent or account, state in a footnote the basis {necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Tine
Taxes acorued Prepald Taxes Electric Extraordinary ltems Adjustments o Ret. )
Ciocount 236) (incl. in Account 165) |(Account408.1, 409.1) | (Account409.3)  |Eamings (Account 439) Other No
© ) ) ) ®) )
1
2
22,711,828 214,801,542 3
4
5
2,106 -2,896 6
1,314,165 37,969,831 7
8
9
-462 10
1,778 257,519 11
12
24,029,877 253,025,534 10,419,965 13
1,146,211 37,553,653
549
1,604 279,358
47,746,850 197,427,177
530,117
79,912
3215413 5,898,566
-190,177
52,110,078 530,117 240,889,214 157,081] 40
139,692,920 17,934,961 1,024,520,889 13,518,516 41
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TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax actounts and show the fotal taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not inchude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
{b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (¢} faxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepald tax accounts,

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State an& subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line Kind of Tax
No. {See instruction 5)

(@)

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

DA

Taxes Accrued Pre
) {include

{Account 236
(b)

i 1axes

d T
in'Account 165)
©)

Adijust-
menis

e : ®

LOCAL:

17,897,683

39,468,693

38,975,844

FRANCHISE ACCRUED:

YEAR 2002

50,061,186

50,061,186

1
2
3
4
5| FRANCHISE PREPAID
8
7
8
9

YEAR 2003

292,223,986

233,283,610

10

11] OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES

45,861

45,861

12

13 REAL & PERSONAL

14] PROPERTY TAX:

15] YEAR 1099

1,138,754

987,701

16} YEAR 2000

1,808,953

1,368,509

17 YEAR 2001

1,750,858

1,284,984

18] YEAR 2002

2,856,364

95,858

2,436,684

18] YEAR 2003

201,711,133

198,761,363

20

21} INTANGIBLE TAX

2,080

2,080

22

23 SUBTOTAL - LOCAL

57,716,115

17,899,773

533,547,611

627,215,832

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41f TOTAL

179,948,163

18,485,110

1,038,039,405

1,077,744,499
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. pa . {t) [)_Zﬁ%n Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1} pg(m
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission /7 Dec. 31,
' TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
{dentifying the year in column (3).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in colurnn (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses.

7. Do notinclude on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payrall deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in.column (1) the amounis charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged fo Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column {f) the taxes charged to utility plantor other balance sheet'accounts.

8. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state ina footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
(ﬁac}é%figf gr:;’ee)d (lncﬁ?]piz:gg:ﬁ 65) (Accounﬁe()%ﬁc, 409.1) 5’22282‘3}3?%3?3’?5 Eﬁrﬂﬁﬁiﬁfe&?ﬁ@ Other No.
g) (h) Ul g (k) 0]
1
2
3
4
17,404,844 39,468,603 5
6
7
8
58,930,376 289,834,620 9
45,861
151,053
440,354
465,874
615,538 44,449
2,949,770 201,210,438
2,080
63,552,965 17,404,844 530,606,141 29414700 23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
139,692,920 17,934,961 1,024,520,889 | 13,518516] 41
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power & Light Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
11

Year of Report

Dec 31, 2003

e —

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 262

Line No.: 3 Column: |

Account 409.2

$ -1,068,793

[Schedule Page: 262

Line No.: 6 Column: |

Account 143
Account 922
Total

$ 3,531
33,052
$ 36,583

\Schedule Page: 262

Line No.: 7 Column: |

Account 107 & 108

Account 234

Account 143

Account 922

Account 506

Account 241
Total

$10,744,728
48,172
2,223
471,253
4,200

333
$11,300,909

\Schedule Page: 262

Line No.: 10 Column: |

Account 922 $462
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 11 Column: | ]
Account 107 & 108 S 144,168
Account 922 6,587
Account 506 56
Account 143 9
Account 241 -16

Total $ 150,804
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 177  Column: |
Account 409.2 $ -409,414
\Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 23 Column: |
Account 241 S -6
Account 107 & 108 27
Account 143 21

Total $ 42
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 27 Column: | ]
Account 186 $-120,121
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 30 _ Column: |
Account 588 $ 583,917
Account 143 1,420

Total $ 585,337
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 31 Column: |
Account 588 $ 103,666
Account 143 1,209

Total $ 104,875
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 37 _ Column: |
Account 232 $-3,638

Schedule Page: 262.1

Line No.: 9 Column: |

Account 143

Account 254

Account 904
Total

$ 1,830,414
325,198
233,754

$ 2,389,366

Schedule Page: 262.1

Line No.: 18 Column: |

Account 143 $ 51,4009
[Schedule Page: 262.1 Line No.: 19 Column: |
Account 408.2 $ 460,000
Account 143 43,422
Account 107 -2,727
Total $ 500,695

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:

) An Original
2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 258)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate,
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

segregate the balances and fransactions by utility and
he account balance shown in column (g).Include in column (i)

Line Account
No. Subdév’ssions
a

Electric Utility
3%

Balance at Beginnin
of Yeaerg 9
) Account NG,

Deferred for Year

AllGcations 1o
Current Year's Inco

e

Adjustments

ATOURE
(d)

Account No. A
(e {f

QUAT
)

4%

4114

7%

86,708,692

411.4

15,485,628

33,422,852

4114

4,201,487

TOTAL

Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)

1
2
3
4
5{10%
6
7]
8
9

10

120,131,544

19,887,114

1

12

13

14

15

16]

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47|

48
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power & Light Company

This Report 1s:-
(1) [X]An Original

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y?)O

/1

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ACCUMULATED D

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) {continued)

Balance at End
of Year

Average Period
of Aliocation
to Income

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line

No.

71,223,064

26 years

29,221,365

26 years

IO~ dWIN] -

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This R)%port Ior o
(1) X] An Original
(2) [1A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS {Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred ¢redits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization,
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.

Line
No.

Description and Other
Deferred Credits

@)

Balance at

DEBITS

Beginning of Year
)

Contra
Account

©

Amount
)

Credits
(e

Balance at
End of Year

0

LONG-TERM WORKER'S

COMPENSATION LIABILITY-

FPL Employees

9,069,403

925

2,155,163

6,167,011 13,081,251

ST. JOHNS RIVER POWER PARK -

Purchased Power Costs Accrued

64,883,901

5§55

3,726,550

61,157,351

39,004,587

8,204,556 48,109,143

DIDINI D] D] N

-
O

ENVIRONMENTAL CLAIMS

49,078,467

232

8,088,259

7,248,577 48,238,785

-l
b

12

Cogenerator Settlement

1,203,415

232

609,041

684,374

13

14

15
16
17

25,152,783

447

3,503,172

21,649,611

18

Interconnection Projects

8,992,230

131

10,926,910

2,020,355 85,675

19

20

MINOR ITEMS

47,209,063

Various

51,844,182

60,924 431 56,280,312

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36

37

38

- 38

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

TOTAL

245,583,849 8

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power & Light Company {2) __ A Resubmission 17 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 7 _ Column: a

The Deferred Interest Payments are being amortized over the original life of the St. Johns

River Power Park Bonds (1987-2020).

\Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 16 Column: a

y
i
H

The settlement agreement provides for reduced demand charges on an existing power purchasei
agreement and provides for a new power purchase agreement giving FMPA the right to

purchase limited amounts of power in the future at a specified price.

amortized over the period of the agreement.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
N An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ACCUMULATE

D DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Account 282)

subject to accelerated amortization

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not

] CHANGES DURING YEAR
l}:;f Account Begﬁ,?,'ﬁ'g’gﬁear Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 o Account 411.1
(@ ® () )]
2|Electric 1,654,711,661 377,549,440 269,724,62
3] Gas
4
S| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 1,654,711,661 377,549,440 269,724,622
6{Non-Operating -565,014
7
8
9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of fines 5 thru 1,654,146,647 377,549,440 269,724 622
rilm— e : AREAEEES W——— ‘ S R T
11|Federal Income Tax 1,359,549,860 327,206,224 238,235,200
12} State Income Tax 254,586,787 50,343,216 31,489,422
13{Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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670,318

9,443,557

Name of Respondent ah)is Re 2!'! !é iy ; Dh?te gf R$port Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company 2 s Romeission (Mo Da, v Dec.31, 2003
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required. ny
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.

Credited Debited ;
©) ® {0) M) 0] K

1,771,309,715

670,316

8,443,552

1,771,308,715

45,517

-5,653

513,844

1,770,795,874

1,497.862,067

O Qp ] D] O] S W K] e

93,201

-433,413

272,933,804

12

13

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent ;r1h)is Report is: : : Date of Report Year of Report

An Original ' Mo, Da, Y1
Florida Power & Light Company @) ARe sgbmission ( . ) Dec. 31, 2003

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Account Balance at . Amounts%zg::’ec(;iES DUR!N%WTE&TS Credited
No. Beginning of Year to Ac t411.1
1] Account 283 v o v . :
2| Electric S ’
3| PENSION T 221,008,502 38,270,961]
4| DEFERRED FUEL COSTS 30,707,375 162,812,342 76,508,815
5/LOSS ON REACQUIRED DEBT 13,861,803 4,079,529 1,100,200
6]/ REGULATORY ASSETS 40,905,025
7|CONTRACT SETTLEMENT 69,893,212 -234,938 17,165,875
8[OTHER 63,761,202 91,502,672 77,573,882
9| TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 440,227,119 296,430,566 172,348,772
oo e L
1
12
13
14
15
16

17ITOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)

18
19| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 440,227,119 296,430,566 172,348,772
S i
21| Federal Income Tax 378,289,508 254,164,566| 147,777,053
22i state Income Tax 61,937,611 42,266,000 24,571,719

23| L ocal Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent ‘&h)is Report Is; “"Date of Report Year of Report

An Original Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company @ AR esfb mission ( 1 Dec. 31, 2003

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INGOME 1AXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)
3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR . ADJUSTMENTS _
Amounts Debited] Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line

ACCOURT AMOUrt
to Account410.2 | fo AOCOLfI;It 411.2 é;égé Am:)unt De%t it . End ?: Year No.

1

. 2

250,279463 3

117,010902] 4

254 11,668 16,852,800, 5

182.3 420,960/254 174,405 40,748470] 6
52,402,309 7

162,048 254 8,511 77,536,455] 8
9

162,048 420,960 194,584 563,920,489

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
563,820,489 19

138,943 ' ‘ -81,639 484,094,009
23105 276,223 70,826,480] 22
23

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ?ﬁte Sf R$p)ort Year of Report
. . (1) An Original 0, Da, ¥r Dec. 31 2003
Florida Power & Light Company @ I:LA Resubmission /) ,
OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (Details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created through the rate-making

actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other amounts)
2. For regulatory Liabilities being amortized show period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped

by classes.
Line Description and Purpose of DEBITS Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities Account Amount Credits End of Year
Credited -
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1| Def Interest Income - Tax Refunds 419 41,300 79,297
2} (5 year amortization-various periods)
3
4| Deferred Gains on Sale of Land 4211 411,022 821,434 4,033,084
5] (5 year amortization-various periods) 407 1,339,152
6 101 16,678
7
8] Overrecovered Franchise Fees 408.1 4,230,228 3,507,760 10,321,933
9 903 299,302
10
11} Derivatives 176 59,518,134 141,405,151 93,492,045
12
13| Nuclear Amortization 407 6,955,404 87,811,907
14| (14 year amortization)
15
16| Discretionary Depreciation 407 45,250,000
17
18| Reactor Head Recovery 530 25,513,993 17,205,125 -1,302,161
19
20| Overrecovered Capacity Clause Revenues 456 40,324,145 8,107,071 21,675,065
21
22| Overrecovered Energy Conservation 456 1,328,306 18,662,007 25,186,028
23| Cost Recovery Clause Revenues
24 .
25| Deferred Regulatory Assessment Fee 456 30,911 20,976 34,521
26
27| Deferred Gain on Sale of Emission Allowances 411 482,204 519,633 1,510,237
28
29| Asset Retirement Obligation 407 35,612,740 216,040,854 180,428,114
30
31| Big Bend Transmission Line Sale 407 234,849 960,041 725,192
32| (5 year amortization)
33
34| Overrecovered ECRC Revenues 456 1,249,257 2,349,457 1,100,200
35
36| Regulatory Liabilities - 190 18,584,495 151,594,505
37| Deferred income Taxes 282 9,443,551
38 283 194,583
39
40
41| TOTAL _ 251,060,254 409,599,509 576,689,067
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is; :
(1) An Original

{2) [‘_‘]A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da. YD Dec.31, 2003

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of metlers added. The
-average number of customers’ means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.
3. Wincreases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from
inconsistencies in a footnote.

previously reported figures, explain any

Line Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
@) (b c)
11 Sales of Electricity
21{440) Residential Sales 4,6:1 9,536,019 4,085721,411
31(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4] Small (or Comm.} (See Insir. 4) 3,033,416,610 2,669,759,253
5{Large (or ind.) (See Instr. 4) 235,779,301 213,341,688
61 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 58,657,804 56,273,360
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 4,541,733 4,132,385
81 (446) Sales fo Railroads and Railways 6,788,578 5,949,288
91 (448) Interdepantmental Sales
101 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 7,858,720,135 7.035,177,385
11](447) Sales for Resale 167,250,750 113,168,469
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 8,125,970,885 7,148,345,854
13 {Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds -4,700,209 -48,378,477
14} TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 8,130,671,004 7,196,724,331
15] Other Operating Revenues . Hﬁv : = e
161 (450) Forfeited Discounts 1559,005 14,49,170
171 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 28,716,793 28,436,676
18] (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
191 (454) Rent from Electric Property 30,861,974 30,322,464
201 (455) Interdepartmental Rents
211 (456) Other Electric Revenues
22
23
24
25
26] TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 120,368,348 181,602,915
27} TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 8,251,040,442 7,378,327,246

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
{1) An Original
2) r“' A Resubmission

Date of Report

{Mo, Da, ¥r)
11

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

m

LECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification {Small or Commercial, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.

(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)
5. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
6. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Ling
Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year No.

1

2

‘ e e » .
41,424,867 40,029,067 444,654 4353221 4
4,004,121 4,057,210 17,032 15,535 5
424,539 419,856 2,613 2521 6
63,863 63,117 241 244 7
93,345 88,714 23 23 8

9

99,495,659 95,522,890 4,117,229 4,019,814 10
3,862,948 3,027,902 4 3 1
103,358,607 98,550,792 4,117,233 4,019,817 12
13

4,117,233 4,019,817 14

Line 12, column (b) includes $ ]
Line 12, column (d) includes 0

of unbifled revenues.
MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12.96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) - A-Résubmission /i Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 14 Column: d

Does not include the decrease in energy delivered to customers but not billed of 156,156
MWH for 2003. )

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 14 Column: e }

Does not include the increase in energy delivered to customers but not billed of 53,856
MWH for 2002. :

Schedule Page: 300 _ Line No.: 21 Column: b |
Includes ($6,430,680) net change in unbilled revenues for 2003,
Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 21 Column: ¢ |
Includes (86,551,306) net change in unbilled revenues for 2002.

|

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]




Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

2

This Report is:
{1) [ﬁ An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

i

Year of Report
Dec, 31, 2003

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of eieétﬁéity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per

customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. if the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue-account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification {such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication In number of reported

customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12

i all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjusiment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbiiled revenue as of end of year for each applicable reverue account subheading.

[}:;:: Numbwm """'MW(E;S‘GYQ R’éZ‘a)nue A\é?ré%sgggger légn? gs\;:)%e; %Z{f};éec‘”“ﬁéf‘“‘

1 Residential:

21011-012 38,787, 7,068,675 8,878 0.1822

3/ 044 53,405,800 4,609,503,214 3,646,436 14,646 0.0863

41045 7,162 589,467, 230) 31,139 0.0823!

51047 26,588 1,787,648 1,243 21,390 0.0672

6] 048 8,587 587,015 388 16,877 0.0801

7] Subtotal 53,484,924 4,619,536,019 3,652,666 14,643 0.0864

8 Commercial:

91011-012 70,405 9,220,486 27,374 0.1310
10} 054-056 2,357,591 136,847,2006! 6,354,693 0.0580
11} 061-062 5,959,670, 409,806,382 1,783 3,342,496 0.0688
12/ 063 540,802 36,229,513 - 36 15,022,278 0.0670
131064 3,640,474} 229,873,598 906 4,028,117 0.0830
14{065 693,820 43,678,604] 41 16,922,439 0.0830
151060,067,068 5,763,646 519,403,218 345,914 16,662 0.0801
16{ 066,069 4,041 340,641 211 18,152 0.0843
171070 320,445 25,830,222 1,507 212,638 0.08086
181071 25,190 1,500,204 2 12,595,000 0.0596
19072 21,806,482 1,582,021,378 86,596/ 249,508 0.0732
20{073 118,908 7,728,284 28 4,246,714} 0.0650
211074 61,820 3,762,258 12 5,151,667 0.0609
22075 26,038 1,658,849 3 8,679,333 0.0637
234077 19 2,866 5) 3,800, 0.1508
24,085 10,820, 855,550 4 2,705,000 0.0791
25088 31 2,330, B 5,167, 0.0752
261087 70,080, 15,483,420 4,645 15,087 0.2209
271091
281570-577 129,989, 8,395,468 10 12,998,900 0.0648
20851-853 15,596 976,133 2 7,798,000 0.0626
30} Subtotal 41,424,867, 3,033,416,610 93,162 0.0732
31 industrial:

321011 578 71,145 64,222 0.1231
331054 961,812 54,170,062 98 9,814,408 0.0563
34{055 1,468,130 70,951,757 16] 91,758,125) 0.0483
35056 34,648 2,233,252 21 1,649,905 0.0645
36/ 062 227,796 16,361,304 77 2,958,390 0.0718
371063 56,282, 3,699,675 4 14,070,500 0.0657
38/ 064 189,837 12,011,768 34 5,583,441 0.0633
39065 121,299 7,429,508 7 17,328,429 0.0612
401 067-068 100,217 8,801,797 14,942, 6,707) 0.0987
41} _TOTAL Billed [t 0 0.0000
42} - Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr, 6) g 0 0.0000
43} TOTAL ls 0 0.0000
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: " Date of Report Year of Report

1 An Criginal S (Mo, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company §2§ A Resgbm'ssm ,(/ ; ) Dec.31, 2003

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electncety sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide 2 subheading and fotal for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. if the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers,

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

NOmber and Tille of Rate scheauls eveE jerage Number 1 RWH G Sass™
(:g,? Umber an (ae; of Rate schedule MV\:;)boiu Re(\;e)nue A\ét?rgg%o nx;rgrser Sl ?ZS A tg meg W(ﬁ%eu der

1069 255 23,549 27 9,444 0.0823
21070 8,710 829,011 86} 101,279 0.0952
31071 29,761 1,844,316 1 29,761,000 0.0620
4072 361,9144 28,537,673 1,671 216,585 0.0789]
51073 38,136, 2,746,541 13 2,933,538 0.0720
8074 ' 20,135 1,104,472 4 5,033,750 0.0593
71075 15,718 1,035,038 1 15,719,000 0.0658
8085 134,090 8,739,830, 10 13,409,000 0.0652
6080 114,624} 6,421,796 2 57,312,000 0.0560

101 091 22,711 1,376,155 1 22,711,000 0.0606

111 570-579 80,274 5,588,469 6 15,045,667, 0.0619

12 852-853 7,193 622,283 2 3,596,500, 0.0865

13} Subtotal 4,004,121 235,779,391 17,032 235,004 0.0589

14] Public Strest & Highway Lighting

15076 & 086 67,749 5,200,110 593 114,248 0.0768

16{077 & 087 386,790 53,457,694} 2,020 176,629 0.1498

17} Subtotal 424,539 58,657,804 2,613 162,472 0.1382

18] Other Sales to Public Authorities

19{019 20,393 2,077,131 240 84,971 0.1019

201080 43,470 2,464,602 1 43,470,000 0.0567

21| Subtotal 63,863 4,541,733 241 264,992 0.0711

221 Railroads and Railways:

231080 93,345 6,788,578 23 4,058,478 0.0727

24} Sublotal 93,345] 6,788,578 23 4,058,478 0.0727

25

286)

271 Total 99,495,659 4,117,229 24,166, 0.0800

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35|

36

37

38

39

40|

41] TOTAL Billed 0 0 0.0000

42} Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr, 8) 0 a 0.0000

43] TOTAL 0 0 0.0000/

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.1



Name of Respondent This:Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
' (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission I/ Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 2 Column: d

Average Class Code 11 Users is 52,501,

Schedule Page: 304 Line No.:9 Column: d

Average Class Code 11 Users is 22,354.

\Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 32 Column: d

Average Class Code 11 Users is 148.

[Schedule Page: 304.1 Line No.: 27 Column: ¢

Fuel Adjustment included in Revenues: &3,324,598.590.

Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 42 Column: b

Includes $0 of Unbilled Revenues.

{Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 42 Column: ¢

Inciudes $0 of Unbilled Revenues.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company §2; AR esgbmission ( Iy ) Dec. 31, 2003

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report ali sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule {Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. '
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm"” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. '

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Skaﬁstipal FERC Rate v cﬁﬁ; ?ning - Actual Demand (MW)
No. {Footnote Affiliations) Cég%f,'nﬁ' T%%%eﬁt‘,ﬁé’ér Demand (MW)  {Monihly ﬁ&afg%emam Month;x\;‘{%r%g[%emand
(a) ) ) {d) {e) 0
1 | Florida Keys Electric Cooperative RQ 130 107] 109 106
2 | Florida Keys Electric Cooperative AD 130 N/A N/A N/A
3 RQ 138 45 45 45
4 AD 138 N/A N/A N/A
5| Florida Municipal Power Agency RQ 75 75 75
8 LF 124 1 1 1
7 AD 124 N/A N/A] NIA
8 | Florida Keys Electric Cooperative 130 N/A NIA N/A
9| Florida Keys Electric Cooperative AD 130 N/A N/A N/A
10 | Florida Municipal Power Agency Lu 72 N/A N/A N/A
11 | Florida Municipal Power Agency AD 72 : N/A N/A] N/A

RV 72 N/A] N/A] N/A
AD 72 N/A N/A N/A

Orlando Utiliies Commission

14 { Alabama Eleciric Cooperative, Inc. T-7 N/A N/A] N/A
Subtotal RQ 0 0 o
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 o
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310



Name of Respondant
Florida Power & Light Company

This Reportis: Date of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}

2) DA Resubmission I

Year of Report
Dec.31, 2003

SALES FOR'RESALE (Account 447 (Confinued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In'Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (e) and {f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (i) Reportin column (k)
the totai charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401.iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours : REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Demand Charges Energy( é:)harges Othexf (g;\arges (h+i4)) No.
© Wi @ () )

761,055 11,845,604 110 42,857,999 1

68411 2

257,545 1,634,400 13,606,905 3

162,373 4

488,325 15,404,711 5

6,292 105,432 10,670 319,036 6

2n 7

28,172 1,666,657 1,656,657 8

4 324 9

331,430 1,282,803 1,282,803 10

45 285 M

229,192 955,412 955412 12

31 62,2371 13

8405 417,850 417,850 14
1,504,925 13,480,004 110 58,389,501 71,869,615
2,358,023 105,432 94,886,266 389,437 95,381,135
3,862,948 43,585,436 94,886,376 58,778,938 167,250,750

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311




Name of Respondent This Reportis: : Date of Report Year of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da, Y
Florida Power & Light Company é‘?; A Reggbmission { /3 2, Y Dec. 31, 2003

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser,
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected foad for this service in its system resource planning).- In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one yearor less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authori Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Foomgtez\fﬁtiaﬁons) Y C{I}gﬁgﬁﬁ- Tsagrhffel(\il%!r%gér Dmgrgt:% (ﬂg\\g MOﬂﬁmgg%eman& Manm[};eél%ggemand
(@) (b) ©) {d) (e) ®
1 T-7 N/A N/A] N/A
2| BP Energy Company - 1-7 N/A N/A] N/A
3| Cargilt Power Markets, LLC ’ T-7 N/A N/A N/A
4 | Carolina Power & Light Company T-8 N/A N/A N/A
5] Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company; The T-7 N/A N/A] N/A
6| ConocoPhillips Company 17 N/A] N/A N/A]
71 Duke Energy Trading & Marketing, LLC T-7 N/A N/A N/A
8 T-7 N/A] N/A N/A
9 {Eneigy Authority, Inc., The o ‘ T-8 N/A N/A N/A
10| Entergy-Koch Trading, LP T7 NIA] N/A N/A
11 Florijda Municipal Power Agency-East T1-8 N/A N/A N/A
12 T-8 N/A N/A N/A
13 Gairiesville Regional Utilities T8 . N/A] N/A] N/A
14 [ Jacksonville Electric Authority T8 N/A N/A N/A
Sublotal RQ . 0 ¢ 0
Sub}otal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0o 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-.90) Page 31041



Name of Kespondent (f;;ls K)e( ?\2 IS;'T \'ib‘al : !(%ézée Sfa R\g?)ort Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company @ = ARe sgbmi$si on / ;' ! Dec. 31, 2003

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be Pplaced in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote. '

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing alt RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in columin (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Scheduls or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on.a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and {f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and {f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (i). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. _

9. The data in column (g} through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,line 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWait Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold 1:)emaﬁzis ?harges Energy( $F:)hargess Other (%;\arges (b)) No.
@ ) o ) W)

2,453 99,184 89,184f - 1

18,920 1,238,897 1,238,807, 2

67,379 2,627,930 2,627,930] 3

5,297 436,633 436,633 4

1,270 75,960 75980 5

3,052 127,563 127,563 8

17,860 1,226,735 1,226,735 7

549 30,400 30400 8

136,995 7,123,586 7,123.586 9

10,074 634,805 834,806 10

35,085 1,710,225 1,710,225 11

21,289 1,347,641 1,347,841 12

106 52,013 52,018 13

75 31,238 31,238) 14
1,504,925 13,480,004 110 58,389,501 71,869,615
2,358,023 105,432 94,886,266 389,437 95,381,135
3,862,948 13,685,436 94,886,376 58,778,938 167,250,750

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 3114




Name of Respondent mis R;gr; e ﬂ' ?ﬁte o Repor Voar of Repon
rigina o, Da,
Florida Power & Light Company @ "A R esgb mission : Iy, 0 Dec. 31, 2003

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (l.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on thls schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning).:In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit,

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rate " D’?‘,‘é‘?{f ?mng - Actual Demand (MW)
No. {Footnote Affiliations) ngﬁg‘ﬁ’ Tsa(r:i?feg‘dﬁgér Demand (MW) Monmlyvisi&alg%emam Monm%y%rgggemand
(a) {®) ©) (d) (&) 0
1 |Lakeland, City of T-8 N/A N/A N/A
21 LG&E Energy Marketing, Inc. T7 N/A N/A| N/A
3 {Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc. T-7 N/A N/A] N/A
4 T-8 N/A N/A N/A
5{Oglethorpe Power Corporation T-7 N/A] N/A N/A
6 | Orlando Utilities Commission T-8 NiAl N/A N/A
7.|Progress Ventures, Inc. T7 N/A] N/A N/A
8] Reedy Creek Improvement District T-8 N/A N/A] N/A]
9 | Reliant Energy Services, inc. T-7 N/A N/A N/A]
10{Select Energy, Inc. T-7 N/A N/A NIA
11| Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. T-8 N/A] N/A N/A
12 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. T-8 N/A] N/A N/A
13 {South Carolina Electric & Gas Company T7 N/A N/A N/A
14 | Southern Company Services, Inc. T-7 N/A N/A N/A
Subtotal RQ 0 4]
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0] 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.2



Name of Respondent (T%is Re oAr; Igi o g%te Bf R\ggort Year of Report
rigina 0, Da,
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resgbmissi on g Dec. 31, _2003

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ ‘sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order.  Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. - Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Reportin column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser,

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24, »

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours = REVE&;UE SR Total (§) Line
id Demand Charges nergy Charges er Charges . No.
S ) ® ® (heis) °
Q) th) ) ) (k)

34,170 1,536,760 1,654,040 1

138,987 5,622,320 5,622,320] 2

1,165 71,665 71,665 3

78,241 4,646,913 4,646,913 4

33,561 1,804,453 1,804,453 5

48,161 2,288,394 2,288,394} 6

18,067 488,086 488,086 7

218 12,050 12,050 8

30,686 2,120,367 2,120,367 9

6.879 430,011 430,018 10

149,321 7,301,262 7,301,262, 11

562 111,880 111,890, 12

5,381 364,635 364,635] 13

327,351 18,693,123 18,603,123 14
1,504,925 13,480,004 110 58,389,501 71,869,615
2,358,023 106,432 94,886,266 389,437 95,381,135
3,862,948 13,585,436 94,886,376 £8,778,938 167,250,750

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3112



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(] An Original ! Mo, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company :2; e (Mo ) Dec.31, 2003

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales o purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service Is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service In its system resource planning). - In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service fo its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but Less
than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rats M&‘é‘f{? Sin x ___Actual Demand (MW)
No. {Footnote Affiliations) Cég?éﬁ‘ T%?i?feﬁ‘d'r%gér Demand (MW% lMonmxyvﬁgg%eman& Monthﬁ‘)‘;%gggemand
1G] ) © . {d) (e) 0
1 | Tallahassee, City of T-8 N/A N/A] N/A
2 | Tallahassee, City of T-8 N/A] N/A N/A
3| Tampa Electric Company T-8 N/A N/A N/A
4 I Tennessee Valley Authority T7 N/A N/A] N/A
51 TXU Energy Trading 17 N/A N/A] N/A
6
Z -
8
8
10
11
12
13
14
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.3



1Y HID U IGOPUT UG L (I1I;IS r'(e;)\r[ IS inal Dl\ﬁte Sf Rsport Year of Report
n Original , Da,
Florida Power & Light Company I @ A Reslgtl::n sion (/ C; a, Yr) Dec. 31, 2003

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotai - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e). and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bilis rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,line 24. .

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Ster R Total ($) Line
Sold Deman&Charges Energy( 8harges er(s) arges (h+i+)) No.
@ (h) @ (1) k)

316 25,160 25,160 1

175 42,180 42,180 2

456,823 23,040,277 23,040,277, 3

103,815 5,131,017 5,131,017 4

1,200 69,600 69,600 5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
1,504,925 13,480,004 110 58,389,501 71,869,615
2,358,023 105,432 94,886,266 389,437 95,381,135
3,862,948 13,585,436 94,886,376 58,778,938 167,250,750
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) =A Resubmission /1] Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 1 _ Column: | ]
"Other Charges" - customer charge, fuel adjustment and fuel adjustment true-up, as
applicable relating to current year's transactions.

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 2 Column: j - ]
"Other Charges" - fuel adjustment true-up and demand charge true-up relating to prior
year's transactions.

$Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 3 _ Column: a ]
Florida Municipal Power Agency for the Utility Board of City of Key West.

THE FOLLOWING PORTION OF THIS FOOTNOTE APPLIES TO ALL OCCURRENCES OF "FLORIDA MUNICIPAL
POWER AGENCY" ON PAGES 310s:

St. Lucie Unit 2 is jointly owned by Florida Power & Light Company (85.10449%), Florida
Municipal Power Agency (8.806%), and Orlando Utilities Commission (6.08951%) .

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 3 Column: j ]
"Other Charges" - customer charge, fuel adjustment, fuel adjustment true-up and
amortization of FMPA Settlement, as applicable, relating to the current year's
transactions.

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 4 _ Column: a |
Florida Municipal Power Agency for the Utility Board of City of Key West.

THE FOLLOWING PORTION OF THIS FOOTNOTE APPLIES TO ALL OCCURRENCES OF "FLORIDA MUNICIPAL
POWER AGENCY" ON PAGES 310s:

St. Lucie Unit 2 is jointly owned by Florida Power & Light Company (85.10449%), Florida
Municipal Power Agency (8.806%), and Orlando Utilities Commission (6.08951%) .

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 4 Column: j ]

"Other Charges" - fuel adjustment true-up relating to prior year's transactions.

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 5 Column: ¢

Power Sales Agreement accepted for filing in Docket #ER02-1473-000 by letter order dated
May 7, 2002.

Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.:5 Column: j ]

Capacity and energy charge.

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 6 _ Column: a

Contract expires October 31, 2013 or upon written notice of one year.

\Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 6 Column:j

l

"Other Charges" - fuel adjustment and fuel adjustment true-up associated with current
year's transactions.

Contract expires October 31, 2013 or upon written notice of one year.

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 7 _Column: a ]
]

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 7 Column: j

"Other Charges" - fuel adjustment true-up associated with prior year's transactions.

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 8 Column: b

]

Alternate Economic Energy. Florida Keys Electric Cooperative may request Florida Power &
Light Company to provide economic energy to displace energy which would have been provided

by Florida Keys Electric Cooperative resources.

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 9 _ Column: j

]

"Other Charges" - Billing associated with prior year's transactions.
Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 11 Column: j ]
"Other Charges" - Billing adjustment associated with prior year's transactions.

Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 12 _Column: a

THIS FOOTNOTE APPLIES TO ALL OCCURRENCES OF  "ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION" ON PAGES 310s

St. Lucie Unit 2 is jointly owned by Florida Power & Light Company (85.10449%), Florida
Municipal Power Agency (8.806%) and Orlando Utilities Commission (6.08951%)

.
H

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 13 Column: j

"Other Charges" - Billing associated with prior year's transactions.

[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 14 Column: b

Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 1

Column: a

Complete Name:

American Electric Power Service Corporation

Schedule Page: 310.1  Line No.: 1  Column: b
Opportunity Purchase Contract
Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 2 Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 3

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 4

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 5

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 6

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 7

b
b
b
Column: b
b
b

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 8

Column: a

Complete Name: Duke Power, a

division of Duke Energy Corporation.

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 8

Column: b

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.1  LineNo.:9 Column: b

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 10 Column: b

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 11 _Column: b

Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 12 Column: a

Complete Name: Florida Power Corp d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 12 Column: b

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 13 Column: b
Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.1 _Line No.: 14 Column: b
Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.2 _Line No.: 1 Column: b
Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 310.2  Line No.: 1 Column: j
Option premium collected for the obligation to provide energy if called upon.
Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 2 Column: b
Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 3 Column- b
Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 4 Column: a
Complete Name: New Smyrna Beach Utilities Commission, City of
[Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.:4  Column: b
Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.:5 Column: b
Opportunity Purchase Contract

\Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 6 Column: b
Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 7 Column: b

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power & Light Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/1

Year of Report

Dec 31, 2003

FOOTNOTE DATA

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 8

Column: b

Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 9

Column: b

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 10

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 11

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 12

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 13

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

o T T T (T

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 14

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.: 1

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.: 2

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.: 3

Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.:4 Column:

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.: 5 Column:

Tl T T (o (o

Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.:7 Column:

a

JQJJU_JUJJJJJ

Energy charges reported in Column (i
ancillary services associated with

$3,860,177.

) include charges for transmission and related
(non-RQ) opportunity sales contracts in the amount of
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()" T An Original
n Ori
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Res'gbr:n ssion

RRGAER 00 WIE § VIOTRANAS BARE B,

Late ot Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Iy

Year of Report
Dec, 31,

2003

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported fi gures explain in footnote.

L:;:)e . Account (f‘m en?Vegr pé'&gﬂgt\fr%%r

: @ (b) 0

111. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES '

2|A Steam PowerGeneration 000000 [

3[operation e

4 1(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 8,072,357 7.316,272

5 1(501) Fuel 1,406,847,677 1,140,852,301

6 1{502) Steam Expenses 5,601,263 5,375,217

7 1{503) Steam from Other Sources

8| (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9 1{505) Electric Expenses 2,623,112 2,825,182
10 (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 21,378,215 27,626,847
11 1(507) Rents 5,211 10,844
12 1{509) Allowances
13 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 1,444,617,835 _ 1 184,008 663
7y [T o r O L o bV D, U0
15 1{510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 8,234,008

16 1{511) Maintenance of Structures 5,183,555 7,686,608
17 1{512) Maintenance of Boller Plant 33,653,225 38,504,008
181(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 19,490,594 15,504,635
191(514) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Steam Plant 8,310,841 5,663,307

N
<

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)

75,841,249

75,502,556

[
4

TOTAL Powar Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)

I
N

B. Nuclear Power Generation

_1,920.459.084

N
(&3

Operation

__1,259,500,219

42 1 C, Hydraulic Power Generation

43 jOperation

44 {(535) Operation Supervision and Engmeeﬁng

24 1{517) Operation Supervision and Engineering 75,047,530 67,174,108
251(518) Fuel 98,200,536/ 104,028,433
286 }(519) Coolants and Water 5,567,202 5,449,531

27 1{520) Steam Expenses 27,592,398 22,561,840
28 1(521) Stoam from Other Sources

28 {(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30 1(523) Electric Expenses 401,795 562,973
31 1(524) Miscellaneous Nuciear Power Expenses 42,830,944 39,420,371

32 1{525) Rents

33 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 250,640,405 239,197,256
34 iMaintenance

35 1({528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 74,263,781 82,305,980
36 1{529) Maintenance of Structures 4,734,606 3,403,328
37 {(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 50,868,035 36,574,160
381(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 20,533,653 10,569,434

39| (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 6,153,494 8,262,424

401 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) 156,553,659 141,115,326
41 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nugc. Power {Entr tot lines 33 & 40) 407,194,064 380,312,582

45[(536) Water for Power

46 :(637) Hydraulic Expenses

47 1(538) Electric Expenses

48 1 (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

49 |(540) Rents

§0 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)
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INGHIIG W FYGOMULIUGHE |1ms ne 2!: lcs):_- i i B ?ﬁle gf R\?p}Oft Year.of Report
o (Mo, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company 52) A Réggbr::§séibﬁ S iy Dec. 31, 2008

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

No. @) (0)

i A nt :
e ceon &reteL PR i

51| C. Hydraulic Power Generation {Continued)
52 | Maintenance

53 | (541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

54 |{542) Maintenance of Structures

55 (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56 1{544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

57 1(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)

58 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58)
80 1D. Other Power Generation

61 | Operation ; a5 :

62 | (546) Operatlon Supervision and Engineering 4,651,345 4,325,247
63 {{547) Fue} 1,570,320,015 873,623,565
64 1{548) Generation Expenses 4455351 4,102,806
65 1(549) Miscallaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 9,617,209 8,686,078
66 1{550) Rents

67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 1580043920 890,737,796
681 Maintenance : >

3,066,882 2,788,925

69{(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
70 1(652) Maintenance of Structures 1,888,121 . 1,543,392
71 1{553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 22,157,246 19,839,165
72 1(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneaus Other Power Generation Plant 4,171,979 996,146
73 ] TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 28,284,228 25,167,628
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) e 1.617,328148] 915905424
75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses s L e i
76 | (555) Purchased Power 1,153,527 4011 1,007,675,088
77 |{556) System Control and Load Dispatching 2,765,250 2,848,727
78 (557) Other Expenses -213,969,565 174,860,484
78 I TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 942,323,086 1,185,485,200
80  TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) o 4,487,304,382] o 3,741,212,524
8115, TRANSMISSION EXPELAES - — Akttt RIS, L. AL L
82 | Operation :
83 1(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 5,323,629 4,880,915
84 1(561) Load Dispatching 2,298,319 2,357,556
85 {(562) Station Expenses 1,587,958 2,224,186
86 | (563) Overhead Lines Expenses 300,882 628,322
87 1(5684) Underground Lines Expenses
88 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 24,396,256 17,672,795
89 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 3,813,811 3,500,303
90 {{567) Rents
91 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) 37,720,855 31,264,077,
92 | Maintenance
93 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,225,184 1,055,148
94 |(569) Maintenance of Structures
95 {(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 5,373,848 6,549,332
96 1{571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 9,325,811 10,353,766
97 1(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 18 12,633
981(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 429,656 452,494
99 I TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) 16,354,517 18,423,373
1001 TOTAL Transmission Expenses {Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) 54,0 49
101 | 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
102 | Operation .. . . v v
103 {(580) Operation Supervision and Engineering - 23,324,424 20,793,172
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Florida Power & Light Company

8
@

An Original

1S MEBPOITIS: i

A Resubmission

- Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previousl

y reported figures, explain in footnote.

tins Account e PO

. (a) ) (c)
104 | 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)
105 1(581) Load Dispatching 587,753 680,833
106 1{582) Station Expenses 1,563,422 1,879,898
107 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses 7,512,233 7,702,891
108 | (584) Underground Line Expenses 7,897 698 8,748,086
108 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 4,250,872 4,682,774
110 |(586) Meter Expenses 5,269,425 5,259,901
111.{{587) Customer installations Expenses 1,184,571 2,303,010
112 (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 21,810,659 24,738,450
113 | {589) Rents 8,156,524 8,342,245
114 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of linas 103 thru LX) R B 81,557,581 85,143,251
115 | Maintenance ' b T B
116 1{590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 15,987,488 18,399,787
117 1{591) Maintenance of Structures 320,347 279,145
118 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 8,675,456 10,574,673
119 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 85,806,148 83,374,895
120 1(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 27,785,351 24,809,553
121 {(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 1,755,870 1,652,711
122 1 (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 7,334,594 7,241,859
123 | {597) Maintenance of Meters 1,570,139 1,546,491
124 1 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 6,638,118 7,239,794
125 I TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 156,963,311 155,119,008
126 | TOTAL Distribution Exp. (Enter Total of lines 414 and 125) 237,520,892 240,262,259
127 14. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
128 {Operation’
120.1(901) Supervision 8,378,703 8,357,468
130 {(802) Meter Reading Expenses 18,368,232 18,222,812
131 1{903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 69,650,319 70,411,764
132 }{904) Uncollectible Accounts 13,096,841 9,933,671
133 | (805) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
134 I TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 120 thry 133) 108,494,095 106,825,715
13516, CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
138 | Operation
137 1{907) Supervision 11,106,573 12,085,343
138 1(908) Customer Assistance Expenses 37.427 400 47,654,271
139 1{209) informational and Instructiona! Expenses 8,663,926 9,784,057
140 }{910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 5,478,135 7,075,396
141 | TOTAL Cust, Service and information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140) 62,676,034 76,598,067
142 18. SALES EXPENSES
143 {Operation
144 1(911) Supervision 162,739 402,928
145 1(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
1461 (913) Advertising Expenses
147 | (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) 162,738 402,928
149 (7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES N -

150 | Operation L
151 1(920) Administrative and General Salaries 120,242,678 120,850,767
152 }(921) Office Supplies and Expenses 64,914,169 74,226,086
153 | (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 25,023,432 18,248,625
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NGLHE U ESPORUEHL ]n]sKe ort Is: PR : : Date of Repon Year Cf Report """"""""""""""" 1

An-Original s = (Mo, Da, Yy
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Reggg:mlssion : ‘ ‘( ;°/ ) Dec. 31, 2003

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

'-;jf Account drent ke PRoote Y 2ar

) @ o )
154 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) b . R i S
155 {(923) Outside Services Employed 28,468,348 25,570,773
156 |(924) Property Insurance 16,266,373 41,824,263
157.1(925) Injuries and Damages 64,766,103 32,853,177
158 '_(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 22,980,070 10,933,562
159 1(927) Franchise Requirements i
160{({928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 3,621,159 7,851,113

1611{928) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.
162 1{930.1) General Advertising Expenses

163 1(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 12,249,812 14,301,561
164 {(931) Rents 805,357 1,144,973
165 ITOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 309,200,587 311,507,650
768 [Nainterancs L bt id AL

167 1(935) Maintenance of General Plant ' 4,079,197 ; 3,993,634
168 | TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of lines 165 thru 167) 313,369,784 315,501,284
169 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80,100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) 5,264,603,398 4,530,591,227|
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INGH I W NGO UL T (‘1‘;!5 r(ezn g}i : i o Dﬁte Bf R$p0ﬁ Year of Report
n
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resg;::ission ¢ / (;’ a, Yo Dec. 31, 2003

PUFTCHA SED POWER [Account 555)
{(including power excl anges’)‘

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of eléctricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.,

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but jess
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints; must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, stc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

7o I st ttiwocame B ko I B MO M-
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) = |Monthly NCP Demand Monthly GP Demand
(a) {®) ©) {d) {e) )

S \ 38 931 931 900

35 N/A N/A N/A

72 N/A N/A N/A

Florida Murnicipal Power Agency 72 N/A N/A N/A

. 72 N/A N/A N/A

6 | Orlando Utiltiles Commission 72 N/A N/A N/A

7 | Jacksonville Electric Authority LU 383 520 343

8 | Jacksonville Electric Authority AD N/A NIA N/A

8 i Bio-Energy Pariners, Inc. LU COG-2 10 8 7

10 { Bio-Energy Partners, Inc. AD CcOG-2 N/A N/A N/A

11 Ly C0G-2 56 58 54

12 AD COG-2 N/A N/A N/A

13 Ly COG-2 54 58 47

14 AD COG-2 N/A N/A N/A
Total
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NETHE U MESPUNUen (lfr;!s Ke%ﬂ 18:; il : ; %te 8{ R\gport Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company @ Ar;ieg‘gér;:ission : ( / (;' 2, Y1) Dec. 31, 2003
PURCHAﬁ%’FﬁWER AGEount 5557 {Continued)
ncluding power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting.adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or
identified in column (b), is provided.

during the hour (60-minute integration) in which th
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explai
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the res
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement.
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column k), and
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the

.

Do not report net exchange.

include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses,
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. Th
reported as Purchases on Page 401, Jine 10. The total amount in column
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

in prior reporting

jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
contract designations under which service, as

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand

e supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f)

pondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours

the total of any other types of charges, including
amount shown in column (1). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settiement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settiement amount {1
or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the

e total amount in column {(g) must be
(h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours Mega\t\{att Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+) No.
Received Delivered $ (sg $) of Settlement ($)
(@) ) (i) ] {k U] (m)

7,523,881 107,423,334 125,727,772 233,151,106 1
1,767,167, 2
265,126 1,054,12 1,054,123 3
-847| 4
760,35 760,359 5
-28,840 6
79,461,053 38,445,71 117,906,767, 7
-2,743 8
2,168,399 1,293,1 3,461,543 9
17,1331 10
20,801,788 9,441,50 30,243,205 11
73,1220 12
20,838,969 9,530,83 30,369,806 13
103,928 14

22,192,286 538,501,493 432,548,461 182,477 447, 1,153,527,401
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchariges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. ‘

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less,

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

iU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

N | i || dotie | by | e,
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCP Demang Monthly CP Demand

(a) {b) {c) {d) {e) 4]
1| Cedar Bay Generating Company LU COG-2 250 261 166
2| Cedar Bay Generating Company AD COG-2 N/A N/A N/A
3| Cypress Energy Company AD N/A N/A
4 | Florida Crush Stone LU C0G-2 136 129 93
5 | Florida Crush Stone AD C0G-2 N/A N/A N/A
6 | Georgla Pacific Corporation LU COG-1 N/A N/A N/A
7 | Georgia Pacific Corporation AD COG-1 N/A N/A N/A|
8 Ly - COG-2 330 335 303
] AD COG-2 N/A N/A N/A
10| MM Tomoka Farms : LU COG-1 NiA N/A N/A]
11{MM Tomoka Farms AD COG-1 N/A N/A N/A
12 | Okeelanta Power Limited Partnership Ly COG1 N/A N/A N/A
13 | Okeelanta Power Limited Partnership AD COG-1 N/A N/A N/A
14 | Solid Waste Authority of Paim Beach Ly C0G-2 44 52 43

Total
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {(d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour-(60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {(e) and ()
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain,

8. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (i). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If-the settlement amount U]
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column {g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The fotal amount in column (g) must be
reporied as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Recsived on Page 401,
line 12. The total amountin column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. :

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWa}t Hours MegaV\{att Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total  (1+kH) No.
© i o i ® i e

1,850,041 107,416,091 28,082,093 135498184} 1

72,402 2

609,041 3

58,574,662 13,445,88 72,020,550 4

18,752 5

104,03 104,034, 6

-13,899 7

124,330,849 57,076,56 181,407,411 8

2,474,040 9

851,98 851,087 10

-20,084! 11

11,998,00 11,998,005 12

-46,6191 13

374,807 17,486,348 5,520,933 23,007,281 14
22,192,286 538,501,493 432,548,451 182,477,447 1,153,527,401
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges,

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a).. Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF , provide in' a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one vear but less
than five years,

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment,

| oy |G | ST | b e TS
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  IMonthly NCP Deman Monthly CP Demand
(a) (b} (c) (d) () il
1{Solid Waste Authority of Paim Beach AD COG-2 N/A IN/A N/A
2| Tropicana Products Ly COG-1 N/A N/A N/A
3 | Tropicana Products AD COG-1 N/A N/A N/A
4 1U.5. Sugar Corporation - Bryant LF COG-1 NIA N/A NIA
§ 1U.S. Sugar Corporation - Bryant AD COG-1 N/A N/A N/A
6 {Alabama Electric Cooperative, Inc. 08 N/A IN/A N/A]
7 1BP Energy Company 0s N/A N/A N/A|
8 | Calpine Energy Services, LP 08 N/A N/A N/A
9 | Cargill Power Markets, LLC 0s N/A N/A N/A
104 Carolina Power & Light Company 08 N/A INZA N/A]
11| ConocoPhillips Company 0s N/A N/A N/A
12 { Constellation Power Source, Inc. W N/A IN/A N/A
13 [ Constellation Power Source, Inc. e N/A N/A N/A
14 { Duke Energy Trading & Marketing, LLC 08 i N/A N/A N/A
Total
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment, Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA incolumns (d), (e) and {f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (f). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (1) Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount ()
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement; provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10, The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. :

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER ' Line
Purchased MegaWa}t Hours MegaWatt Hours | - Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+) No.
Received Delivered 3 ($§ %) of Settlement ($)
(@) th) ) 0 (& () {m)
149,816 1
15,801 679,01 679,016 2
5,721 3
3,99 150,32 150,327 4
‘ 2721 5
806 30,902 30,902 8
240 14,700 14,700 7
24,540 1,772,774 1,984,247 8
527,677 24,829,265 24,829,265 9
16,589 580,190 580,190; 10
24,822 715,141 715144 1M
301,089 2,311,358 16,816,613 12
18,668,264] . 13
7,088 T 344, 762,406 14
22,192,286/ 538,501,493 432,548,461 182,477,447, 1,153,527,401
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of électricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term"” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity; efc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

B e R
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW}  |Monthly NCP Demand:Monthly CP Demand
(a) {b) {©) {d) (e) ]
1 08 N/A IN/A N/A
2 | Dynegy Power Marketing, Inc. 08 N/A N/A N/A
3 Energy Authority, Inc., The 08 N/A. N/A N/A)
4 |Entergy-Koch Trading, LP N/A N/A N/A
5 N/A N/A N/A]
6 N/A N/A N/A
7 N/A N/A N/A
8 | Hardee Power Partners Limited N/A N/A N/A
9 | Homestead, City of 08 N/A N/A N/A
10 | Lakeland, City of 08 N/A N/A N/A
11 |LG&E Energy Marketing 0s N/A N/A N/A
12 |Morgan Staniey Capital Group 08 N/A N/A N/A]
13 | Oglethorpe Power Corporation S N/A N/A N/A]
14 { Orlando Utllities Corporation 0s N/A N/A N/A
Total
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting édjdstménts or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

4. In column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and {f
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k). and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Reportin column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the setflement amount U]
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9: Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWaft Hours MegaWatt Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total  (j+icH) No.
@ Re%ﬁ;ved Del(i;;ered (g)) %% ((?)) of Settlgg;ent $)

«102 -5,100 -§,100) 1

560 32,480 32,480 2

430,999 17,623,324 17,623,324, 3

55,358 2,398,883 2,398,883 4

704,198 23,327 68 44,330,688 5

429,757 3,919,55 29,754,529 6

416,350 7,494,30 30,799,982 7

547 39,115 . 39,115 8

150 14,250 14,250 9

402 23,718 23,718, 10

257,140 9,583,835 9,583,835 11

105,588 4,487,985 4,467,085 12

9,811 229,311 229311 13

108,675 ) 6,173,472 6,173,472} 14
22,192,286/ 538,501,483 432,548,461 182 477 447 1,153,527,401
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller,

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm” means that service cannot bs interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term" means longer than one vear but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one -
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, ete.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

W e | GRS | i, [t
- cation Teriff Number Demand (MW)  IMonthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand|
(a) ) ©) {d) (e) U]
1 1Progress Ventures, Inc. 08 ] N/A N/A N/A|
2 Reliant Energy Services, Inc. 0S8 N/A N/A N/A
3 Reliant Energy Services, inc. oS NA INFA N/A|
4 | Reliant Energy Services, Inc. Iy N/A NIA N/A
§ | Reliant Energy Services, inc. HE) NIA N/A N/A]
6 {Ridge Generating Station 08 N/A N/A N/A
7 | Seminale Electric Cooperative, inc. 08 N/A IN/A N/A
8 | Southern Company Services 08 N/A N/A N/A
8| Tallahassee, City of 08 N/A N/A N/A
10| Tampa Electric Company 0s N/A N/A N/A
11 Tenaska Power Services Company LF N/A N/A N/A
12 '
13
14
Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12.90) Page 3264



Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
i N An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 2003
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission 11 . 31,
ER ont d
P e S STaeL e

AD - for aut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), () and {f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for setlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k). and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m).the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount ()
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote,

8. The data in column (g) through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, fine 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total - (j+k+) No.
Received Delivered ) ($§ (3} of Settiement ($)
{g) (h) {i) 1] {k ) (m)

86,804 2,885,653 2,885,653 1
18,497 952,411 952,411 2
655,043 5,848,734 39465219 3
39,688,557 4
51,559 5
748 30,625 30,625 6
50,248 1,904,241 1,804,241 7
265,290 9,763,743 9,763,743 8
5,081 285,593 285,593 9
17,751 693,896 693,806 10
1,714 89,341 89,341 11
12
13
14

22,192,286 538,501,493 432,548,461 182,477,447 1,153,527,401
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission 11 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 1 Column: a ]

Contract expires May 31, 2010.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 2 Column: |

Billing adjustment, true-ups, S02 Allowances and audit adjustment associated with prior
year's transactions.

Schedule Page: 326 Line No.:3 _Column: a

THE FOLLOWING FOOTNOTE APPLIES TO ALL OCCURRENCES OF "FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY" ON
ALL 326 & 327 PAGES.

St. Lucie Unit No. 2 is jointly owned by Florida Power & Light Company (85.10449%),
Florida Municipal Power Agency (8.806%) and Orlando Utilities Commission (6.08951%).
Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 4 Column: g ]
Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 4 Column: | ]
"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior years' billing adjustments.
Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 5 Column: a ]
THE FOLLOWING FOOTNOTE APPLIES TO ALL OCCURRENCES OF "ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION" ON ALL
326 & 327 PAGES:

St. Lucie Unit No. 2 is jointly owned by Florida Power & Light Company (85.10449%),
Florida Muncipal Power Agency (8.806%) and Orlando Utilties Commission (6.08951%).

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 6 _Column: g ]
Billing adjustment associated with prior year's transactions.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 6 Column: | ]
"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.

iSchedule Page: 326 Line No.: 7 _Column: ¢ ]

Jacksonville Electric Authority is a Non-FERC Jurisdictional seller, these purchases are
made under the Agreement for Joint Ownership of St. Johns River Power Park between
Jacksonville Electric Authority and Florida Power & Light Company.

Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢ ]
Jacksonville Electric Authority is a Non-FERC Jurisdictional seller, these purchases are
made under the Agreement for Joint Ownership of St. Johns River Power Park between
Jacksonville Electric Authority and Florida Power & Light Company.

[Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.:8 Column: g

Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.

Schedule Page: 326 Line No.:8 Column: |

"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
\Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 10  Column: g

Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.

Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 10 Column: |

"Other Charges": Billing adjustments associated with prior years' transactions.
[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 11 Column: a

Complete Name: Broward County Resource Recovery - North.

iSchedule Page: 326 Line No.: 12 Column: a

Complete Name: Broward County Resource Recovery - North.

Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 12 _Column: g

Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 12 Column: |

"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 13 _ Column: a

Complete Name: Broward County Resource Recovery - South.

Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 14 Column: a

Complete Name: Broward County Resource Recovery - South.

Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 14__Column: g

Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 14 Column: | ]
"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
Schedule Page: 326.1 _Line No.: 2 Column: g ]
Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 2 Column: | ) j
"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with pPrior years' transactions.
Il

Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:3 Column: ¢

On July 9, 1996 the Florida Public Service

Commission (FPSC) approved Florida Power &

Light Company's petition for approval of an agreement to buy out the Cypress Energy

Company Standard Offer Contract in Order No.
The FPSC also ordered that FPL recover the costs associated with

58 percent of the costs to the Capacity Cost Recovery Clause and 42 percent of

to the Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause.

the buy out,

PSC-96-0889-FOF-EU, Docket No. 940546-EU.
by assigning

the costs

iSchedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:3 Column: |

]

On July 9,

1996 the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) approved Florida DPower &

Light Company's petition for approval of an agreement to buy out the Cypress Energy
Company Standard Offer Contract in Order No. PSC-96-0889-FOF-EU, Docket No. 940546-EU.

The FPSC also ordered that FPL recover the costs
58 percent of the costs to the Capacity Cost Recovery Clause and
to the Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause.

associated with the buy out, by assigning

42 percent of the costs

Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:5 Column: g

Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.

ISchedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 5 Column: g

Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.

iSchedule Page: 326,2 Line No.:5 Column: |

Page 450.2

—
Schedule Page: 326.1 LineNo.:5 Column: | ]
"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
iSchedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:7  Column: g ]
Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:7 Column: | ]
"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
Schedule Page: 3261 Line No.:8 Column: a ]
Complete Name: Indiantown Cogeneration Limited Partnership.
[Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:9 Column: a ]
Complete Name: Indiantown Cogeneration Limited Partnership.
Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.:9 _Column: g ]
Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 9 Column: | ]
"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
\Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 11 Column: g ]
Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 11 _ Column: | ]
"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 13 _ Column: g ]
Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
Schedule Page: 3261 Line No.: 13 Column: | ]
"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 1 Column: g ]
Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 1 Column: | ]
"Other Charges": Billing adjustment assoicated with prior years' transactions.
Schedule Page: 326.2  Line No.:3 Column: g |
Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.
Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 3 Column: I ]
"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior vears' transactions.
7
l
l

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

"Other Charges": Billing adjustment associated with prior years' transactions.

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

iSchedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:7 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:8 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:8 Column: |

Option premium purchased for the right to call on energy.

\Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:9 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

Utility Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 12 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 12 Column: |

Capacity premium associated with long-term tolling agreement.

(Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 13 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 13  Column: |

Fuel oil, gas and transportation associated with long-term tolling agreement.

[Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 14 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 14 Column: |
Option premium purchased for the right to call on energy

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 1 Column: a

Complete Name: Duke Power, a division of Duke Energy Corporation

[Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

Utility Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 2 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

[Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:3 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

[Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 4 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:5 Column: a

Complete Name: Florida Power Corp d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:5 Column: ¢

Utility Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:5 Column: |

Option premium purchased for the right to call on energy.

iSchedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 6 Column: a

Complete Name: Florida Power Corp d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢

Utility Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 6 Column: |

Capacity premium associated with long-term tolling agreement.

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:7 Column: a

Complete Name: Florida Power Corp d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

iSchedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:7 Column: ¢

Utility Opportunity Purchase Contract

[Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:7 Column- 1

Fuel oil, gas and transportation associated with long-term tolling agreement.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:9 Column: ¢

Non-Jurisdictional Opportunity Purchase

ISchedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

Non-Jurisdictional Opportunity Purchase

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 12 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 13 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 14 Column: ¢

Non-Jurisdictional Opportunity Purchase

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.:1 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.: 2 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.:3 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.:3 Column: |

Capacity premium associated with long-term tolling agreement.

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.:4 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.:4 Column: |

Fuel o0il, gas and transportation associated with lon

g-term tolling agreement.

Schedule Page: 3264 Line No.:5 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.4 LineNo.:5 Column: |

Accrual for heat rate adjustment that remains unpaid.

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.:6 Column: ¢

Non-Jurisdictional Opportunity Purchase

Schedule  Page: 326.4 Line No.: 7 Column: ¢

Non-Jurisdictional Opportunity Purchase

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.:8 Column: ¢

Utility Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 326.4 LineNo.:9 Column: ¢

Non-Jurisdictional Opportunity Purchase

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

Utility Opportunity Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢

Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser

UJUQM_ULJJJJJQJJJJJJL
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PTG U1 TRESPUNIUEHT l1l'liS Heport Is: Dﬁte Bf Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company { y ‘3' a, Y1) Dec. 31, 2003
RS (Account 458)

(Including transactions referred to as ‘wheeling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities fisted in column (a), (b) and {c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b)or {c)

4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term” means one year or jonger and "firm" means that service cannot be
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as
LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get
out of the contract,

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than one year.

Line Payment By Energy Received From‘ Energy Delivgred To . Staﬁst§0a|
No. (Company of Public Autharity) {Company of Publig Authority) (Company of Publl(} Authonty) Classifi-
(Footnote Affiliation) {Fooinote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
() {b) (c) {d)
1| Aquila. Power Corporation NiA N/A AD
2 [ Calpine Energy Services, LP Tampa Electric Company City of New Smyrna Beach
3 {Calpine Energy Services, LP Southem Company Services Tampa Electric Company
4 {Cargill-Afliant LLC Florida Power Corporation
5 | Cargill-Alliant LLC rporation Florida Power & Light Company 08
6 | Cargill-Alliant LLC Southerm Company Services Florida Power & Light Company 0s
7 | Cargill-Alliant LLC Jacksonville Electric Authority Gainesville Regional Utilities 08
8{Cargill-Alliant LLC Jacksonville Efectric Authority City of New Smyma Beach 0s
9 | Cargill-Alliant LLC Seminole Electric Cooperative Southern Company Services 08
10 | Cargill-Alliant LLC Tampa Electric Company Southern Company Services 0s
11 | Cargill-Alliant LLC Jacksonville Electric Authority Seminole Electric Cooperative 0s
12 | Cargill-Alliant LLC Southern Company Services Seminole Electric Cooperative 0s
13 | Cargill-Alliant LLC Florida Power & Light Company Tampa Electric Company 0s
14 | Cargill-Alliant LLC Jacksonville Electric Authority Tampa Electric Company os
15 | Cargill-Alliant LLC Southern Company Services Tampa Electric Company 08
16 | Cargill-Alliant LLC N/A N/A AD
17 | Cinergy Services, inc. Jacksonville Electric Authority City of New Smyma Beach oS8
TOTAL
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Name or Kespondent This Rrgport Is:vo s CossbeesDate-of Report Year of Report
. . (1) {X]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) » 2003
Florida Power & Light Company @ [F1A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31,
TRA CTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 258 Contnued
(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’) X )

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nonfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment, Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified int column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column {f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. .In column
(9) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract,

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain,

Sf:;E‘Ré: :Rat? s l;;oinéa ?f Remzi);:itq SPboirg t?ci Deli\gg DBillingd TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line

ot | pnmpongrber | (Susiien o Ober [T Ve No
{e) 0 (9) h) 1)
94 N/A N/A b
183 System Smyma Substation 398 : 388 2
183 System System 3
164 System System 15,894 16,568, 16,208 4
164 System System 5 2 2 5
164 Systemn System 800 3]
164 System Deerhaven Substation 20) 240 238 7
164 System Smyrna Substiation 1,045 986) 963 8
164 System System 155] 155 152 9
164 System System 730 728 73 10
164 System Systern 379 378 379 1
164 System System 72 72 M 12
164 System Systern 148] 148] 148 13
164 System System 92,536 106,806 104,450 14
164 System System 34,108 32,284 31,570 15
164 N/A. IN/A 16
210 System Smyma Substation 58 778 764 17
624,682 10,740,016 10,503,0951
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Name 0f Kespondent Date of Report Year of Report
. ) (Mo, Da, Y1) 2003
Florida Power & Light Company S Dec. 31,
TRANS ceount 456 (Continued
{Including transactions reffered to as* eeling') ) )

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.
vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or
charges related to the billing demand reported in column {(h): In column (1),
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues fro
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amo
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {(a). If no mol
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-

rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through {n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL"
in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

provide revenues from energy charges related to the
m all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
unt shown in column (m). Report in column {n) the total
netary settlement was made, enter zero (1101 1} in column
monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts
Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues ($) Line
%) %) % (k+d+m) No.
) {1) {m) n)

272 1

1,367 1,367 2

207 207 3

21,293 21,293 4

9 9 5

2,768 2,768 6

824 824 7

976) a76 8

536 536 9

1,585 1,585 10

11

130 1307 12

268 268! 13

235,341 235341 14

50,321 50,321} 15

6,984; 16

2,087, 2,087 17
30,726,171 0 758,790 31,484,961
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PHIS ISEDOIT 1S
(1) An-Qriginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

PRRRLEINS AN Y VDI G 1

Florida Power & Light Company

Year of Report
Dec. 31, -~ 2003

TRANS [ : 5
{Including transactions referred.fo as ‘wheeling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and {c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (¢) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or fruncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (@), (b) or ()

4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term" means one year orlonger and "firm” means that service cannot be
interrupted for economic reasons and Is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions, For all transactions identified as

out of the contract,

for service is less than one year.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this cate

LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get

gory for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment

Line Payment By ) Energy Received From_ Energy Delivered To Statistical
No. {Company of Public_: Authonty) {Company of Publig: Authority) {Company of Publir_: Authority) Classifi-
(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affifiation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a) &) {) (d)
1| Cinergy Services, Inc. N/A N/A AD
2 |Conoco, Inc. Southern Company Services Florida Power Corporation oS
3{Conoco, inc. Jacksonville Electric Authority Florida Power & Light Company 08
4 {Conoco, Inc. Tampa Electric Company Southem Company. Services 0s
51{Conoco, inc. Jacksonville Electric Authority Tampa Electric Company os
6 i Conoco, Inc. Southern Company Services Tampa Electric Company 0s
7 {Conoco, Inc. N/A N/A AD
8 [Carolina Power & Light Company Jacksonvilie Electric Authority Florida Power & Light Company 0s
8 {Carolina Power & Light Company Jacksonville Electric Authority Tampa Electric Company os
10 [Carolina Power & Light Company Southern Company Services Tampa Electric Company 0S8
11 |Carolina Power & Light Company N/A N/A

12 { Duke Energy Trading & Marketing LLC

Southern Company Services

13 | Duke Energy Trading & Marketing LLC

Jacksonville Electric Authority

ampa Electric Company

14 | Duke Energy Trading & Marketing LLC Southern Company Services Tampa Electric Company 0S
15 [ Duke Energy Trading & Marketing LLC N/A N/A AD
16 {Dynegy Power Marketing, inc. Tampa Electric Company Southern Company Services 08
17 | Dynegy Power Marketing, inc. Jacksonvilie Electric Authority Tampa Electric Company os

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent z;h)is R_)%pg;t l(s) i 5 Lo ?ﬁte Bf R\?p)ort Year of Report
‘ ) X riginal Mo, La, Yr 2003
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission 0, Dec. 31, _«0U3
TRANSMISSION OF ELECT , ceoun YXContinned)
{including transactions reffered o as ‘wheeling')

0OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nonfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

5. In column (e}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

Si’;Rg Fat? S zoinéa ?f Receé;:'t‘ ] ngir;; t?f Deli\gg DBilIingd TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line

Tariﬁ? N?x:w;er . f)aesigur)\:t?;:n) ° o Sesi;:a?i;n) y ;\A“\;s;] eg,iecgwgf"'s Megg:gjgrgg urs | No.
{e) U] {g) {h) (] O
240 N/A N/A 1
218 System System 1,861 1,861 : 1,822 2
218 System System 50 50, 49 3
218 System System 781 719 708 4
218 System System §51 581 538 §
218 Systemn System 7,987 7,277 71200 6
218 N/A N/A 7
160 System System 200 200 19 8
160 Systemn System 24,725 24,101 23580 9
160 System System 2,242 1,844] 1,804 10
160 INFA INFA "
116 System System 200 12
116 System System 867 834 815 13
116 System System 583 494 482 14
116 N/A NIA 15
61 System System 57 §7, 564 16
61 System System 1,803 3,381 3,307 17
624,682 10,740,016 10,5’03,099!
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TRANSISSION OF b Y FOR'OTHERS {Account 456 (Continued)

N
(lcluiqg fransactions reffered 10 as ‘wiveeling’)
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.
8. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). Incolumn (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero {11011) in coluimn
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settiement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered. ;
10. Provide total amounts in column (j) through (n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts
in columns (i) and () must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues (§) Line
$) &) $) {k++m) No.
(k) 0 (m) {n)

24 1
3,549 ' 3.549 2
173 173 3
1,932 1,832 4
1,398! 1,398 5
17,666 17,666 6
94 7
362 362 8
64,357, 64,357 9
5,236 5,236} 10
426] 11
692 692] 12
1,776] 1,776] 13
1,686 1,686] 14
5429] 15
103 103} 16
14,492 14,4921 17
30,726,171 0 758,790 31,484,961
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NS L CCOUN
{Including transactions referred to as ‘wheeling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. ., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and {c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority, Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {(a), (b} or (¢)

4. In column{d) enter a Stalistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term” means one year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as
LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or ssller can unilaterally get
out of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than one year.

)

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Deiivgred To . Statistical
No. {Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public A‘uthority) {Company of Public Authority) Classifi-
{Footnote Affiliation) {Faotnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
@) () © )
1 1Dynegy Power Marketing, inc. Southern Company Services Tampa Electric Company 08
2| Dynegy Power Marketing, inc. N/A NIA : AD
3 {Entergy Koch Trading LP N/A N/A AD
4 Florida Power & Light Company Orlando Utilities Commission os
5 | Florida Municipal Power Agency Jacksonville Electric Authority Orlando Utilities Commission 0s
6 | Florida Municipal Power Agency N/A N/A AD
7 | Florida Power Corporation City of Homestead Florida Power Corporation 08
8| Florida Power Corporation Jacksonville Electric Authority Florida Power Corporation 0S8
9{Florida Power-Corporation Southern Company Services Florida Power Corporation 0s
10 | Florida Power Corporation Florida Power Corporation Florida Power & Light Company 08
11| Florida Power Corporation Florida Power Corporation Gainesville Regional Utllities 0s
12 | Florida Power Corporation Jacksonville Electric Authority Gainesville Regional Utilities 0S
13 {Florida Power Corporation Filorida Power Corporation Jacksonville Electric Authority 0os
14 | Florida Power Corporation Jacksonville Electric Authority Criando Utilities Commission 08
15 [ Florida Power Corporation Florida Power Corporation Southem Company Services 0s
16 | Florida Power Corporation Jacksonville Electric Authority Tampa Electric Company s
17 | Florida Power Corporation Southern Company Services Tampa Electric Company os
TOTAL
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ccount 456){Continuad)

(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’)

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nonfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote for each adjustment. :

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided